

REGISTER OF MEMBERS INTERESTS

NOVEMBER 2021





Register of Members' Interests

November 2021

Table of Contents

1. Afı	rican Christian Democratic Party	17
1.1	MESHOE KENNETH RASELABE JOSEPH ACDP	17
1.2	SUKERS MARIE ELIZABETH ACDP	18
1.3	SWART STEVEN NICHOLAS ACDP	20
1.4	THRING WAYNE MAXIM ACDP	22
2. Afı	rican Independent Congress	24
2.1	GALO MANDLENKOSI PHILLIP AIC	24
2.2	JAFTA STEVEN M AIC	25
3. AI	Jama-Ah	27
3.1	HENDRICKS MOGAMAD GANIEF EBRAHIM AL JAMA-AH	27
4. Afı	rican National Congress	30
4.1	ABRAHAM PHOEBE NOXOLO ANC	30
4.2	ADAMS RACHEL CECILIA ANC	31
4.3	ADOONS NOMBUYISELO GLADYS ANC	33
4.4	APRIL HEINRICH GIOVANNI ANC	34
4.5	BAPELA KOPENG OBED AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS	36
4.6	BARTLETT MARTHA ANC	38
4.7	BASOPU PRICE MIKE ANC	40
4.8	BEBEE LINDIWE CHRISTABOLA ANC	41
4.9	BEUKES ALEXANDRA JENNIFER ANC	43
4.10	BILANKULU JOHN HLENGANI ANC	45
4.11	BILANKULU NKHENSANI KATE ANC	47
4.12	BONGO BONGANI THOMAS ANC	48
4.13	BOROTO MMATLALA GRACE ANC	50
4.14	BOTES ALVIN ANC	52
4.15	BURNS-NCAMASHE ZOLILE ANC	54
4.16	BUTHELEZI SFISO NORBERT ANC	56



4.17	CAPA NDUMISO ANC	62
4.18	CAPA ROSEMARY NOKUZOLA ANC	63
4.19	CARRIM YUNUS ISMAIL ANC	65
4.20	CELE BHEKOKWAKHE HAMILTON ANC	67
4.21	CHABANE MOSA STEVE ANC	69
4.22	CHIKUNGA LYDIA SINDISIWE ANC	70
4.23	CREECY BARBARA DALLAS ANC	72
4.24	DANGOR MOHAMMED ANC	74
4.25	DHLOMO SIBONGISENI MAXWELL ANC	76
4.26	DIDIZA ANGELA THOKOZILE ANC	78
4.27	DIKGALE MASEFAKO CLARAH ANC	79
4.28		
4.29	DIRKS MERVYN ANC	83
4.30	DLAKUDE DORRIES EUNICE ANC	85
4.31	DLAMINI NKOSINATHI EMMANUEL ANC	87
4.32	DLAMINI SIDUMO MBONGENI ANC	89
4.33	DLAMINI-ZUMA NC ANC	91
4.34	DLODLO AYANDA ANC	93
4.35	DLULANE BEAUTY NOMVUZO ANC	94
4.36	DODOVU THAMSANQA SIMON CHINA ANC	96
4.37	DUNJWA MARY-ANN LINDELWA ANC	98
4.38	DYANTYI QUBUDILE RICHARD ANC	99
4.39	FAKU PRINCESS ANC	. 101
4.40	FROLICK CEDRIC THOMAS ANC	. 103
4.41	GANTSHO NQABISA ANC	. 105
4.42	GELA ANNAH ANC	. 107
4.43	GILLION MAURENCIA NATALIE ANC	. 108
4.44	GINA NOMALUNGELO ANC	. 110
4.45	GOMBA MATSHIDISO MELINA ANC	. 112
4.46	GORDHAN PRAVIN JAMNADAS ANC	. 114
4.47	GUMBU TSHILIDZI THOMAS ANC	. 116
4.48	GUMEDE SIBUSISO NIGEL ANC	. 118
4.49	GUNGUBELE MONDLI ANC	. 120
4.50	HADEBE BHEKI MATHEWS ANC	. 121



4.51	HAVARD XIAOMEI ANC	123
4.52	HERMANS JUDY ANC	129
4.53	HLONGO ALTIA STHEMBILE ANC	131
4.54	HOLOMISA SANGO PATEKILE ANC	132
4.55	JACOBS FAIEZ ANC	134
4.56	JACOBS KENNETH LEONARD ANC	136
4.57	JAMES TYOTYO ANC	138
4.58	JEFFERY JOHN HAROLD ANC	140
4.59	JOEMAT-PETTERSSON TINA MONICA ANC	141
4.60	KEKANA PINKY SHARON ANC	143
4.61	KHUMALO FIKILE EUNICE ANC	145
4.62	KIBI MIRRIAM THENJIWE ANC	147
4.63	KIVIET NOXOLO ANC	148
4.64	KODWA NCEDISO GOODENOUGH ANC	150
4.65	KOORNHOF GERHARDUS WILLEM ANC	152
4.66	KOTA- MPEKO ZOLISWA ALBERTINA ANC	154
4.67	KUBAYI MMAMOLOKO TRYPHOSA ANC	155
4.68	KHUBHEKA NOMSA JOSEPHINE ANC	157
4.69	KULA SIBUSISO MACDONALD ANC	159
4.70	LAMOLA RONALD OOZY ANC	160
4.71	LANDSMAN ERIC RIAAN ANC	163
4.72	LEGWASE TIDIMALO INNOCENTIA ANC	164
4.73	LESOMA REINA MINA MPONTSENG ANC	166
4.74	LETSIE WALTER TEBOGO ANC	168
4.75	LUBENGO MARUBINI LOURANE ANC	169
4.76	LUCAS SYLVIA ELIZABETH ANC	171
4.77	LUZIPO SAHLULELE ANC	173
4.78	MAAKE JEROME- JOSEPH ANC	175
4.79	MABE BERTHA PEACE ANC	176
4.80	MABILETSA MAIDI DOROTHY ANC	178
4.81	MABUZA DAVID DABEDE ANC	180
4.82	MAFU NOCAWA NONCEDO ANC	182
4.83	MAGADZI DIKELEDI PHILLISTUS ANC	184
4.84	MAGAXA KHAYALETHU ELVIS ANC	186



4.85	MAGWANISHE GRATITUDE BULELANI ANC	187
4.86	MAHAMBEHLALA TANDI ANC	189
4.87	MAHLALELA AMOS FISH ANC	190
4.88	MAHLANGU DIKELEDI GLADYS ANC	192
4.89	MAHLATSI KATHLEEN DIBOLELO ANC	194
4.90	MAHLAULE MIKATEKO GOLDEN ANC	196
4.91	MAHLO NHLAGONGWE PATRICIA ANC	198
4.92	MAHLOBO MBANGISENI DAVID ANC	199
4.93	MAHUMAPELO SUPRA OBAKENG R ANC	201
4.94	MAJODINA PEMMY C.P ANC	203
4.95	MAJOLA FIKILE ZACHARIAH ANC	205
4.96	MAKHUBELA -MASHELE LUSIZO SHARON ANC	207
4.97	MAKHUBELE PONANI PETUNIA ANC	209
4.98	MAKWETLA THABANG ANC	210
4.99	MALATJI THLOLOGELO ANC	212
4.100	MALEKA AUDREY DIMAKATSO ANC	214
4.101	MALINGA VALENTIA THOKOZILE ANC	216
	MALOMANE VUYISILE PROMISE ANC	
4.103	MAMABOLO JACOB BOY ANC	219
4.104	MAMAREGANE MMAMORA LILLIET ANC	220
4.105	MANAMELA KGWARIDI BUTI ANC	222
4.106	MANANISO JANE SEBOLETSWE ANC	224
4.107	MANDELA ZWELIVELILE MD ANC	226
4.108	MANELI BOYCE MAKHOSONKE ANC	228
4.109	MANGANYE JANE ANC	229
4.110	MANGCU LISA NKOSINATHI ANC	231
4.111	MANTASHE GWEDE ANC	233
4.112	MAPISA-NQAKULA NOSIVIWE NOLUTHANDO ANC	235
4.113	MAPULANE MOHLOPI PHILLEMON ANC	236
4.114	MAREKWA GOBONAMANG PRUDENCE ANC	238
4.115	MASEKO-JELE NOMATHEMBA HENDRIETTA ANC	241
4.116	MASHEGO MFANA ROBERT ANC	243
4.117	MASHEGO-DLAMINI KWATI CANDITH ANC	244
4.118	MASHELE TIMOTHY VICTOR ANC	246



4.119	MASIKO FIKILE ANDISWA ANC	248
4.120	MASONDO NKOSIYAKHE ANC	250
4.121	MASONDO DAVID ANC	252
4.122	MASONDO THABILE SYLVIA ANC	254
4.123	MASUALLE GODFREY PHUMULO ANC	255
4.124	MASUTHA TSHILILO MICHAEL ANC	257
4.125	MASWANGANYI MKHACANI JOSEPH ANC	259
4.126	MATHAFA OSCAR MASAKONA ANC	261
4.127	MATHALE CASSEL CHARLIE ANC	262
4.128	MATHEBULA ELPHUS FANI ANC	265
4.129	MATIBE BALDWIN ANC	266
4.130	MBALULA FIKILE APRIL ANC	268
4.131	MBATHA SIMPHIWE GCWELE NOMVULA ANC	270
4.132	MBINQO-GIGABA BONGIWE PRICILLA ANC	271
4.133	MBUYANE SIMANGA ANC	273
4.134	MCDONALD LAWRENCE EDWARD ANC	275
4.135	MCHUNU EDWARD SENZO ANC	276
4.136	MCHUNU THEMBEKA VUYISILE BUYISILE ANC	278
4.137	MDABE SIBUSISO ANC	280
4.138	MGWEBA TELISWA ANC	282
4.139	MHAULE MAKGABO REGINAH ANC	283
4.140	MJOBO LINDIWE ANC	285
4.141	MKHATSHWA NOMPENDULO ANC	287
4.142	MKHIZE ZWELI ANC	289
4.143	MKIVA ZOLANI ANC	291
4.144	MKHWANAZI JABULILE CYNTHIA NIGHTINGALE ANC	292
4.145	MLENZANA ZOLA ANC	294
4.146	MMOIEMANG KENNETH ANC	296
4.147	MMUTLE THABO NELSON ANC	297
4.148	MOATSHE RAESIBE MARTHA ANC	299
4.149	MODISE PHILLIP ANC	301
4.150	MODISE TEBOGO CONSTANCE ANC	302
4.151	MODISE THANDI RUTH ANC	304
4.152	MODISE-MPYA MOLEBENG ANC	307



4.153 MOELA DESMOND LAWRENCE ANC	309
4.154 MOHAI SEISO JOEL ANC	310
4.155 MOLALA LESIBA EZEKIEL ANC	312
4.156 MOLEKWA MATHEDI ASNATH ANC	314
4.157 MOLOI BOITUMELO ELIZABETH ANC	315
4.158 MOROATSHEHLA PATAMEDI RONALD ANC	317
4.159 MOROLONG ITISENG KENNETH ANC	319
4.160 MOSHODI MOJI LYDIA ANC	321
4.161 MOSS LINDA ANC	322
4.162 MOTAUNG ANASTACIA ANC	324
4.163 MOTAUNG NOMASONTO EVELYN ANC	326
4.164 MOTHAPO MOREMADI ANC	328
4.165 MOTSHEKGA ANGELINA MATSIE ANC	329
4.166 MOTSHEKGA MATHOLE SEROFO ANC	332
4.167 MOTSOALEDI PAKISHE AARON ANC	334
4.168 MPANZA SKHUMBUZO TERENCE ANC	336
4.169 MPUMZA GORDON GCINIKHAYA ANC	338
4.170 MPUSHE PHUMEZA THEODORA ANC	339
4.171 MTHEMBU ALICE HLEBANI ANC	341
4.172 MTHETHWA EMMANUEL NKOSINATHI ANC	342
4.173 MTHETHWA ENOCK MUZI ANC	345
4.174 MUNYAI TSHILIDZI BETHUEL ANC	346
4.175 MUTHAMBI AZWIHANGWISI FAITH ANC	348
4.176 MVANA NONKOSI ANC	350
4.177 MYENI ERNEST THOKOZANI ANC	352
4.178 MYOLWA DINGAAN JACOB ANC	353
4.179 NCITA VERONICA ANC	355
4.180 NDABA CLAUDIA NONHLANHLA ANC	357
4.181 NDABENI-ABRAHAMS STELLA THEMBISA ANC	358
4.182 NDONGENI NOKUZOLA ANC	360
4.183 NEWHOUDT-DRUCHEN WILMA SUSAN ANC	362
4.184 NJADU EDWARD ANC	364
4.185 NKABANE NOBUHLE PAMELA ANC	365
4.186 NKADIMENG THEMBISILE PHUMELELE ANC	367



4.187 NKOANA-MASHABANE MAITE EMILY ANC	369
4.188 NKOMO ZANELE ANC	370
4.189 NKOSI NOMGQIBELO ETHEL ANC	372
4.190 NKOSI BHEKIZWE SIMON ANC	374
4.191 NKOSI DUMA MOSES ANC	376
4.192 NONTSELE MNCEDISI ANC	378
4.193 NQOLA XOLA ANC	379
4.194 NTOBONGWANA NOLITHA ANC	381
4.195 NTOMBELA MADALA LOUIS DAVID ANC	382
4.196 NTSHAVHENI KHUMBUDZO PHOPHI ANC	384
4.197 NTSUBE ITUMELENG ANC	386
4.198 NTULI MAKHONI MARIA ANC	388
4.199 NXESI THEMBELANI WALTERMADE ANC	390
4.200 NYAMBI JOMO ARCHIBOLD ANC	391
4.201 NZIMANDE BONGINKOSI EMMANUEL ANC	393
4.202 NZUZA NJABULO BHEKA ANC	395
4.203 PANDOR GRACE NALEDI MANDISA ANC	397
4.204 PAPO ANTHONY HOPE MANKWANA ANC	400
4.205 PATREIN SIPHOKUHLE ANC	401
4.206 PEACOCK NTAOLENG PATRICIA ANC	403
4.207 PETERS ELIZABETH DIPUO ANC	405
4.208 PHAAHLA MATHUME JOSEPH ANC	407
4.209 PHIRI CAROL MOKGADI ANC	409
4.210 PILANE-MAJAKE MAKGATHATSO CHANA ANC	410
4.211 PILLAY KAVILAN BRANDON ANC	413
4.212 QAYISO XOLISILE ANC	
4.213 RADEBE BHEKIZIZWE ABRAM ANC	416
4.214 RAMADWA MATODZI MERRIAM ANC	418
4.215 RAMOLOBENG ANTHEA ANC	420
4.216 RAYI MANDLA ISAAC ANC	422
4.217 SEABI ALBERT MAMMOGA ANC	423
4.218 SEMENYA MACHWENE ROSINA ANC	425
4.219 SEOPOSENGWE CONSTANCE ANC	427
4.220 SHABALALA LIZZIE FIKELEPHI ANC	429



4.221 SHAIKH SHAHIDABIBI ANC	431
4.222 SIBIYA DUDUZILE PATRICIA ANC	433
4.223 SIHLWAYI NANCY ANC	434
4.224 SISULU LINDIWE NONCEBA AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS	436
4.225 SIWELA ELVIS KHOLWANA ANC	438
4.226 SIWELA VIOLET ANC	440
4.227 SIWEYA RHULANI THEMBI ANC	441
4.228 SKOSANA GIJIMANI JIM ANC	444
4.229 SKWATSHA MCEBISI ANC	446
4.230 SOKATSHA MXOLISA SIMON AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS	448
4.231 SOMYO SAKHUMZI STOFFELS ANC	449
4.232 SOTYU MAKHOTSO MAGDELINE ANC	451
4.233 STOCK DIKGANG MATHEWS ANC	453
4.234 SWARTS-MALABA BERNICE ANC	455
4.235 TLHAPE MANKETSI MAMOABI EMILY ANC	456
4.236 TLHOMELANG KEITUMETSE BRIDGETTE ANC	458
4.237 TLOU MOLOKO MAGGIE ANC	460
4.238 TOLASHE NOKUZOLA GLADYS ANC	462
4.239 TSEKE GRACE KEKULU ANC	463
4.240 TSEKI MOHATLA ALFRED ANC	465
4.241 TSENOLI SOLOMON LECHESA ANC	467
4.242 TSHABALALA JUDITH ANC	468
4.243 TSHWETE BUSISIWE ANC	470
4.244 TSHWETE PAMELA ANC	472
4.245 VAN SCHALKWYK SHAROME RENAY ANC	474
4.246 WOLMARANS MATTHEW JOHANNES ANC	475
4.247 XABA VUSUMUZI CYRIL ANC	477
4.248 XASA FIKILE DEVILLIERS ANC	479
4.249 XEGO SHEILLA TEMBALAM ANC	481
4.250 YABO BAFUZE SICELO ANC	482
4.251 ZIBULA BEAUTY THULANI ANC	484
4.252 ZONDI MTHENJWA AMON ANC	486
4.253 ZULU LINDIWE DAPHNE ANC	487
4.254 ZUMA SBONGILE AUDREY ANC	489



4.25	5 ZUNGU THANDIWE ROSE MARRY ANC	491
4.25	6 ZWANE MOSEBENZI JAMES ANC	492
5. Af	rican Transformation Party	495
5.1	MARAWU THANDISWA LINNEN ATM	
5.2	ZUNGULA VUYOLWETHU ATM	496
6. Cc	ongress of the People	499
6.1	LEKOTA MOSIUOA GERARD PATRICK COPE	
6.2	MADISHA WILLIAM. M COPE	500
7. De	emocratic Alliance	503
7.1	ABRAHAMS ALEXANDRA LILIAN AMELIA DA	503
7.2	AUCAMP WILLEM ABRAHAM STEPHANUS DA	504
7.3	BAGRAIM MICHAEL DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	506
7.4	BARA MBULELO RICHMOND DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	508
7.5	BASSON LEONARD JONES DA	510
7.6	BERGMAN DARREN DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	512
7.7	BODLANI TSHOLOFELO KATLEGO DA	514
7.8	BOSHOFF HILDEGARD SONJA DA	516
7.9	BRAUTESETH TIMOTHY JAMES DA	517
7.10	BREYTENBACH GLYNNIS DA	519
7.11	BRINK CILLIERS DA	521
7.12	BRYANT DAVID WILLIAM DA	523
7.13	CACHALIA GHALEB KAENE YUSUF DA	524
7.14	CARDO MICHAEL JOHN DA	526
7.15	CHETTY MERGAN DA	528
7.16	CHRISTIANS DELMAINE CHESLEY DA	529
7.17	CLARKE MICHELE DA	531
7.18	CUTHBERT MATHEW JOHN DA	533
7.19	DE FREITAS MANUEL SIMÃO FRANÇA DA	534
7.20	DE VILLIERS JAN NAUDE DA	536
7.21	ENGELBRECHT JANHO DA	539
7.22	FABER WILLEM FREDERIK DA	540
7.23	GEORGE DION TRAVERS DA	542
7 2/	CONDWE MIMMY MARTHA DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	511



7.25	GRAHAM-MARE SAMANTHA JANE DA	. 546
7.26	GUMBI HLANGANANI SIPHELELE DA	. 548
7.27	GWARUBE SIVIWE DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	. 550
7.28	HICKLIN MADELEINE BERTINE DA	. 551
7.29	HINANA NCEBA HINANA DA	. 553
7.30	HOOSEN MOHAMMED HANIFF DA	. 555
7.31	HORN WERNER DA	. 556
7.32	HUNSINGER CHRISTIAN HANS HEINRICH DA	. 558
7.33	ISMAIL HASEENABANU DA	. 560
7.34	JOSEPH DENIS DA	. 561
7.35	JULIUS JACQUES WARREN WILLIAM DA	. 563
7.36	KHANYILE THEMBISILE ANGEL DA	. 565
7.37	KHUMALO NTOMBI DA	. 566
7.38	KING CHANTEL VALENCIA DA	. 568
7.39	KOHLER BARNARD DIANNE DA	. 570
7.40	KOPANE SEMAKALENG PATRICIA DA	. 572
7.41	KRÜGER HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN CRAFFORD DEMOCRATIC ALLIAN 573	ICE
7.42	KRUMBOCK GREGORY RUDY DA	. 575
7.43	LABUSCHAGNE CATHLENE DA	. 578
7.44	LEES ROBERT ALFRED DA	. 580
7.45	LONDT JOHAN JACO DA	. 582
7.46	LORIMER JAMES ROBERT BOURNE DA	. 584
7.47	LOTRIET ANNELIE DA	. 585
7.48	MABHENA THAMSANQA BHEKOKWAKHE DA	. 587
7.49	MABIKA MANDLENKOSI DA	. 589
7.50	MACPHERSON DEAN WILLIAM DA	. 590
7.51	MAJOLA THEMBEKILE RICHARD DA	. 592
7.52	MALATSI MMOBA SOLOMON DA	. 594
7.53	MARAIS ERIK JOHANNES DA	. 596
7.54	MARAIS SAREL JACOBUS FRANCOIS DA	. 597
7.55	MASANGO BRIDGET STAFF DA	. 599
7.56	MASIPA NOKO PHINEAS DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	. 601
7	MAZZONE NATASHA WENDY ANITA DA	000



7.58	MBABAMA THANDEKA DA	605
7.59	MBHELE ZAKHELE NJABULO DA	606
7.60	MCGLUWA JOSEPH JOB DA	608
7.61	MHLONGO TSEPO WINSTON DA	610
7.62	MICHALAKIS GEORGE D	611
7.63	MILEHAM KEVIN JOHN DA	613
7.64	MPHITHI LUYOLO DA	615
7.65	MYBURGH NICHOLAS GEORG DA	617
7.66	NGCOBO SIBONGISENI DA	618
7.67	NHANHA MLINDI DA	620
7.68	NODADA BAXOLILE BABONGILE DA	622
7.69	OPPERMAN GIZELLA DA	623
7.70	PHILLIPS CHERYL DA	625
7.71	POWELL EMMA DA	627
7.72	ROOS ADRIAN CHRISTOPHER DA	629
7.73	RYDER DENNIS DA	631
7.74	SARUPEN ASHOR NICK DA	632
7.75	SCHREIBER LEON AMOS DA	634
7.76	SEITLHOLO ISAAC SELLO DA	636
7.77	SELFE JAMES DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	638
7.78	SHARIF NAZLEY KHAN DA	640
7.79	SHELEMBE MALIYAKHE LYMON DA	642
7.80	SILEKU ISAAC MBULELO DA	643
7.81	SMIT CHRISTIAAN FREDERIK BEYERS DA	645
7.82	SPIES ELEANORE ROCHELLE JACQUELENE DA	647
7.83	STEENHUISEN JOHN HENRY DA	648
7.84	STEYN ANNETTE DA	650
7.85	STUBBE DIRK JAN DA	652
7.86	TARABELLA-MARCHESI NOMSA INNOCENCIA DA	654
7.87	TERBLANCHE OCKERT STEFANUS DA	655
7.88	VAN DER WALT DESIREE DA	658
7.89	VAN DYK VERONICA DA	659
7.90	VAN MINNEN BENEDICTA MARIA DA	661
7.91	VISSER CARIN DA	662



7.92	WALTERS THOMAS CHARLES RAVENSCROFT DA	664
7.93	WEBER ANNERIE MARIA MAGDALENA DA	666
7.94	WHITFIELD ANDREW GRANT DA	668
7.95	WILSON EVELYN RAYNE DA	670
7.96	WINKLER HANNAH SHAMEEMA DA	671
8. Ec	onomic Freedom Fighters	674
8.1	APLENI THEMBINKOSI EFF	674
8.2	ARNOLDS ANDREW EFF	675
8.3	ARRIES LAETITIA HELOISE EFF	677
8.4	CEZA KHANYA EFF	679
8.5	CHABANGU MAKHOSINI MISHACK EFF	680
8.6	CHIRWA NALEDI NOKUKHANYA EFF	682
8.7	DLAMINI MARSHALL MZINGISI EFF	684
8.8	HLONYANA KHONZIWE NTOKOZO FORTUNATE EFF	685
8.9	KHAWULA SIBONGILE MAKOTI EFF	687
8.10	KOMANE ROSINA NTSHETSANA EFF	689
8.11	LANGA THOKOZANI MAKHOSONKE EFF	690
8.12	LEHIHI BETTA SENEANYE EFF	692
8.13	LUTHULI S'LINDILE ANN EFF	694
8.14	MADLINGOZI BRIAN SINDILE EFF	695
8.15	MADOKWE PHIWABA EFF	697
8.16	MAFANYA TSEKO ISAAC WASHINGTON EFF	699
8.17	MALEMA JULIUS EFF	700
8.18	MAOTWE OMPHILE MANKOBA CONFIDENCE EFF	703
8.19	MARAIS PAULNITA EFF	704
8.20	MASHABELA NGWANAMAKWETLE RENEILOE EFF	706
8.21	MATHEVULA BRENDA TIRHANI EFF	708
8.22	MATHULELWA BABALWA EFF	709
8.23	MATIASE NTHAKO SAM EFF	711
8.24	MATUMBA ANTHONY EFF	712
8.25	MENTE NTOMBOVUYO VERONICA EFF	714
8.26	MKHALIPHI HLENGIWE, OCTAVIA EFF	716
8.27	MKHONTO CONSTANCE N EFF	718



8.28	MOHLALA MATHIBE REBECCA EFF	719
8.29	MOKAUSE MMABATHO EFF	721
8.30	MOKGOTHO SHIRLEY MOTSHEGOANE EFF	723
8.31	MOLETSANE MOLETSANE SIMON EFF	724
8.32	MONTWEDI MOTHUSI KENNETH EFF	726
8.33	MOTEKA PEBANE GEORGE EFF	728
8.34	MOTSAMAI KENNY THABO EFF	729
8.35	MOTSEPE CILIESTA CATHERINE SHOANA EFF	731
8.36	MSANE THEMBI PORTIA EFF	733
8.37	MTHENJANE DUMISAN FANNIE EFF	734
8.38	NDLOZI MBUYISENI EFF	736
8.39	NOLUTSHUNGU NONTANDO JUDITH EFF	738
8.40	NTLANGWINI ELSABE NATASHA EFF	740
8.41	PAMBO VUYANI EFF	741
8.42	PAULSEN MOGAMAD NAZIER EFF	743
8.43	SHEMBENI HENRY ANDRIES EFF	745
8.44	SHIVAMBU NYIKO FLOYD EFF	746
8.45	SINDANE PATRICK EFF	748
8.46	SIWISA ANNACLETA EFF	750
8.47	SONTI NOKULUNGA PRIMROSE EFF	751
8.48	TAFENI NOLUVUYO EFF	753
8.49	THAMBO SINAWO EFF	755
8.50	THEMBEKWAYO SOPHIE SUZAN EFF	756
8.51	TITO LORATO FLORENCE EFF	758
8.52	TSHWAKU MGCINI EFF	759
8.53	YAKO YOLISWA NOMAMPONDOMISE EFF	761
8.54	ZANDAMELA SAM EFF	763
9. Fre	edom Front Plus	765
9.1	BOSHOFF WYNAND JOHANNES FF PLUS	765
9.2	BREEDT TAMARIN FF PLUS	766
9.3	DE BRUYN MICHIEL ADRIAAN PETRUS FF PLUS	768
9.4	DENNER HELOÏSE FF PLUS	770
9.5	DU TOIT STEPHANUS FRANSZOUIS FE PLUS	771



	9.6	GROENEWALD IGNATIUS MICHAEL FF PLUS	773
	9.7	GROENEWALD PETRUS JOHANNES VF PLUS	775
	9.8	MEY PIETER FF PLUS	776
	9.9	MULDER CORNELIUS PETRUS VF PLUS	778
	9.10	MULDER FREDERIK JACOBUS FF PLUS	781
	9.11	VAN STADEN PHILIPPUS ADRIAAN FF PLUS	783
	9.12	WESSELS WOUTER WYNAND FF PLUS	784
1	0. Go	od Party	788
		DE LILLE PATRICIA GOOD	
	10.2	HERRON BRETT NORTON GOOD	789
1	1. Ink	atha Freedom Party	792
		BUTHELEZI SBUYISELWE ANGELA IFP	
	11.2	BUTHELEZI ELPHAS MFAKAZELENI (IFP)	793
		BUTHELEZI MANGOSUTHU IFP	
	11.4	CEBEKHULU RUSSEL NSIKAYEZWE IFP	797
	11.5	HLENGWA MAGDALENE DUDUZILE IFP	799
	11.6	HLENGWA MKHULEKO IFP	800
	11.7	LUTHULI BHEKIZIZWE NIVARD IFP	802
	11.8	MAJOZI ZANDILE IFP	804
	11.9	MSIMANG CHRISTIAN THEMBA IFP	806
	11.10	NGCOBO SIPHOSETHU LINDINKOSI IFP	807
	11.11	NGWEZI XOLANI IFP	809
	11.12	SINGH NAREND IFP	811
	11.13	SITHOLE KHETHAMABALA PETROS IFP	813
	11.14	VAN DER MERWE LIEZL LINDA IFP	814
	11.15	ZONDO SANELE SETHEMBENI IFP	816
1	2. Nat	ional Freedom Party	819
	12.1	SHAIK EMAM AHMED MUNZOOR NFP	819
	12.2	SIBISI CHRISTOPHER HOWARD MZWAKHE NFP	820
1	3. Par	African Congress	823
		NYHONTSO MZWANELE PAC	
4	4 Uni	tod Domocratic Movement	925



14.1	HOLOMISA BANTUBONKE HARRINGTON UDM	825
14.2	KWANKWA NQABAYOMZI UDM	826



- 1. African Christian Democratic Party
- 1.1 MESHOE KENNETH RASELABE JOSEPHACDP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Subscription		Sanlam

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Hope of Glory Tabernacle	Church

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
KRM Empowerment	Training - DORMANT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of	Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A			

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Vosloorus	3 Bedrooms
House	Libradene, Boksburg	3 Bedrooms
Flat	Parkrand,	3 Bedrooms (on sale)

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

1.2SUKERS MARIE ELIZABETH ACDP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MT Talent Solutions Pty Ltd	In process of deregistration
Leadership Action and Alignment	In process of deregistration
Barnech Printing	Deregistered
Lead International Ministries	In process of deregistration

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Desiree Louise	Unknown	Crocodile Ladies Handbag
Karen Du Toit	R 500.00	Ladies Velvet Poncho

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Helderberg/Strand	2 Bedroom House
House	Kraaifontein	2 Bedroom House

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

1.3 SWART STEVEN NICHOLAS ACDP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS MEDICAL EXPENSES FOR FAMILY MEMBER	R20 000	G.ARBEL (BROTHER-IN-LAW)

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	SOMERSET WEST	500 SQUARE METERS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
MOMENTUM	PRIVATE
SANLAM GLACIER	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract



N/A		
-----	--	--

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

1.4THRING WAYNE MAXIM ACDP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
55		R4999	Sasol Khanyisa
Varies		R16000	JSE Satrix

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Kingdom Connect Ministries	Religious

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
South African Evangelistic Mission	Religious

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



Fruit bowl	R300	A friend
------------	------	----------

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flat	Pinetown	110 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Liberty (MCPF)	From MCPF to Liberty (Private)

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



2. African Independent Congress

2.1 GALO MANDLENKOSI PHILLIP AIC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Zama Development Trust	IT489-99	Community	Poverty Alleviation Program.

2.2 JAFTA STEVEN M AIC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

3. Al Jama-Ah

3.1 HENDRICKS MOGAMAD GANIEF EBRAHIM AL JAMA-AH SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	ORDINARY	1	ZOBA PTY LTD
10000	ORDINARY	R80 000	EYOMHLAB INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LTD
3665	ORDINARY	R20 743.90	ASBURTON
3665	ORDINARY	R179 988.15	ASHBURTON
34 539	ORDINARY	R35 737.50	FNB TAX FREE UNIT TRUST
1000	ORDINARY	R20 000	MTN ZAKHELE FUTHI (RF) LIMITED
3000	ORDINARY	R450 000	PHUTHUMA NATHI
153	ORDINARY	R75 000	SASOL
100	ORDINARY	R6 800	YEBOYETHU (RF) LIMITED



	LISTED EQUITIES	R872 293.60	ABSA
--	--------------------	-------------	------

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	-

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SERITI SA SECHABA NPC – DIRECTOR	PUBLISHING COMPANY
ZOBA PAINTS PTY LTD - DIRECTOR	PRIVATE COMPANY
SIKELELA HOUSING CO-OP – DIRECTOR	PRIVATE COMPANY
KOVACS INVESTMENTS 744 (PTY) LTD.	PRIVATE COMPANY
AL JAMA-AH – PRESIDENT	POLITICAL PARTY

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
MGE HENDRICKS CONSULTANCY	LABOUR CONSULTANT	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	-	-

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
PEN	R500	KAZAKHSTAN EMBASSY
SHIRT AND MASK	R1 000	INDONESIAN EMBASSY



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	-

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	-

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
DWELLING	DELFT SOUTH	150 square meter
PLOT	HINDLE PARK, BLUEDOWNS	2000 square meter

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
AIMS	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	-	-	-

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
GANIEF HENDRICKS FAMILY TRUST	IT 2325/2003	TRUSTEE	NONE



4. African National Congress

4.1 ABRAHAM PHOEBE NOXOLO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	None	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	N/A	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N:A	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	None

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
EC Provincial Legislature	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	None	N/A	None

4.2 ADAMS RACHEL CECILIA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Siyavula Amathuba	Cleaning and Catering Services

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Prieska, 8940, NC	4 Bedroom House

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.3 ADOONS NOMBUYISELO GLADYS ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	MANZILPARK, KLERKSDORP	830 M2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.4APRIL HEINRICH GIOVANNI ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	Employee scheme	+153,00	Barloworld Equipment (Pty) Ltd.

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Wine	R1300.00	Friends

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.5 BAPELA KOPENG OBED AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
15% AS FAMILY INHERITED	ORDINARY	R1 PAR VALUE	NOMNGANGA HOLDINGS
18%	ORDINARY	R1 PAR VALUE	DITAU INVESTMENT

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS	GOVERNMENT

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A (COMPANIES NO LONGER ACTIVE – STATUS INACTIVE AND IN FINAL DEREGISTRATION)	N/A (COMPANIES NO LONGER ACTIVE – STATUS INACTIVE AND IN FINAL DEREGISTRATION)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	ALEXANDRA, JOHANNESBURG	640 m2
HOUSE	MORNINGSIDE, SANDTON	2800 m2

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT ALEXANDRA FORBES	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MONARE FAMILY TRUST	IT3946/2008	1. KOPENG OBED BAPELA 2. SICELO BAPELA 3. BOITUMELO OPHELIA BAPELA 4. TEBOGO OBED BAPELA	N/A

4.6 BARTLETT MARTHA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Houses	Kimberley,NC	3 bedroom 4 bedroom

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.7 BASOPU PRICE MIKE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Basopu Consulting Trading	СС	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	148-12 th Avenue Gonubie, East London	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Private Investment

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.8 BEBEE LINDIWE CHRISTABOLA ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	personal		Old mutual
	personal		Discovery
	personal		Akhona investment

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Glacier	private
Special member pension	public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.9 BEUKES ALEXANDRA JENNIFER ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Beu Investment Holdings (Pty) Ltd	Business in all aspects (Dormant)
BEMAC (Pty) Ltd	Business in all aspects (Dormant)
Oase in die Wildernis Guesthouse Section 21 Company	Hospitality Industry (Dormant)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N / A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N /A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Pella, Khâi Mâ Municipality, Northern Cape	Residential House

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
Glasier	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.10 BILANKULU JOHN HLENGANI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director of Hlengilunghi trading L.L I am the sole director of the company.	Land and property management. The company owns an undeveloped land in Giyani. (1200 hectares) and in Burgersfort of about 20 hectares) both in Limpopo Province. The land parcels are currently not generating any income as they are not yet developed.

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House 1	Giyani section F (House no: 1796 F)	+/-94 <i>m</i> 2
House 2	House no:188 Kremetar	
Cars		4 Cars

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

4.11 BILANKULU NKHENSANI KATE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable (N/A)	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Giyani, Limpopo	300x450 meter square (m²)

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament of the Republic of South Africa	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.12 BONGO BONGANI THOMAS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

48



None	None
------	------

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None	None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
University of Limpopo	Attending Council Meetings as member of the Executive

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.13 BOROTO MMATLALA GRACE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
NONE		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property	1424 Tweefontein, Kwamlanga, Mpumalanga	3 Bedrooms, 2 Baths, Double Garage

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
--	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



NONE			
------	--	--	--

4.14 BOTES ALVIN ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None - Trustee	Property	R2.8m	Poliyane Property Trust
NOTE: Resigned as Trustee in 2021			Poliyane Tourism and Leisure Trust

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Coffee mag, mask and pure Canadian maple syrup	+- R500	Canadian High Commissioner in honor of Canada's National Day on 1 July 2020



A box of secret tea from Korea	+-R500	Ambassador Park Jong-Dae: Embassy of the Republic of Korea
A silver boat ornament	+-R900	Ambassador of Oman
X1 Makers Mark whiskey Ferrero Rocher Chocolates	+/- R600	Ambassador of Morocco
Lenovo Laptop (approval was obtained from the Presidency to retain the laptop)	+/- R12k	Ambassador of China
A bottle of Anthonij Rupert wine Optima 2015 and Nazoe orange cordial juice 2 litre	+-R500	Ambassador D Hamadziripi: Embassy of the Republic of Zimbabwe
X1 Chivas Regal X1 Golden Kaaan Merlot	+/-R800	Ambassador of the Syrian Arab Republic
Box of dates	+-R500	Ambassador of the State to Qatar Tarq Ali Faraj Al-Ansari
1 bottle of Kamarudin & 1 bottle of Tamarind syrup and x 2 chocolates	+-R600	Ambassador of the Syrian Arab Republic

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Kimberley	+/-200 square metres
Agricultural Dwelling	Glen Austin	1.7 hectares
Vacant plot	Fisherhaven	+/- 481 square metres
Private residence	Kimberley	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Office Bearers Pension Fund	Public



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Poliyane Tourism and Leisure Trust	IT 212/2005	Resigned as trustee during 2021	None
Poliyane Property Trust	IT 65/09	Trustee	None

4.15 BURNS-NCAMASHE ZOLILE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Facilitation & investment holding	R100	Ezirhwexu Investments
150	Basic literacy services	R300 000	Hoho Literacy
7.5	Student Accommodation JV	R1 968 627	Isondlo Investments

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any	Type of Business Activity
Corporate Body	



INDYEBI TRANSPORT AND PROJECTS	Dormant
EZIRHWEXU INVESTMENTS	Facilitation & Investment Holding
AGRIH2O	Dormant
ISONDLO INVESTMENTS	JSPV for construction of Student Accommodation
RENFLEX TRADING	Hotel
CISKEI COMMUNITY TRUST ON FISHERIES	Not for profit trust

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
King Sandile Development Foundation	Community Development	R86 228.83 from March 2021
Amatola Forestry Company	Facilitation	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
MOTSEPE FOUNDATION	R50 000 FOR COVID-19 RELIEF

TRAVEL

Sponsor Description of Journey



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
ERF969	Alice	1041m2	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.16 BUTHELEZI SFISO NORBERT ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

IN BUSINESS

Number of	DIRECTOR/ SHAREHOL	Nature	Nomin Name of Company al	
Shares	DERS		Value	
100%	Director and Shareholder	Investment	R5 000	African Spirit Trading 465
25%	Director and Shareholder	Mining	Unkno wn	Ikgodiso Minerals



None	Director	Energy	Unkno	Makana Alternative Energy
			wn	
100%	Director and	Investment	0	Ixolinx
	Shareholder			
16%	Shareholder	Investment	About	Autshumatu Ivestment (PTY) LTD
			1,5	
			million	
	Shareholder			
20%		Investment	0	Sihayo Investment (PTY) LTD
403	Shareholder	Finance	R25	Sanlam
			000	

DEREGISTRATION PROCESS

NAME OF THE	DIRECTOR/SHAREHOLDERS	NOMINAL	NATURE	NUMBER
COMPANY		VALUE		OF
				SHARES
CHALDEAN	Director	Unknown	Investment	0
TRADING 67				
ODFJELL	Director	0	Logistics	0
TERMINALS SA				
MAKANA	Director	0	Stationery	0
STATIONERY				
AND SUPPLIES				
MAKANA	Director	Unknown	Energy	0
ENERGY				
CONSORTIUM				
MEVANA	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	15%
INVESTMENTS				
IDWALA	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	25%
CRUSHER				
INVESTMENTS				
ENDINITE	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%



ZOKUFLASH	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%
ZATOTEX	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%
MANUMIT	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	25%
CORPORATION				
MIAWAY	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any				Type of Business Activity	
Corporate Body					
Number	DIRECTOR/	Nature	Nomir	Name of Company	
of	SHAREHOL		al		
Shares	DERS		Value		
100%	Director and	INVESTM	R5 00	0 African Spirit Trading 465	
	Shareholder	ENT			
25%	Director and	Mining	Unkno	lkgodiso Minerals	
	Shareholder		wn		
None	Director	Energy	Unkno	Makana Alternative Energy	
			wn		
100%	Director and	Investment	0	Ixolinx	
	Shareholder				
16%	Shareholder	Investment	About	Autshumatu Ivestment (PTY) LTD	
			1,5		
			million	1	
	Shareholder				
20%		Investment	0	Sihayo Investment (PTY) LTD	
403	Shareholder	Finance	R25	Sanlam	
			000		



DEREGISTRATION PROCESS

NAME OF THE	DIRECTOR/SHAREHOLDERS	NOMINAL	NATURE	NUMBER
COMPANY		VALUE		OF
				SHARES
CHALDEAN	Director	Unknown	Investment	0
TRADING 67				
ODFJELL	Director	0	Logistics	0
TERMINALS SA				
MAKANA	Director	0	Stationery	0
STATIONERY				
AND SUPPLIES				
MAKANA	Director	Unknown	Energy	0
ENERGY				
CONSORTIUM				
MEVANA	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	15%
INVESTMENTS				
IDWALA	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	25%
CRUSHER				
INVESTMENTS				
ENDINITE	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%
ZOKUFLASH	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%
ZATOTEX	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%
MANUMIT	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	25%
CORPORATION				
MIAWAY	Director and Shareholder	0	Investment	100%

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Flown to Mpumalanga and	Unknown	Nieces and nephews
accommodated at		
Mpumalanga Game		
Reserve		
1 COCIVC		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nephews and nieces	Flown to Mpumalanga and accommodated at a game reserve for my birthday
Nephew	Accommodated at Pearlview for the nephew's wedding
Friends and siblings	2 x Perfumes and a book

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nephew and nieces	Flown to Mpumalanga and accommodated at Mpumalanga Game Reserve

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
50% of 33 Northleigh Crescent	Johannesburg	2000 square metres
River Club		
2191		
50% of 68 Sir Arthur Road	Durban	2000 square metres
Morningside		
Durban		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Public Pension	Public
Private Investment	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mboneni Trust	IT/359/200	Trustee &. Beneficiary	None Yet



4.17 CAPA NDUMISO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None2	N/A	N/A5	N/A5

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	N/A2

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Spon14sorship	Extent
NONE	N/A	N/A5

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NA	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



NONE	N/A
------	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	150 NMAIN STREET	2000 SQUARE METERS6
	KOKSTAD. KZN	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.18 CAPA ROSEMARY NOKUZOLA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
TBC	Normal shares	TBC	Isisele (very old shares purchased in 1986. I estimate the purchase amount at the time was R125.00)

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare
Nothing to deciate	Nothing to deciare

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kokstad	4 bedrooms

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.19 CARRIM YUNUS ISMAIL ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
262		R 3484.60	OLD MUTUAL
73		R 9111,86	MTN LIMITED
6		R 750.60	SASOL BEE
55		R3661,90 (locked in)	SASOL KHANYISA
10		R 1251.00	SASOL LIMITED
380		R 22800.00	SANLAM
100		R 4400.00	VODACOM
100		R 1149.75	MTN ZAKHELE FUTHI
TOTAL		R46 609.71	

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

65



N/A	
-----	--

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

156CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MSUNDUZI, PIETERMARITZBURG	1,254 m2 (square metres) R1.2 million

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
PARLIAMENT	MP SINCE 1994

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

4.20 CELE BHEKOKWAKHE HAMILTON ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Durban	1 ACRE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SAPS	Government Pension

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.21 CHABANE MOSA STEVE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
3 BEDROOM FLAT	RENT FOR TENANT

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A		

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 BEDROOM FLAT	LADANA -POLOKWANE	SETTLED
RESIDENCIAL STAND	BENDOR POLOKWANE	B is R292622.70

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.22 CHIKUNGA LYDIA SINDISIWE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	ORDINARY	DORMANT	QUADRATIC TRADING

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
QUADRATIC TRADING	DORMANT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
1. BUNCH OF FLOWERS	R350 ±	AFRICAN PEER REVIEW MACHANISIM
2. BUNCH OF FLOWERS	R250 ±	RAILWAY SAFETY REGULATOR
3. STATIONARY PACK (DIARY, PENS, BUSINESS CARD HOLDER)	R450 ±	RAILWAY SAFETY REGULATOR
4. SNACK BOX	R 250 ±	RAILWAY SAFETY REGULATOR

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
NONE	NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
NONE	NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ERF 927	ELUKWATINI LONGHOMES	4 BED ROOMED HOUSE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
РОВ	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

4.23 CREECY BARBARA DALLAS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
01	STANLIB Unit Trusts	R56 710.00	Standard Bank

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Book- The Asian Aspiration : Why and How Africa should Emulate Asia: Author: Joe Studwell	R 300	Dr Greg Mills
Makers Marks Whisky & Fruit Cake	R 600	Lana J. Marks (U.S. Ambassador to South Africa)
3. Book- Oceana Group	R 300	Mr Imraan Soomra: CEO & The Executive Team

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Emmarentia, Johannesburg	881 m2 (Bond paid up)
House	Simonstown, Cape Town	1100 m2



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Political Office - Bearers Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

4.24 DANGOR MOHAMMED ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
40 CENTENARY ROAD	WHITERIDGE (JHB)	596 M ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
ALEXANDER FORBES	PUBLIC AND PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



C.H TRUST	2002/1948/07	TRUSTEE	1/03/2020 – 28/2/22
			R167 200.00

4.25 DHLOMO SIBONGISENI MAXWELL ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Autsumatu PTY (ltd)	Investments
Sihayo	Investments

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Noting to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	233 Freemontia, Pretoria	Owner
House	45 Baines Road, Glenmore	Owner Owner
House	Umbumbulu, Pitela	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Ex Political Prisoners /Mkhonto wesizwe	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
SMDhlomo	IT431/97	Sibongiseni Dhlomo	
		Nono Dhlomo	
		Zamokuhle Zondi	
		Snethemba Dhlomo- Maphumulo	
		Skhumbuzo Dhlomo	
		Siphephelo Dhlomo	



4.26 DIDIZA ANGELA THOKOZILE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
900	As a result of Conversion	Unknown	Old Mutual
Unknown	Sasol Inzalo	Unknown	Sasol
Unknown	MTN	Unknown	MTN

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ikhwezi Holdings – Construction Company	Construction

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Basket of fruits	Unknown	Fruit SA

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare
--------------------	--------------------

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Bachelor Flat	20 Unilofts, Hill Crest, Pretoria	Residence
Double Store House	284 Anton Street, Grootfontein Estate	Residence

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Since serving as an MP 1994 – 2008	Public
Retirement Annuity – Old mutual	Private
Retirement Annuity – Sanlam	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

4.27 DIKGALE MASEFAKO CLARAH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NON	NON	NOTHING	

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not available	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Tupperware	Managing a group of unemployed youth and mothers	It depend on the work of the month sometimes is one thousand something sometimes is two thousand three hundred and three rands

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable	Not applicable	Nothing

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing	nothing	nothing

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None	Not applicable	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



None	Not applicable
	' '

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Two houses	1.Polokwane Ivy Park	Nine rooms
	House number 19A	
	Nwanetsi street	
	2.stand number 605	15 rooms
	Dikgale	
	0721	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Department of Education	Public school

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	none	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	none	none	None

4.28 DIREKO DIKELEDI ROSEMARY ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	Ordinary Shares	R4 975	MTN
280	Ordinary shares	R4 562.98	Growpoint



16	Ordinary shares	R4 062.21	Anglogold
37000	Ordinary shares	R15 134.10	Orion mine
135	Ordinary shares	R8 795.41	Sibanye stillwater

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Zingu7 Youth Development Foundation	NPO

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Vacant Land	Welkom	1298 Square meter
Town house	Welkom	3 bedrooms house
Town house	Pretoria	3 bedrooms house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

ľ	Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
١	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.29 DIRKS MERVYN ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
INVESTRAC 21	DEREGISTERED
KATHATHU M SUPPLIES	In Business - Resigned
COMMSHELF 24	DEREGISTERED
CUESTA INVESTMENTS	DEREGISTERATION PROCESS
CAPITAL CITY HOUSING	RESIGNED
FACILATOR TRADING	DEREGISTERED
NO REGRETS TRADING	DEREGISTERED
REDLANDS SUITE 5	DEREGISTERED
PACIFIC BREEZE TRADING S17	DEREGISTERED
BRADBURY TRADING 30	DEREGISTERED
MISTY LAKE TRADE & INVEST 73	IN BUSINESS - ACTIVE
LEICESTER FOOTBALL CLUB	DEREGISTERED

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
PMB-1518-105	РМВ	650 M2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.30 DLAKUDE DORRIES EUNICE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

85



N/A N/A	N/A	N/A
---------	-----	-----

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Dlakude Funerals CC	Funeral Parlour

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Hand Bag	R1900-00	My Son

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. House	Hoyi Trust	2000m2 X 2000m2
2. Empty Stand	Hoyi Trust	2000m2 X 2000m2



3. Funeral Undertaker	Erricsville	2 hectors Stand
4. House	Mananga Trust	200m2 X 200m2
5. Farm (Sugar Cane)	Figtree C	16,6 hectors
6. Farm (Sugar Cane)	Shinyukane, Mangweni Trust	20 hectors

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.31 DLAMINI NKOSINATHI EMMANUEL ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.32 DLAMINI SIDUMO MBONGENI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	MTN Zakhele Shares	R14000-00	MTN
	FNB	+/-R122000-00	FNB

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Spons	Extent sorship
---	----------------



None		
------	--	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Ixopo	341 hectares
House	Winston Park	+/- 200 square metre
House	Pinetown	+/- 180 square metre
House	Umlazi T/ship	+/- 180 square metre
Land	Umthwalume	+/- 3 hectares

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Allan Gray

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.33 DLAMINI-ZUMA NC ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
49	SHARES	R10630.55 (R216.95 p/s	SASOL
728	SHARES	R45201.52 (R62.09 p/s)	SANLAM
233	SHARES	LOCKED UNTIL 2028	SASOL INZALO

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
ZIMBALI SUITES	KWAZULU NATAL	2 BEDROOM APARTMENT
RURAL HOUSE (PARENT)	KWAZULU NATAL	HOME
PLOT 92 - ZIMBALI	KWAZULU NATAL	HOME

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
ALEXANDER FORBES	PUBLIC
DEPT OF FINANCE GEPF	PUBLIC
GLACIER	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
THE NKOSAZANA ZUMA FAMILY TRUST	IT1405/1997/PMB	TRUSTEES: NC DLAMINI-ZUMA, G ZUMA & JJ PARTRIDGE	

4.34 DLODLO AYANDA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
14%	INVESTMENT		WOMEN IN ENERGY

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE	GOVERNMENT
AND ADMINISTRATION	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY (SEE ATTACHED)

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
PROPERTY	Houghton - Victoria	R3 500 000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Ayanda Dlodlo foundation	NPO-173/029	Ayanda Dlodlo	NONE

4.35 DLULANE BEAUTY NOMVUZO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value Name of Company		Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
---	--	------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



N/A N/A N/A N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-----------------	-----	-----	-----	-----

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of C	rganisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	BEACON BAY EAST LONDON	755 Square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF (Widow's Pension)	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.36 DODOVU THAMSANQA SIMON CHINA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
1) Rebangwe Social Housing Association	Section 21 Company
2) Majestic Heights Management	Close Corporation



3) AIM27	NPO
4) Central Bridge Trading	Close Corporation

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	38 Malherbe. Street, Lahoff Klerksdorp	Homeownership

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.37 DUNJWA MARY-ANN LINDELWA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
NA		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	PE ALGOA PARK	R882,42

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA			

4.38 DYANTYI QUBUDILE RICHARD ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
-------------------------	---------------	-----------------

N/A N/A N/A N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Khayelitsha Community Trust	Trust
Khayelitsha Housing Company	Subsidiary of the Trust

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Durbanville	1009 Square metre

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.39 FAKU PRINCESS ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
The church of Jesus Christ of lala saints	Food parcels: R1000	Food parcels

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.40 FROLICK CEDRIC THOMAS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
3800	Public Shares	+/- R 135,00 per share	Phuthuma Nathi
100	Public Shares	+/- R 136,00 per share	Vodacom

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SA-China Culture & Tourism promotion center	Non-profit organisation
BRICS International Co-operation Committee on Health and Medical Care	Non-profit organisation

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

103



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Two nights B&B in a 4* hotel in Johannesburg	+/- R 1 400 per night	SA-China Friendship Group
10 000 3-ply masks	Unknown	Chinese Consulate Cape Town
150 food parcels	Unknown	Chinese Consulate Cape Town
One (1) night B&B in a 4* hotel in Durham, UK	85 pounds	European Law Students Association
Return train ticket between Edinburgh and Durham	90 pounds	European Law Students Association
Three (3) nights B&B in a 4* hotel in Edinburgh	+/- R 2 600 per night	Supersport
Two (2) match-day tickets Springboks vs Scotland (Murray Field)	Unknown	Supersport
One (1) night B&B in a 4* hotel in Cape Town	+/- R 1 900 per night	Bridge Club Cape Town

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
, ,		• •



Residential Dwelling	Lovemore Heights, Gqeberha	+/- 440 sqm on a 900 sqm plot
	'	'

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Aquarius 2067	IT 291/2013	Family Trust	None

4.41 GANTSHO NQABISA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



1	Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
1	None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Tsitsikamma	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.42 GELA ANNAH ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property Location – Area		Extent of the Property
BOND	RANDFONTEIN	9 ROOMS ,1 OUTSIDE
RESIDENTIAL	SIMUNYE	9 ROOMS, 4 OUTSIDE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.43 GILLION MAURENCIA NATALIE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.44 GINA NOMALUNGELO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Meerensee Richards Bay	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



4.45 GOMBA MATSHIDISO MELINA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1 UNIT OF SHARES	ORDINARY SHARES	R10 000/SHARE	UTHUNGULU HOLDINGS

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
GVT PENSION FUND	PUBLIC

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MALANGENI LODGE AND CONFERENCE CENTRE	ACCOMODATION AND ENTERTAINMENT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
PLOT 29 VOORTREKKER RD WALKERVILLE MAYERTON	MEYERTON MIDVALL	5 ACRES SMALL HOLDING
PLOT 31 VOORTREKKER RD WALKERVILLE MEYERTON	MEYERTON MIDVAAL	5 ACRES SMALL HOLDING
UNIT 9 AMBERIDGE ORMONDE EXT 20	JHB – LEASED OUT FOR R6 500	TOWN HOUSE
2107 NCUBE STREET PROTEA NORTH	SOWETO JHB – LEASED OUT FOR R2 000	HOUSE
3474 PALM SPRINGS EMFULENI	EMFULENI MUNICIPALITY	HOUSE
1247/5 AKKER STREET ORMONDE	JHB	HOUSE (OWNED BY MY HUSBAND)
PROTEA GLEN GLEN	SOWETO JHB	HOUSE (OWNED BY MY HUSBAND)

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SIDIBENG DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY	PUBLIC
GEPF	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



NONE			
------	--	--	--

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
LANGA MHLANGA FAMILY TRUST			NIL

4.46 GORDHAN PRAVIN JAMNADAS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company	
Portfolio chosen and handled by Banker/Broker				
371	Ordinary & Preference	22.56	Banks	
35	Ordinary	7.87	Chemicals	
250	-	15.96	ETF	
75	Ordinary	15.07	General Industrials	
100	Ordinary	6.32	Health Care Providers	
51	Ordinary	23.69	Industrial Metals Mining	
139	Ordinary	25.43	Investment Banks	
309	Ordinary	25.71	Personal Care	
100	Ordinary	19.23	Pharmaceutical and Biotechnology	
283	Ordinary	416	Real Estate	
265	Ordinary	26.96	Retailers	
10	Ordinary	12.49	Software & computer services	
185	Ordinary	24.12	Telecommunication	



30	Ordinary	16.48	Tobacco

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
RGS Chess Masters	R200	Johnathan Ball Publishers
Book: Joining the dots: A biography of Pravin Gordhan	R260	Johnathan Ball Publishers
Small display SAA Aircraft	R400	Prof John Lamola, Chairperson: Interim SAA Board of Directors

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

TRAVEL

115



Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Groenkloof Pretoria	1 112 sqm
Flat/Apartment	Durban, KwaZulu Natal	120 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Public Office Bearers	Public
Living Annuity	Private
Preservation Annuity	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

4.47 GUMBU TSHILIDZI THOMAS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
			ZWAVHUDI EVENT MASTERS

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
DIRECTOR	GENERAL	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	TSHAKHUMA LIMPOPO	THREE BED ROOM HOUSE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
ANC PARLIMENTARY CAUCUS	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

4.48 GUMEDE SIBUSISO NIGEL ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Inheritance	House

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Westville- Durban	+- 900m²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Municipality	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.49 GUNGUBELE MONDLI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Boksburg	R1 800 000
Residential	Ngcobo	R900 000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government Pension Fund	Public office bearers pension

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.50 HADEBE BHEKI MATHEWS ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
oorporate body	

121



CPUT Council

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.51 HAVARD XIAOMEI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
There are a group of companies including some shelf companies, CC, NPC under my personal name since 1999 till now. I have run an accounting service firm for over 15 years which is specialised in the company registration, tax service, accounting management. Right now all the related companies, CC, NPC are under the process to change the directorship. I have resigned from the following companies, CC, NPC as a director. Since the Chartered Account is sick and staying in Cape Town and the bookkeeper is affected with COVID, the work of changing the directorship is slow. All the companies are under the processing for my name	



11-21-21-21	
<u>resigned.</u> The companies are listed as follows:	
New Century Business & Information Technologies cc:	1. Business & IT service
resigned. In the process.	
2. South Africa College of Business & Language cc:	Business skill & language training
Resigned. In the process.	
3. Africa Union Imports & Exports cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	3. Shelf cc
4. Phoenix International Travel (Pty) Ltd:	
Resigned. In the process.	4. Shelf company
5. Rand Properties cc:	
Resigned. In the Process.	5. Property development
6. BIT Decor cc:	
Resigned. In the Process.	6. Construction & Decoration & Events
7. Fusia Transport cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	7. Shelf cc
8. Rand Financial Management cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	8. Accounting Services
9. Rand Confucius Institute (Pty) Ltd:	
Resigned. In the process.	9. Shelf company
10. Afri Uni Supermarket cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	10. Shelf cc
11. New China Village Investment cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	11. Shelf cc
12. SA Gold Jewellery cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	12. Shelf cc
13. Central Commercial Business Associates of Southern Africa cc:	13. shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
14. Debbie Health & Beauty Spa cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	14. Shelf cc
15. Xinwen Trading SA cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	



16. SABIT Refinery Factory cc:	15. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
17. Daniel Design Advertising cc:	16. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
	17. Shelf cc
18. Sabit Group (Pty) Ltd:	
Resigned. In the process.	18. Business Service
19. Sabit Investment cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	19. Shelf cc
20. Phoenix Culture Communication cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	20. Shelf cc
21. Melun International Trading cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	21. Shelf cc
22. Lala Traditional Trading cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	22. shelf cc
23. Buo Hua Economic Trading cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	23. Shelf cc
24. Ample Chance Trading cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	24. Shelf cc
25. Rand Culture Communication cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	25. shelf cc
26. Sunwaysaga (Pty) Ltd	
Resigned. In the process.	26. Shelf company
27. Sunwaysaga Group (Pty) Ltd:	
Resigned. In the process.	27. Shelf company
28. Kusasa La Bantu (Pty) Ltd:	
Resigned. In the process.	28. Shelf company
29. Heaven-sent Capital Management Group SA (Pty) Ltd:	29. Shelf Company
Resigned. In the process.	
30. Happy Sillicon Capital Management Group SA (Pty) Ltd:	00 Ob alf O
Resigned. In the process.	30. Shelf Company



31. SABIT Advisory Development (Pty) Ltd:	
Resigned. In the process.	31.Shelf company
32. STI Group (Pty) Ltd :	32. Shelf company
Resigned. In the process.	oz. Grien company
33. Equisale 144 Trading cc:	33. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
34. Heavy Feather Trading 58 cc:	34. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
35. Five Five Construction cc:	35. shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
36. Yellowwisp 144 cc:	36. shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
37. Equisale 141 cc:	37. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
38. Ngatia Trading 239 cc:	38. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
39. Ngatia Trading 240 cc:	39. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
40. Cancri Tropicus 176 cc:	40. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
41. Eavesdrop Trading 165 cc:	41. Shelf cc
Resigned. In the process.	
42. Central China. Business Council of Southern Africa NPC:	42. shelf NPC
Resigned. In the process	
43. The Africa Federation of Chinese Women in Commerce & Industry NPC:	43. Overseas Chinese Business women
Resigned. In the process.	NPC
44. Brics Arts & Culture SA Forum NPC:	44 04 4 4 0 0 14 0 0 14 170
Resigned. In the process.	44. SA Arts & Culture Community NPC
45. SA-China Famous Female Business Council NPC:	45. SA-China Business Women Social
Resigned. In the process.	platform NPC



46. Africa Trade & Art Form NPC:	
Resigned. In the process.	46. Africa Trade & Art social platform NPC
47. China SA OBOR Initiative Business Form NPC:.	47. Shelf NPC
Resigned. In the process.	
48. Kusasa Labantu Women Development NPC:	48. Community NPC
Resigned. In the process.	
49.SCFFBC KZN NPC:	40.467N
Resigned. In the process.	49. KZN community NPC
50. Phoenix IT Holding (Pty):	50.01.150
Resigned . In the process.	50. Shelf Company
51. Perpetual Property cc:	
Resigned. In the process.	51. property development

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Perpetual Property CC	Owner and director. No business activity from this cc, only own one property in my name	4.5 Million Rand Property for office and accommodation purpose. Not generate any income yet, only for family and private usage. Vacant.

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	N/A	
-----	-----	--

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. 5 Malaga, Castle Drive, Johannesburg	Blackheath, JHB	2-bedroom Complex, Value: 0.9 Million
2. 5 Castlehill, Castle Drive, Johannesburg	Blackheath, JHB	2-Bedroom Complex, Value 0.7 Million
3. 14 CastleHill, Castle Drive, Johannesburg	Blackheath, JHB	2-Bedroom Complex, Value 0.7 Million
4. 47 Gardenway, Castle Drive, Northcliff Ext 4, Johannesburg	Northcliff, JHB	4 Bedroom Family house, Value 3.5 Million. Shared with two sisters
5. 263 Pasteur Road, Johannesburg: Owned by "Perpetual Property cc" where I am the sole director	Blackheath, JHB	4 Bedroom office-Family House, 4.5 Million
6. Unit 45 Brasede, 32 Mayo Road, Johannesburg	Blackheath, JHB	2.5 Bedroom Apartment, Value 1.2 Million. Shared with sister
7. 21 Beryl Street, Johannesburg	Cyrildene, JHB	4 Bedroom House, Value 2.5 Million

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.52 HERMANS JUDY ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Lolita Trading (inactive)	General trading
Women Forward (inactive)	General trading
Mbokodos Rocking (inactive)	General trading
Yanyisa Isizwe (inactive)	General trading
Rona Rothle Holdings (inactive)	General trading
Inkwenkwezi Ekhanyayo (inactive)	NPO

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



None	None	None
------	------	------

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Kitchen Caddy	R800	Camp Cover

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Brackenfell	432 sq metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.53 HLONGO ALTIA STHEMBILE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
	N/A

TRAVELN/A

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.54 HOLOMISA SANGO PATEKILE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
5%	Ordinary	+-R15000	Oceanside Trading
5%		+-R5000	Banjolin (Pty) Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
Department of Correctional Services	Ministry

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	NONE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Hegebe Cultural Development Trust	IT 26/9/5-80/99	Tribe	NONE
Dilizintaba Holomisa Family Trust	IT 002325/2015	Wife and Children	

4.55 JACOBS FAIEZ ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	Zakhele	R10 000	MTN
1515	Zakhele Futi	R10 000	MTN

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
KhayaPlain Consultants	Consulting
Statovate Management	Consulting
Institute for Workplace Learning	Consulting



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
SELF	EUROPE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Rondebosch	900 m2
Flat	Muizenberg	54 m2
Flat	Muizenberg	82 m2
Flat	Rondebosch	86 m2
Flat	Knysna	99 m2
Plot	Struisbaai	600 m2

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.56 JACOBS KENNETH LEONARD ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10891	Professional Provident Society		PPS

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
University of Stellenbosch	University

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Sustainable Land and Sea Harvest	Dormant
RSA Gas	Dormant
Parowkloof Investments CC	Property; Academic teaching and training

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

_	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
---	------------------------------	-------------------------------



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Wellington	2,96ha
Apartment	Bellville	48 square metres
Commercial property	Paarl	600 square metres
House	Paarl	68 square metres
House	Cape Town	380 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam Retirement Annuity	Private
PPS Retirement Annuity	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
KL Jacobs Family Trust	IT 1972/2010	Kenneth Jacobs Xavier Jacobs Henry D Smidt	None None None

4.57 JAMES TYOTYO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	ESPS		Harmony Gold

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Welkom ,Komga	6 rooms House

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



4.58 JEFFERY JOHN HAROLD ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Profit Sharing Account		R250 000	PPS

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	Not applicable

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not applicable	Not applicable

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not applicable	Not applicable

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	Not applicable

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Vredehoek	100 m2
1/4 share in semi detached	George	1/4
house		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament Pension	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

4.59 JOEMAT-PETTERSSON TINA MONICA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
103	shares	R7000	Mtn Group Limited

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	Zero

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	Zero	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Parliament	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kimberley	44 sqm- 6 bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual Wealth Retirement	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	Zero	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.60 KEKANA PINKY SHARON ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Private Company		Rorisang Resources
	Private Company		Deg Investment Holdings
	Private Company		Kagra Investment
	Private Company		The Dawn OHSE Consultants
	Private Company		Themosha
	Private Company		Mattlg
	Private Company		Gold Rhino Holding
	Non-Profit Company		GK Sports Group
	Private Company		Maands Matka Energy and Petroleum
	Private Company		Tshireletso Security and Petroleum
	Private Company		Afri Tsimbi Steelworks
			GRA IPE Holdings

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Simovuno	N/A
Mookodi	
Wiphold	
Sawima	
Sawimih	
Constractalot	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Phone Samsung	R44000.00	Samsung ZA

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Polokwane Limpopo	R2M

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Private
Discovery	Private
Old Mutual	Private
GPSA	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.61 KHUMALO FIKILE EUNICE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.62 KIBI MIRRIAM THENJIWE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/a	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	36 Matiwane street Kuyasa Colesberg 9795	3 bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.63 KIVIET NOXOLO ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
PENSION	RETIREMENT ANNUITY

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Beacon Bay,EL	1750 square meter
Residential	Sunnyrigde,EL	1083 square meter
Residential	3368 NU 2, Mdantsane	4 roomed house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
PENSION	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.64 KODWA NCEDISO GOODENOUGH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ZISAVOX	PRIVATE COMPANY



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



NONE NONE NONE NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

4.65 KOORNHOF GERHARDUS WILLEM ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Ordinary shares	R2.00	Oude Post
10	Ordinary shares	R100.00	Kamonande
100	Ordinary shares	R100.00	Toba Boerdery
111	Global Equity	R217.84	Allan Gray
20836	Balanced Fund	R57.40	Foord
175269	Balanced Fund	R6.09	Prudential
2801	Balanced Fund	R100.79	Allan Gray
12915	Global Franchise	R14.06	Ninety-one
101	Global Equity Fund	4040.63(usd)	Orbis

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	n/a

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



n/a	n/a	n/a	

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a	n/a	n/a

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a	n/a	n/a

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	n/a

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	n/a

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residence	Pretoria	1,400 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	n/a

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

4.66 KOTA- MPEKO ZOLISWA ALBERTINA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1,346,554	Ordinary	1,346,554	AEEI African Empowerment Investment Limited

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Absa Stock Brokers	Investment at JSE Dividends+-R250 000

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Women Technology Investment Registration number: 2019/107449/07	Empowerment of women	Director's fees +-R250 000

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Pension from parliament	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.67 KUBAYI MMAMOLOKO TRYPHOSA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Two boxes of Yep Yep sparkling wines	1. R1500	Mr Michael Kwadi
Traditional Musisi dress and bag	2. R2500	Mr Andrew Dipela (Chairperson of Limpopo Tourism Agency)
Two traditional handbags	3. R5000	3. Mr Blacky Komani
4. Two Drip Sneakers	4. R2000	4. Drip SA
5. Huawei	5. R15 999	5. Huawei P40 Pro 5G

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. House 2. House	Soweto Midrand	1) 242m2 2) 797m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.68 KHUBHEKA NOMSA JOSEPHINE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Whip hold			Sasol mining company

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Perfume(30ml Isabella)	R350.00	Sales Company

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Parliament of RSA	Iphone12 pro Max

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Sasolburg Town	My Own

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Municipal Councillor Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.69 KULA SIBUSISO MACDONALD ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	14268 JD Khumalo street	
	Orkney	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.70 LAMOLA RONALD OOZY ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Clear Crystal Dish with Minister and the US Ambassador Picture (Thank u gift)	Unknown R300	US Ambassador Ayanada Mfusi
Books Calendar Pen holder Diary Pen engrave	Unknown value	United Arab emirates ministry of foreign and international cooperation



	Unknown value	
The economy on your door step book	Unknown value	Ayabonga Cawe (Author)
Pen and a pen pad		SAWLA South African WOMENS Lawyers Association
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL HOME HOUSE	MIDRAND	HOUSE
RESIDENTIAL LAND	HAZYVIEW	LAND (HOUSE IS UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.71 LANDSMAN ERIC RIAAN ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
IAMPRO MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION	CLOSE CORPORATION
GLOHEN SUPPLIERS	CLOSE CORPORATION
BASHA PELE TRADING	CLOSE CORPORATION
YOUTH-FIRST TRADING	CLOSE CORPORATION
SAAMTREK SAAMWERK	NON-PROFIT COMPANY

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NGAKA MODIRI MOLEMA DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

4.72 LEGWASE TIDIMALO INNOCENTIA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

NONE			
PEMILINEPATED EMPLOYMENT CLITSIDE DARI LAMENT			

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
SOLD		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

4.73 LESOMA REINA MINA MPONTSENG ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
45 RICHMOND GARDENS RESEVIOE HILLS + 10 RIBBON ROAD , NEWLANDS EAST , DURBAN , 4091	DURBAN	RESIDENTIAL

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.74 LETSIE WALTER TEBOGO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.75 LUBENGO MARUBINI LOURANE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Olulama Trading Enterprise	Rental Rooms

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
De Beers	From my late husband(R6000.00)

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
House	 Stand No. 927, Nancefield, Musina, 0900 	N/A	
New House	• Stand No.1716, Ext 14, Musina, 0900	N/A	
Rental Rooms	 Stand No. 4180, Moshongo Ville, Musina, 0900 	N/A	
Church and Creche	 Stand No. 10, Phase 10, Matswale, Musina, 0900 	N/A	
• Cars	Toyota Legend 50 Hyundai Elantra Chevrolet Corsa	N/A	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
De Beers	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.76 LUCAS SYLVIA ELIZABETH ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
		R 600	TELKOM



	R 800	SANLAM
--	-------	--------

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	ROSEDALE, UPINGTON	3 BEDROOM
HOUSE	ROSEDALE, UPINGTON	4 BEDROOM
HOUSE	KLISSERVILLE, KIMBERLEY	4 BEDROOM

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.77 LUZIPO SAHLULELE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.78 MAAKE JEROME-JOSEPH ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pretoria North	5 bedroomed house
House	Polokwane	3 bedroomed house
House	Tzaneen(Shiluvane)	2 bedroomed house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.79 MABE BERTHA PEACE ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1	Public Shares	R2000	Photuma

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Do Mabe Consultants	Consultancy	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Small holding	Magaliesburg, Rustenburg,Thabazimbi,	
House X2	Randfontein	
Stand	randionioni	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Public	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.80 MABILETSA MAIDI DOROTHY ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



N/A N/A N/A	
-------------	--

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.81 MABUZA DAVID DABEDE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nelesco PTY	Retail Trade
Middleground Trading	Retail Trade
Above Average 44	Retail Trade
Above Average 45	Retail Trade
Fastrak Trading 329	Retail Trade

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

• • •	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-------	--	--------



None None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
A Box of Goodies	Unknown	From Standard Bank
A Box of surgical Masks	Unknown	From SG's office
	Unknown	
2 blankets and 2 hats	Unknown	From Free state Dikgosi
1 Cup and two sets of pens	Unknown	From Defence
		From Standard Bank
Nkomazi Local Municipality's schools	Unknown	1 pen by Charles Dickens
Nkomazi Local Municipality's schools	Unknown	1 Portrait of Deputy President A3
Nkomazi Local Municipality's schools	Unknown	1 Portrait of Deputy President A4
Nkomazi Local Municipality's schools	Unknown	2 Hand crafted ornaments

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
15 Hedgehog	Nelspruit	R800 000



Portion 10, Erf 3979	Barberton	R550 000
Natal Drift, No 648 Jt	Barberton	R6 000 000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.82 MAFU NOCAWA NONCEDO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	NIL	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	NIL

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	NIL

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	NIL	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	NIL

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	NIL

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 Bed House	Kempton Park	R1,424,000.00

PENSIONS (CONTRIBUTIONS)

Source	Public/Private
SANLAM RETIREMENT ANNUITY- 1	R 15 000.00
2	R150 000.00

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



N/A	N/A	NIL	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	NIL

4.83 MAGADZI DIKELEDI PHILLISTUS ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
BROWN LEATHER BAG	R1250	RAIL SAFETY REGULATOR



BLACK LEATHER BAG	R1200	SOUTH AFRICAN CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY
BATHROOM SET TOWELS	R1600.58	MISS POPPY KHOZA
(Birthday Gift)		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
NA		

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
NA		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	POLOKWANE	980 SQUARE METRES
RESIDENTIAL	WHITE RIVER	800 SQUARE METRES
RESIDENTIAL	WHITE RIVER	2.2 HECTRES

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NA	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



NA			
----	--	--	--

4.84 MAGAXA KHAYALETHU ELVIS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mandalay, Mitchell's plain	R500.000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficia	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.85 MAGWANISHE GRATITUDE BULELANI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
20	Ordinary	R2000-00	MTN Asonge shares

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
none		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
none	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
House	Montana	555m	
House	Brakpan Ext1	321m	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Public	



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none			

4.86 MAHAMBEHLALA TANDI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Private Residence	Milnerton Rural Samora Machel	Residential

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.87 MAHLALELA AMOS FISH ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
56	Ordinary	R89.60	Sasol BEE
262	Ordinary	R12.80	Old Mutual
100	Ordinary	R26.00	Vodacom Yebo Yethu
87	Quarter	R28.90	Old Mutual

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Russian Vodka	R550	Presented at a constituency event by the Ambassador of Russia to South Africa, H.E. Mr Ilya Rogachev

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
Family House	Stand 271, Mbuzini 1343	4535 m2	
Empty Stand	23 Lontolozi Street, Nelspruit	3339 m2	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Special Pension	Public
Government Pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.88 MAHLANGU DIKELEDI GLADYS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

N/A	NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N?A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N?A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
n/A		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	MP Kwamhlanga Sec A	180M

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual (R6000.00) pm	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.89 MAHLATSI KATHLEEN DIBOLELO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Effervescent General Trading	Dormant	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
52 Keiskamma Vaalpark	Sasolburg	N/A
Sasolburg		
4 Ockie Geyser Universitas Bloemfontein	Bloemfontein	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



N/A N/A N/A	
-------------	--

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.90 MAHLAULE MIKATEKO GOLDEN ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
49 %	DORMANT	00 DORMANT	PHUHLISA MINING INVESTMENTS PTY LTD (DORMANT) in the process of resigning as a director

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	none

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DIRECTOR	PHUHLISA MINING ACTIVITY (MINING)- DORMANT COMPANY

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
UNFINISHED HOUSING STRUCTURE	NKURI (TOMU) VILLAGE IN GIYANI	2200 SQUARE METERS
UNPAID UP MOTOR VEHICLE	CAPE TOWN	BMW 320D

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE



4.91 MAHLO NHLAGONGWE PATRICIA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
400	PRIVATE	150 EACH	JEWEL SWITCH

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DIRECTORSHIP	AGRICULTURAL ACTIVITIES

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



	BOCHUM
	TO CAPE
	TOWN
PARLIAMENT	AND
	RETURN
	(WORK
	RELATED)

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FAMILY LAND	восним	800 HECTORS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
MUNICIPAL COUNCILLORS PENSION FUND	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.92 MAHLOBO MBANGISENI DAVID ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Sunnyside, Pretoria	300m2
House	Extension 14, Nelspruit	1200m2
House	Waterkloof, Pretoria	2442m2

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

4.93 MAHUMAPELO SUPRA OBAKENG R ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Investment	+-R220 000	RSA Gold Coins
	Investment	+-R80 000	Kruger Rands
	Gov Bonds	Unknown	Government

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NTD	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Tsetsepela Village Farming	Agriculture

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



NTD	
-----	--

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NTD		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NTD		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NTD	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NTD	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
See Confidential Section		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
See Attached	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NTD			

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NTD			

4.94 MAJODINA PEMMY C.P ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Al-Imdaad Foundation	-400 BLANKETS	R200 x 400
	-300 FOOD HAMPERS	R200 x 300
	-200 SCHOOL UNIFORM	R300 x 200
	-20 WATER TANKS 2000L	R5000 x 20
MTN FOUNDATION SA	-300 SCHOOL BAGS	R200 x 300
	-300 SCHOOL SHOES	R250 x 300
	-400 BICYCLES	R3 000 x 400 ±



	-500 SQUEEZE BOTTLES	R25 x 500
	-5 Compujectors	R39 000 x 5
GIFT OF THE GIVERS	-700 FOOD PARCELS	R500 x 700
FOUNDATION	-500 BLANKETS	R450 x 500
	-300 TOILETRIES	R200 x 300
SOUTH AFRICAN TRADITIONAL MUSIC AWARDS (SATMA)	-20 PAIRS OF SHOES	R250 x 20
LADY GREY BUTCHERY		
VODACOM	-2 SHEEP (Tournament)	R1 500 x 2
SOUTH AFRICAN	-100 STRING BAGS	R70 x 100
FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION (SAFA)	-6 SPORT EQUIPMENT	R2 700 x 6
ASSOCIATION (SALA)	-20 NETBALL KITS	R2 300
PASTOR GELDEBOM	-20 SOCCER KITS	R3 200
FOUNDATION	-Boxes of Toys	R100 x 40 packs

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
PERFUME	R1 900	ISHMAEL LUNGY FRIEND
BAG	R1 800	SYLVIA LUCAS COLLEAGUE
Dress	R 4 000	Hon. N. Nkabane

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



JAMESTOWN	JAMESTOWN EASTERN CAPE	R 2.8 MILLION
HOUSE 15 ROOMS	HOUSE 69A MACACUMA VILLAGE STERKSPRUIT EASTERN CAPE	R 3.4 MILLION

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.95 MAJOLA FIKILE ZACHARIAH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Furthermore Investments	Property

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Institution	Value
Old Pulternary 2006 travellers exclusive and traditional wooden club	Belarus Embassy	R950.00
Medoff Royal Vodka	Ukraine Deputy Minister	R439.99

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property	Vanderbijlpark, Vaal	1006 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Provident Fund	Private

206



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.96 MAKHUBELA -MASHELE LUSIZO SHARON ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DIRECTOR – Emganwini Kraal	FUNCTIONS VENUE AND GUEST HOUSE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Nkomazi Mpumalanga	19 ha – farm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



4.97 MAKHUBELE PONANI PETUNIA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MEGAS TRADING ENTERPRISE (PTY) LTD TINASH BUSINESS PROJECTS (PTY) LTD	NOT TRADING
WE CARE SOCIAL SERVICES NPC	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.98 MAKWETLA THABANG ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	-	-	-

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	NONE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Whiskey bottle	1.R 350	1.Defence Reserves
Framed Picture of	2.Value	2.Fort iKapa Reserve
Cape Town	unknown	3.Chief of the S.A. Army
3. Cowhide	3. Value	
	unknown	

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
NONE	NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FAMILY HOUSE	77 2 ND BRAMLEY GARDENS, JOHANNESBURG	

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
SPECIAL PENSION	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

4.99 MALATJI THLOLOGELO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%	Shareholding		ML SECURITY SERVICES

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BHANSA	Trade, Rental, Security, Marketing

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
10 Cows	R80 000	Malatji Kraal
20 Goats	R24 000	Malatji Kraal

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
BAKAMOSO TRUST	TURKEY YOUTH CONFERENCE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Limpopo	Farming and Live Stock
Rental and accommodation	Gauteng	Low cost rental

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.100 MALEKA AUDREY DIMAKATSO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mpumalanga Ermelo	3 Bedroom house
House (Registered in my name is not my property is the ANC Offices waiting for the process to de register the property in the party name.	Mpumalanga Ermelo	5 Bedroom which is converted to the offices.

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



4.101 MALINGA VALENTIA THOKOZILE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



NONE	
------	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
MCPF	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.102 MALOMANE VUYISILE PROMISE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Corporate Body	Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
----------------	---	---------------------------

N/A	N/A
-----	-----

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Sabie	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.103 MAMABOLO JACOB BOY ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	TRADING	R500 000	OFENTSE PTY LTD

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BOY MAMABOLO FOUNDATION	NPC

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
FAMILY FRIEND	WEDDING ASSISTANCE	MONETARY

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RENTING A HOUSE	POLOKWANE	RENTING A HOUSE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
BOY MAMABOLO FOUNDATION	2020/260/257	KHOMOTJO MALOTANE	NONE

4.104 MAMAREGANE MMAMORA LILLIET ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MATEADI HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD NKGATHOLOGE (PTY)LTD	NOT ACTIVE NOT ACTIVE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
FAMILY RESIDENCE	POLOKWANE	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPS	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.105 MANAMELA KGWARIDI BUTI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	n/a

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	n/a	n/a

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Automan Chair x3	Unknown	Heritage Expo Cape Town
Book: Dennis Brutus x9	Unknown	NIHSS
Parker Pen/Brass Dish	Unknown	NIHSS
Books x3/Brown File Folder	Unknown	NIHSS
Track Jacket/Leather File Folder	Unknown	Mining Qualifications Authority
Pen/Power Bank	Unknown	Taletso TVET College
Leather File Folder/Power Bank Black	Unknown	National Skills Conference
Winter Bomber Jacket/Leather File Folder	Unknown	Esayidi TVET College KZN

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Government of RSA	Official Residence in Cape Town, as provided for in the Ministerial Handbook
Government of RSA	Official Vehicle, as provided for in the Ministerial Handbook

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



n/a n/a	
---------	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kensington	R1 500 000,00
Land	Modimolle	R250 000,00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

4.106 MANANISO JANE SEBOLETSWE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

SPONSORSHIPS

Sc	ource of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/	4		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	MOHLAKENG	280,00m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NA	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA			

4.107 MANDELA ZWELIVELILE MD ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
30	Ordinary	n/a	MK Freight Systems
100	Ordinary	n/a	Rhom Investments

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	n/a

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MK Freight Systems	Air Cargo
Rhom Investments	IP holder

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	n/a	n/a

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	n/a	n/a

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	n/a

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	n/a

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	n/a	n/a

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	n/a	n/a	n/a

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	n/a	n/a	n/a



4.108 MANELI BOYCE MAKHOSONKE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
20 Ordinary	Siyonga Manje Public Shares	unknown	MTN
20 Ordinary	Phuthuma Nathi	Unknown	Media 24
	Investment	R2500(monthly)	SANLAM

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NIL		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



NIL	
-----	--

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Land	Middelberg-EC	2128 square meters
House (family inheritance)	Ekuphumleni T/S, W/sea-EC	143 square meters
House	Rietvallei Ext5, Mogale City	173 square meters
Business site (building and operations belong to inlaws)	Middelberg-EC	165 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NIL	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			

4.109 MANGANYE JANE ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Lerome NW Province	4 Bed rooms and Garage

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.110 MANGCU LISA NKOSINATHI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	NONE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	PRETORIA	600 SQM
HOUSE	PRETORIA	60sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Individual contribution	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none	none	none	none

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none	none	none	none

4.111 MANTASHE GWEDE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	FAMILY TRUST		SIPHAMBA INVESTMENTS

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	9 STEENVELD ROAD FREEWAY PARK BOKSBURG	R2.5M ESTIMATED
HOUSE	HOMESTEAD CALA VILLAGE	R2M ESTIMATED
FARM	ELLIOT	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NATIONAL UNION OF MINE WORKERS	OLD MUTUAL
AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS	SANLAM
DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES	GEPF

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

4.112 MAPISA-NQAKULA NOSIVIWE NOLUTHANDO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300		300	Old Mutual
300		300	Sanlam

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
National Assembly	NA: Speaker

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Edge-Bay	Transport
Dyambo	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Na	me of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/	A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 Bedroom House (1994)	Cyrildene, JHB	Paid up in 2014
5 Bedroom House (2004)	Bruma, JHB	R2,6 Million
3 Bedroom House (2011)	Cradock, JHB	R650.000.00 Paid up
3 Bedroom House (2013)	East London, EC.	R1,200 Million
2 Bedroom House (1964)	Cradock, EC.	Govt. Granted Family Home

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government	Special Pension

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

4.113 MAPULANE MOHLOPI PHILLEMON ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ba Kgotole Investments Pty Ltd	General Trading

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
A72 Samsung Galaxy Smartphone	R9 000	Telkom

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare
--------------------	--------------------

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. Apartment/Flat	Cape Town	80sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
POBF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

4.114 MAREKWA GOBONAMANG PRUDENCE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
No Shares	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business	
No Employment	N/A	
	Monthly Salary stopped	
	Amount of R332-00 (Surcharge) was deposited to my account	



POPCRU	Paid R17 856-12. I raised the matter with
	the union early January and in February
	2022 to stop payments. Was informed by
	the finance office that they are working on
	the pay roll system

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
POPCRU Trust	Resigned
PGCMS	Resigned

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent	
Union as an affiliate of the trade union federation COSATU	I am registered for an Advance course on Research and information Management through the DITSELA	Classes started in July 2021 ending March 2022 as per programme.	
POPCRU will be paying for my studies	Registered for an Honours degree course through the the Global Labour University (GLU) facilitated by the Wits University.	The registration process started in 2021 and was only completed in January 2022. First block starts February 28 2022 and it a 3 years part time course.	
	Union Lap top, cell phone,iPad and WiFi data	Working on a process to change cell phone into my name or take over the contract.	

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



I received a gift set in form of souvenirs and a seasons greeting card in January 2022.	Do not know the value	From the office of the US Consul General, regional labour office.
---	-----------------------	--

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
I have a union lap top, iPad, and Wi Fi	In process to have phone transfer to my
data	name

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
No Sponsored travel.	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Riviera Kimberley	Cost +-R1,3 mil ABSA bond
Town house	Roodepoort Johannesburg	+-R562 500 Union Housing allowance R6916-00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SAPS	Public
	In process in place to transfer to the new pension fund.

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N /A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---



POPCRU Trust (Resigned)	IT 12558 / 07	Trustee	Amount of 29818-78 was paid to my account on the 25 November 2021
			Another R77 250-81 on 20 December 2021. This was the first time to receive board / meeting fees since 2019.
PGCMS (Resigned)	2012/129375 /07	Director	Amount of R40232-63 paid to my account on the 24 January 2022.

4.115 MASEKO-JELE NOMATHEMBA HENDRIETTA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. House	Gauteng/Katlehong	273sqm
2. Land	Gauteng/Boksburg	776sqm x 2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



None			
------	--	--	--

4.116 MASHEGO MFANA ROBERT ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Transnet provident fund	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.117 MASHEGO-DLAMINI KWATI CANDITH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	-	-	-

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	-

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Or	ganisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		-	1

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	-	-

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	-	-

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NO BENEFITS FROM ANYONE	-

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	-

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	WHITE RIVER- MPUMALANGA	4 BEDROOM
BUILDING	WHITE RIVER- MPUMALANGA	
FLAT	NELSPRUIT- MPUMALANGA	2 BEDROOM



HOUSE	NELSPRUIT- MPUMALANGA	
STAND	NELSPRUIT- MPUMALANGA	
3 STANDS	WHITE RIVER- MPUMALANGA	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	-	-	-

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	-	-	-

4.118 MASHELE TIMOTHY VICTOR ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
5 ha of land	Malamule village , Bushbuckridge, Mpumalanga	
3 Bedroom house	No: 35 copper crescent, wesacreas x13, Nelspruit 1200	
3 Bedroom house	Malamule Village	
10 ha of land	Metsi Village,	



	Bushbuckridge,	
	Mpumalanga	
3 Bedroom house	8c Cecilia str,	
	Nelspruit	
	1201	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government Employees Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.119 MASIKO FIKILE ANDISWA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand Alone House	Durban Pinetown	810 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

4.120 MASONDO NKOSIYAKHE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Shares		SANLAM Limited

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Bheki Mlangeni Foundation - Trustee	Non Profit Organisation

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	136 11 th Avenue, Kensington, JHB 2094	9 Roomed
House	687 Pretoria North, Soweto, JHB	5 Roomed (3Bedroom)

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
P. O.B.P.F	Public
Momentum	Private
Marriot	Private
Military Veterans	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	-	•	

4.121 MASONDO DAVID ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
20%	EQUITY	0	BLOEMHOF DEV CO
20%	EQUITY	0	TFST INVESTMENT

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
1X CPC Centenary Souvenir 1X Notebook 1X Pen 1X Scarf	R2500.00	CHINESE EMBASSY



1X Huawei Celphone Mate Pro	R13 999.00	Huawei Head Office SA
1X 1lt Alto Red Wine	R305.00	Stellies Hive

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
LAND	GAUTENG	7512m ²
HOUSE	GAUTENG	1031m²
SECTIONAL TITLE	GAUTENG	74m ²
LAND	LIMPOPO	1500m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
EMPLOYMENT	PRIVATE & PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
TOPISA	NR: ITI359/2015	TRUSTEE	0



4.122 MASONDO THABILE SYLVIA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Orga	nisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.123 MASUALLE GODFREY PHUMULO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MASINCAZELANE INVESTMENT	SACP INVESTMENT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

4.124 MASUTHA TSHILILO MICHAEL ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
1.CIE (Catholic Institute of Education Non- executive, non-remunerative and no longer Active or involved	Investment Company to render financial support to Catholic school in RSA
2. MODE (MEDUNSA Organization for Disabled entrepreneurs, non-executive, non-remunerative, no longer actively involved	Section 21 non-profit to support disabld entrepreneurs
3. Chair of SALB (Library for the Blind, Board, remuneration, non-executive, resogned upon appointment as NA Member, August 2021	3. Public entity under DSAC
4. Chair of Robben Island Museum Council, remunerative, resigned in or around Sep 2020	4. Public Entity under DSAC



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS N/A

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS N/A

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Ewallet cash transfer for purchasing complimentary drinks in celebration of my reappointment back to Parliament	R1000 (One Thousand Rand)	An acquaintance who goes by the names of Christie, Keyser, Msiska (as appears on the app truecaller)

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House at stand no.7, 13 Rathmines Road, Hawkins Est, Jhb	13 Rathmines Road Hawkins Estate, Norwood Johannesburg	800 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament, paid out upon loss office in 2019 to Alexander Forbes	Public



which paid out a 3 rd to myself and currently administers the funds and pays out annuities on an annual or monthly basis	
Own voluntary savings with Liberty Life, recently also transferred to Alexander Forbes for its administration	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED N/A

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS N/A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

4.125 MASWANGANYI MKHACANI JOSEPH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Unit Trusts	R25, 000.00	Multichoice

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to declare	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to declare	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to declare		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to declare	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. House	1.10 Aquarius Street Polokwane	R2m
2. House	2. Mudabula Village	+R700,000.00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament RSA	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to declare			

4.126 MATHAFA OSCAR MASAKONA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
0			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Town house	Centurion	R400000 combined

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.127 MATHALE CASSEL CHARLIE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
-------------------------	---------------	-----------------



100%	General trading	Tukisha
26%		Absolutebliss
30%		Totafusion
500	Coal	Stride Services
13%		Black Global Capital
500		Omla Projects (PTY)
50%		LTD
450/		Fairleigh Interventions (PTY) LTD
15%	Fruits	Mabete Sitrus
90%	Investment	Semuwu Investments

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SEMUWU INVESTMENTS	INVESTMENTS

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description Value Source	Description	Value	Source
--------------------------	-------------	-------	--------



LAPTOP BAG & HAT	R 1000.00	FORMER SAPS PROVINCIAL COMMISSIONER, LT.GEN ZUMA
HUAWEI P40 PRO CELLULAR PHONE	R 15 999.00	MEETING WITH HUAWEI MANAGEMENT
DIARY & PEN	R 650	MEETING AT THE SAPS FORENSIC LAB

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	NKOWA-NKOWA, TZANEEN	R500 000.00
HOUSE	STERPARK, POLOKWANE	R3 500 000.00
LAND ±1400m²	BENDOR PARK	R900 000.00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SPECIAL PENSION	PUBLIC
PENSION	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MORUO TRUST		TRUSTEE & BENEFICIARY	

4.128 MATHEBULA ELPHUS FANI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
none	N/A	N/A	none

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mkholo General Enterprise	General enterprise

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none	none	none

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none	none	none

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
none	none	none



Source	Description of Benefit
none	none

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	none

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
none	nonenone	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
none	none

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none	none	none	none

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Elphus Fani Family Trust	IT5929/07	Elphus Fani Mathebula and Bellesiah Mashinini	none

4.129 MATIBE BALDWIN ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NYATEMA PLANT HIRE	PLANT HIRE AND LOGISTICS

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
ROAD AGENCY LIMPOPO	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.130 MBALULA FIKILE APRIL ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	BRYANSTON	4Bedroom House

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.131 MBATHA SIMPHIWE GCWELE NOMVULA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Unknown (bought for R1000)		bought for R1000	SAB Vukuzenzele

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nontshikiza (Director) (Not aactive)	Consulting
Simphiwe Sontshikazi Mbatha (Director) (Not yet active)	Foundation

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Wespark -Pretoria	4 Bedroom house
House	Flora Park - Polokwane	3 bedroom house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Dept of Health	Public

PUB LIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.132 MBINQO-GIGABA BONGIWE PRICILLA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	COLESBERG	3 BEDROOMS

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
ASIPHE MBINQO TRUST		ASIPHE	THIRD PARTY

4.133 MBUYANE SIMANGA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand	The Rest in Nelspruit	910m2
House	Steiltes in Nelspruit	750m2
Rooms	Backdoor in Kabokweni	8 rooms
Farming land	Spelanyane in Clau Clau	2 hectors

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.134 MCDONALD LAWRENCE EDWARD ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mangaung Holdings	General - Dormant

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorshi p	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.135 MCHUNU EDWARD SENZO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	
-----	--

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Senzo and Thembeka Mchunu Foundation	Foundation
Nyawozekewu family trust	Trust
246 Brakfontein	Farm

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

4.136 MCHUNU THEMBEKA VUYISILE BUYISILE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2850195	Crypto units		Evorich /Skyway

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any	Type of Business Activity	
Corporate Body		
N/A		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	B 134 Ngwelezane	512000m
	Township	
10 Room House		81200m
	4 Hartebees Empangeni	
Farm		403 hectors
	Vryheid	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



N/A	
-----	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nyawozekewu family	IT:1535/2007	TRUSTEE	Cattle.Sheep and
Trust			Farm Equipment
Senzo and			
Thembeka Mchunu		Founder	N/A
Foundation		Founder	

4.137 MDABE SIBUSISO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
NONE		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVENONEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
37 Shefield cove	Salt Rock	1276m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

4.138 MGWEBA TELISWA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
25	Inzalo Shares	R3,47	SASOL KHANYISA

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.139 MHAULE MAKGABO REGINAH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NOT APPLICABLE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



NOT APPLICABLE	
----------------	--

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NOT APPLICABLE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOT APPLICABLE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NOT APPLICABLE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NOT APPLICABLE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOT APPLICABLE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Sand River Trust	800 m ²
House	Soshanguve, Pretoria	100 m ²



House	White River, Mpumalanga	300 m ²
Stand	Hazyview, Mpumalanga	300 m ²
Farm	Hilltop, Mpumalanga	4 Hectares

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public
Old Mutual	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOT APPLICABLE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE			

4.140 MJOBO LINDIWE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	SHAYAMOYA, KOKSTAD	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



None		

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.141 MKHATSHWA NOMPENDULO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Founding Director (Yenza Foundation)	Social Activism / Social Enterprise
Trustee (Ahmed Kathrada Foundation)	Social Activism (Non-Racialism) / Trust
Management Committee Member (South Africa Student Solidarity Foundation for Education)	Social Activism (Education) / Trust

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------

287



N/A		
-----	--	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Johannesburg	Residential

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



4.142 MKHIZE ZWELI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Huawei P Smart Phone 2019	R1500,00	Ambassador, Chinese Ambassy



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property	KwaZulu Natal	
Residential Property	Pietermaritzburg, KZN	
Residential Property	Portshepston, KZN	
Residential Property	Durban, KZN	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			



4.143 MKIVA ZOLANI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
420	unencombered	R26 000	SANLAM

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



None	
------	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Ridgeway, Gauteng	Bonded

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Imbongi Yesizwe Trust	IT10916/07	Trustee	None

4.144 MKHWANAZI JABULILE CYNTHIA NIGHTINGALE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 RING HUTTEN HEIGHTS	NEWCASTLE	242m²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

293



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.145 MLENZANA ZOLA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Khonto Merchandising (PTY) LTD	Dormant

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
--	--------

294



N/A N/A N/A	
-------------	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential (House)	86 Dower Street Kokstad, 4700	1334 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.146 MMOIEMANG KENNETH ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	General	N/A	Moneimang

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Moneimang	Genaral
Dimenerale	Mining
Manganore	Mining

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
Moneimang Enterprise	Shareholder Benefits

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Immovable Property	Kuruman	
Immovable Property	Kimberly	Erf: 13398

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearer	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
John Taolo District	IT2728/2002	Trustee	Sitting Allowance

4.147 MMUTLE THABO NELSON ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
44	Ordinary Shares	R4300	MTN

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Matsogo A Rena Trading Enterprises Cc	General Trading
Sijo Manufacturing	Inactive

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of P	roperty Locat	ion – Area	Extent of the Property
Description of P	roperty Locat	ion – Area	Extent of the Property



Residential House ERF 2079 Tembisa, 299m² Extension 05, Township	Residential House	1	299m²
--	-------------------	---	-------

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.148 MOATSHE RAESIBE MARTHA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

4.149 MODISE PHILLIP ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N A	NA

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	NA

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

301



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.150 MODISE TEBOGO CONSTANCE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not applicable	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not applicable	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not applicable	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Chocolates	R120	Friend

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Tax-free savings investment	Allan Gray
Flexible unit trust	Allan Gray

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mafikeng	The house has 5 bedrooms, 5 bathrooms, kitchen, dining room, lounge, double garage and garden



House	Durban	The house has 5 rooms and two bathrooms, lounge and dining
		room with the granny flat

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Alexander Forbes	Parliament
Allan Gray	Private
Momentum	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not applicable	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not applicable	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.151 MODISE THANDI RUTH ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
+/700	Ordinary	Unknown	Sanlam

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Book- No easy Battle by Captain Wanda Zondi	Unknown	Captain Wanda Zondi
Book- Man of the People by Peter Makubane	Unknown	Ntsiki Memela- Motumi
Box of Chocolates	Unknown	Col Byungchul Lee, Embassy of the Republic of Korea
Malawi Gin,bottle	Unknown	Minister of Defence commander in Chief of the Armed and Police Forces (Malawi)
Box of Chocolates	Unknown	Col Byungchul Lee, Embassy of the Republic of Korea



Sobo Juice,1liter	Unknown	Minister of Defence Commander in Chief of the Armed and Police Forces
Chombe Tea,100 teabags	Unknown	Minister of Defence Commander in Chief of the Armed and Police Forces
Mzuzu Coffee,250g	Unknown	Minister of Defence Commander in Chief of the Armed and Police Forces
Farmers Pride Rice,2kg	Unknown	Minister of Defence Commander in Chief of the Armed and Police Forces
Farmers Pride Rice,5kg	Unknown	Minister of Defence Commander in Chief of the Armed and Police Forces

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mafikeng	Eight Bedroom
House	Rooderport	Eight Bedroom
Farm	Potchefstroom	488 hectares



House	Edenvale	3 Bedroom

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Special Pension	Public
Sanlam Investment	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
TR Modise Health Trust		Trustee	Trust was set up for babies born with HIV

4.152 MODISE-MPYA MOLEBENG ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Paballo Cosmetics	Beauty Salon



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ERF 399 New Market Park Ext 38	New Market, Alberton	3 Bedroom Townhouse

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government Pensions	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



Nothing to disclose			
---------------------	--	--	--

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.153 MOELA DESMOND LAWRENCE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



		Des	cription	of Be	nefit
		Des	cription	of Jo	urney
LAND AND PROPERTY					
Description of Property Location – A		Area		Extent of the Property	
Masoyi/Mha Area		aule Tribal 3 bedroom- 66,5 Squa metres, Double house.			
		Public/Private			
N/A					
WAR	DED				
					Details of Contract and Management thereof
					tilereor
	WAR	Masoyi/Mha	Des Location - Area Masoyi/Mhaule Tr Area Pub WARDED Name of State Value	Description Location – Area Masoyi/Mhaule Tribal Area Public/Priva WARDED Name of State Value of	Masoyi/Mhaule Tribal 3 bed metre Public/Private WARDED Name of State Value of

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.154 MOHAI SEISO JOEL ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value Name of Comp
--



100%	00%					Moyakhe Trading
REMUNERATED EMPL	OYME	ENT OUTSIDE	PAF	RLIAMEN	IT	
Name of Employer		Тур	e of Bus	iness	i	
N/A						
DIRECTORSHIPS AND	PARI	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Тур	e of Bus	iness	S Activity	
N/A						
CONSULTANCIES OR	RETA	INERSHIPS	•			
Name of Organisation	1	Type of Bus Activity	siness		Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A						
SPONSORSHIPS				1		
Source of Sponsorship Description Assistance/S		of /Sponsorship		Exte	ent	
N/A						
GIFTS AND HOSPITAL	ITY					
Description		Value	Source			
N/A						
BENEFITS						
Source		Description of Benefit				
N/A						
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey			urney	
N/A						

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Bloemfontein	+/- 1000sq

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.155 MOLALA LESIBA EZEKIEL ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
PHOSHWA ENTERPRISE	NEVER WORKED, OLD CC

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	ммаватно	420M

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNANCE	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.156 MOLEKWA MATHEDI ASNATH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
R1500			Phuthumanathi

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Houses	Hammanskraal	Residential

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Local Government	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mathedi Family Trust	IT11701/07	My children	From my salary

4.157 MOLOI BOITUMELO ELIZABETH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
37	Ordinary	R 3000.00	TelkomSA SOC Limited
10	Ordinary	R 3000.00	Sasol Limited



44	Ordinary	R 4800.00	MTN Group

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to Disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
PEO Growth & Investment Partner, Klerksdorp	Investments (Dormant)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to Disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Makers Mark Whisky & Birthday Cake	+/-R 1200.00	American Embassy
Perfume and Flowers	Unknown	Ukraine Embassy
Glenfiddich Whisky 15 years & Flower	+/-R 1100.00	Kazakhstan Embassy
Picture Frame, Book, Scarf, Earings & Bottle of White Wine	+/-R 1000.00	Ukraine Embassy

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to Disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to Disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to Disclose	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to Disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose			

4.158 MOROATSHEHLA PATAMEDI RONALD ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1.HOUSE NO 1171 2,HOUSE NO 20	Ga-kgapane Birrea street bendor ridge estate	15x30 (m2) 860 m2



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF (For my late Wife)	Pubic

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.159 MOROLONG ITISENG KENNETH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

|--|



A	N/A	N/A
---	-----	-----

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	RUSTENBURG	408 SQUARE METRES

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.160 MOSHODI MOJI LYDIA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Edenville	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parmed	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.161 MOSS LINDA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director	Skills Development Training

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Kelkewynslot Country Club - Residensieel	Country Club / Estate, Langebaan	

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
Millionsure	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.162 MOTAUNG ANASTACIA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



4.163 MOTAUNG NOMASONTO EVELYN ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SEFATSA TAU	PROPERTY (Deregistration process)
OOOTAU	Property

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	FRANKFORT 33(BOND)	3 BEDROOMS
HOUSE	FRANKFORT 44(BOND)	4 BEDROOMS
HOUSE	FRANKFORT (BOND)	3 BEDROOMS 12 GORDON
SITE	NAMAHADI 6728	9 STRUCTURES
SITE	FRANKFORT 466	7 STRUCTURES
HOUSE	FRANKFORT 311	2 BEDROOM
SITE	FRANKFORT	EMPTY 53 PARK
HOUSE	FRANKFORT	5 STRUCTURES

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SALA PENSION FUND	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.164 MOTHAPO MOREMADI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BAKGAGA BA MOTHAPO TRADITIONAL COUNCIL	TRADITIONAL LEADERSHIP
MOREMADI MOTHAPO FOUNDATION	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
BOOK : FAITH AND COURAGE	UNKNOWN	ARCHBISHOP THABO MAKGOBA
BRAAI,BAG AND UTENSILS	UNKNOWN	UNIVERSITY OF LIMPOPO

BENEFIT

Source	Description of Benefit
N	I/A



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
STAND 117 MOSHATE WITH IMMOVABLE PROPERTY THREON	GA- MOTHAPO,POLOKWANE, LIMPOPO	4 HECTARES
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
RSA PARLIAMENT 2014-2019	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MOTHAPO ROYAL TRUST	DEREGISTERED		NONE

4.165 MOTSHEKGA ANGELINA MATSIE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Diaries	+_ R300	SANTS
Flowers	+_ R200	Dr Vernonique Genniker: Director, Pearson Marang Education Trust
Soap & Sanitisers	+_ R800	Lifebuoy
Sauvignon Blanc 2019 Wine	+_ R300	The High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania
Red Wine	+_ R150	The High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania
Konyagi Spirit	+_ R70	The High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania
2 X Africafe, pure coffee	+_ R100	The High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania
Tuki English Swahili Dictionary	+_ R200	The High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania
Suntan Kikoy Scarve	+_ R30	The High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania



Diary +_ R100 Ethiopian Church of South Africa
--

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	261/2 Hofmeyer Rd, Midrand	R2,9 M
2 Huts	Mamokgadi, Duiwelskloof	R99 000
House	Modjadjiskloof	R690 600
House	Duiwelskloof	R670 000
House	Germiston	R800 000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



None	None	None	None
140110	140110	None	None

4.166 MOTSHEKGA MATHOLE SEROFO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%	Ordinary		Londolani Pty (Ltd)
50%	Ordinary		Vulozwi Pty (Ltd)

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Sechaba Trust	Insolvency Practice
Kara Heritage Institute	NGO Involved in Heritage Education & Training
Mukoni Trust Investment Holding Pty (Ltd)	Not Active
Southern African Interfaith Council (NPO)	Religious Dialogue
Valovedu Development Agency (NPO)	Deregistered (Cultural Tourism Promotions)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

332



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY						
Description		Value	/	Source	Source	
N/A		N/A		N/A		
BENEFITS	•					
Source			Des	Description of Benefit		
TRAVEL						
Sponsor			Des	cription	of Jou	urney
LAND AND PROPERTY						
Description of Prope	erty	rty Location –		Area Extent of the Property		nt of the Property
1. House (Family)		Johannesbu		urg 2061m ²		m ²
2. House (Family)		Mopane	±300m ²		m ²	
3. 2 Huts		Mopane	±200m ²		m ²	
PENSIONS						
Source			Pub	Public/Private		
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAR	DED				
Period of Contract		Name of State Entity		e of tract		Details of Contract and Management thereof
TRUSTS	1		1		·	
Name of Trust	Registration Number		Trusto	ee/Benef	ficiary	Details of all benefits derived



Mukoni Family Trust (Dormant)		
Kara Heritage Trust (Dormant)		
3, Khashane Mametlepa Community Trust	Custodianship of Community Assets	

4.167 MOTSOALEDI PAKISHE AARON ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	ORDINARY	R10 000.00	MEDIA 24
900	ORDINARY	R18.00 PER SHARE	OLD MUTUAL
RETIREMENT ANNUITY		R270 000.00	INVESTEC
1 000 000	MINING	ZERO	LONTOH COAL (PTY) LTD

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
GLACIER	CREDIT FROM ENDOWMENT

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING	34 GEMINI STR, STERK PARK, POLOKWANE	1000M²
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING	269 LYRA RIDGE ESTATE, WATERKLOOF	1500M²
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING AND GUEST HOUSE	19 HERBERT BAKER STR, GROENKLOOF	1500M ²
EMPTY LAND	MORGENION, POLOKWANE	8,6 HECTARS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
POLITICAL OFFICE BEARER FUND	PUBLIC
SANLAM	PRIVATE



OLD MUTUAL	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

4.168 MPANZA SKHUMBUZO TERENCE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Durban	+- 200

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
PARLIAMENT Pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.169 MPUMZA GORDON GCINIKHAYA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Land	ERF 3760 Sofia, Mount Frere	PTN3A = 670m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SALGA	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.170 MPUSHE PHUMEZA THEODORA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
120	(PTY) LTD	4000	Buntiplex

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Corporate Body	



N/A	N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House and Small holding	Uitenhage	2 bedroom/ 5ha
Unit 1704 – B River Side Park	Colchester	Vacant Plot

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.171 MTHEMBU ALICE HLEBANI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NATIONAL ASSEMBLE	PARLIAMENT

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	EMPANGENI- MACEKANE-RESERVE	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.172 MTHETHWA EMMANUEL NKOSINATHI ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
7142	Ordinary	0.01 per share	Sanlam
3500	Ordinary	70060	MTN
2000	Ordinary	7137	SASOL

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Bottle of wine, Mixed nuts, biltong & cosmetic bag	Amount not disclosed	Business & Arts South Africa (BASA)
Handmade Artifact	Amount not disclosed	Business & Arts South Africa (BASA)
Biscuits, Fudge & Popcorn	R200	National Arts Festival, Makhanda
Silk Scarf & Notebook	Amount not disclosed	Embassy of the People:



	Republic of China

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Communal Land	KLAARWATER	302 000 SQM
ERF 261	ETHEKWINI	
	KWAMBONAMBI	
House on Communal Land	KWAMTHETHWA VILLAGE	200 000 SQM
	KWAMBONAMBI	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearer	Government

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficia ry	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable



4.173 MTHETHWA ENOCK MUZI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
No 19 forest Gate	Pinetown Durban	Residential Area
No 4 Michelia Nagina	Pinetown Durban	Rental House

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament Of South Africa	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
No	No	No	No

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.174 MUNYAI TSHILIDZI BETHUEL ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
UNKNOWN	PUBLIC	UNKNOWN	SASOL INZALO BEFORE JOINING PARLIAMENT

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Glen Eagle estate Club house	Clubhouse of the Glen eagle estate

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ERF 595	RHODESFIELD	1902M2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

347



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
THAMI MNYELE FREEDOM TRUST	UNKNOWN	TRUSTEE	NOTHING /ZERO RESIGNED REBURIAL OF THE
			LATE FREEDOM FIGHTER, COMRADE AND ARTIST THAMI MNYELE REMAINS FOR BURIAL IN SOUTH AFRICA AS HERITGATE RESOURCES OF HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

4.175 MUTHAMBI AZWIHANGWISI FAITH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Unit Trusts	R21 956,26	Allan Gray

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
	Thohoyandou	Double Storey House
Residential	Louis Trichardt	Normal House
	Budeli	Normal House

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Azwihangwisi Faith Muthambi Development Foundation	168-085 (NPO)	AF Muthambi	Nothing to disclose

4.176 MVANA NONKOSI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Assistance/Sponsorship



N/A	

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Whittlesea	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mvana		Family	



4.177 MYENI ERNEST THOKOZANI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
0.0065	Asonge Shares	R20000	MTN

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ntonga Farm	Sugarcane Farming

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



A	N/A
---	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Ntonga Farm	Pongola	518 hectares

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.178 MYOLWA DINGAAN JACOB ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business	
N/A	N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity



N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent	
N/A	N/A	N/A	

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
BOND	ISIPINGO	HOME LOAN STD BANK	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private	
CRF	PUBLIC	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.179 NCITA VERONICA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Parliament	Salary

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	East London	N/A
2. Residential	Vrede, Free State	400 square metres
3. Residential	Standerton, Mpumalanga	1808 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.180 NDABA CLAUDIA NONHLANHLA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
200	ORDINARY		WELKOM YIZANI

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BASADI BATSHO BAKOPANE	PLY/LTD
SINOVUYO RESOURCES	PTY/LTD
ZIMELENI WOMEN AFRICAN COOPERATIVE	PTY/LTD

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
ANC WOMENS LEAGUE	ACCOMODATION	OFFICIAL ORGANISATIONAL WORK

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
HOSPITALITY		ANC WOMENS LEAGUE



GIFT A BLANKET			FREES	TATE PREMIER
BENEFITS				
Source		Description of Benefit		
N/A				
TRAVEL				
Sponsor		Description of Journey		
N/A				
LAND AND PROPERTY				
Description of Property	Location -	Area		Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL HOME KEMPTON F		PARK		
PENSIONS	·			
Source		Pub	ic/Priva	te
SANLAM AND GOVERNMENT		вотн		

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.181 NDABENI-ABRAHAMS STELLA THEMBISA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
817	Private		MTN
100	Private		Vodacom

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Pastellar Events (Pty) Ltd	Events Management

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
•	,



Nothing to disclose	N/A
---------------------	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
Vacant Land	Marhambeni Location, Mthatha	1000 sqm
Vacant Land	Copperleaf Estate, Pretoria	1100 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government Pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.182 NDONGENI NOKUZOLA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NO	NO	NO	NO

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NO	NO

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NO	NO

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NO	NO	NO

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NO	NO	NO

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NO	NO	NO

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NO	NO

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NO	NO

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Houses	King William's Town	NO

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NO	NO



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NO	NO	NO	NO

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NO	NO	NO	NO

4.183 NEWHOUDT-DRUCHEN WILMA SUSAN ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Old Mutual	Demutualisation		Old Mutual

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
--	--------



None		
------	--	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Backdrop screen and stand		Gallaudet university, USA
36 boxes clear masks		,

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Home (house)	Retreat	5 bedroom house with one bedroom

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



4.184 NJADU EDWARD ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in a Corporate Body	ny Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A N/A	
---------	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flatlet	KwaMandlenkosi, Beaufort West	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.185 NKABANE NOBUHLE PAMELA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
UNISA	+_4000

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
corporate Body	



N/A	N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
SMEG KETTLE	+_3500	LONWABO NZIMANDE
CUTTLERY AND KNIFE SET	+_3500	QINISO NTOZAKHE

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
STANDALONE	PELHAM- PMB	1.7M
UNIT FLAT	WAVERLY DURBAN	700 000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

366



N/A	1	N/A	
1		1	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.186 NKADIMENG THEMBISILE PHUMELELE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Shares	±1 00 000,00	Uzalo

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
T5 Investment PTY LTD	General
Silvanas Events PTY LTD	Events/Hospitality

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Golden Threads	Consultancy	None, in period of reports

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Luggage Bag	R1 500,00	SALGA

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not applicable	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Not applicable		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Limpopo Provincial Government	Employee benefits

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

4.187 NKOANA-MASHABANE MAITE EMILY ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	BENDOR, POLOKWANE	STAND ALONE, R350 000.00
RESIDENTIAL	PEACANWOOD, HAARTEBEESPOORT	ESTATE R 3 400 000.00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.188 NKOMO ZANELE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



N/A N/A N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
MGI	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.189 NKOSI NOMGQIBELO ETHEL ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Stand	Embalenhle	404 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.190 NKOSI BHEKIZWE SIMON ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
5 840	Collective Investments	R10 per share	Sanlam
4 000	Collective Investments	R10 per share	Sanlam

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NILL	NILL

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
AccessLaw : 1995 04765225	Deregistered
Bayview Trading 20	Resigned

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NILL	NILL	NILL

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NILL	NILL	NILL



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NILL	NILL	NILL

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NILL	NILL

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NILL	NILL

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1.52 Golden Gate Estate, 268 Lulu Avenue, Ruslouw	Centurion, Pretoria	900 square metres
2. 31 Hornbill Avenue, Rooihuiskraal	Centurion, Pretoria	900 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Glacier monthly annuity	Private (R22 000)

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NILL	NILL	NILL	NILL

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



NILL NILL NILL NILL	NILL	NILL	NILL	NILL
---------------------	------	------	------	------

4.191 NKOSI DUMA MOSES ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Oliver and Adelaide Tambo Foundation (OATF) Trustee	Foundation (No income)
Ditikeni	Investment (No income)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Goldi Chicken in Standerton	R250.00	Manufactured Products
NEF Investees products	R 978.00	Manufactured Products

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
EDD DG Monde Tom	Visit to Goldi Chicken Factory.

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Three Bedroom House	Thokoza, Ekurhuleni	House of Mr. & Mrs. Nkosi
Two Bedroom Flat	District Six, Capetown.	Property of Mr. & Mrs Nkosi
Three Bedroom House	72 Ouklipmuur, Equestria, Tshwane	Property of Gabisile Nkosi (Daughter)
Three Bedroom House.	2 Lismore Manor, Meyersdal	Joint Family Property,

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Glacier	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



4.192 NONTSELE MNCEDISI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Izibele Management Services	CC

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NA		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



NA	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Family Home	Birch Acres, Kempton Park	R1,100 000.00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
OM Pencare Pension	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA			

4.193 NQOLA XOLA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	N\A	N\A	N\A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N\A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



NONE N\A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N\A	N\A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	N\A	N\A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	N/A	N\A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N\A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N\A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	N\A	N\A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	N'A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N\A	N\A	N\A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N∖A	N∖A	N\A

4.194 NTOBONGWANA NOLITHA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		



GIFTS AND HOS N/A PITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Land in Residential Area	Mvumelwano A/A Qumbu Eastern Cape	50 x 50 m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.195 NTOMBELA MADALA LOUIS DAVID ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
27			FNB

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	9 16 th Str, Tweeling	Erf size 991 sq. m
Residential House	18 Stinkhout Str, Frankfurt	Erf size 1617 sq. m
Guest House	Site no. 109 JJ HADEBE FRANKFORT 9830	Erf size 150 sq. m.

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.196 NTSHAVHENI KHUMBUDZO PHOPHI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
838	Unit Trust (Private)	R94 743.00	Coronation
5380	Unit Trust (Private)	R180 005.00	Satrix
6118-308	Unit Trust (Private)	R122 786.00	Old Mutual



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Galaxy Note 20 Ultra	R29 000.00	Telkom
Galaxy Watch Active	R6 000.00	Telkom
Montblanc Meisterstuck BLK Resin & RG 90YRS BP 164	R7 000.00	Macrocomm

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None		

TRAVEL

Sponsor De:	escription of Journey
-------------	-----------------------



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	Ha-Xigalo Malamulele	100HA

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual Retirement Annuity	Private
Flexi Pension	Private
Alexander Forbes Political Officer Bearers Pension Fund	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.197 NTSUBE ITUMELENG ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Nothing to disclose		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.198 NTULI MAKHONI MARIA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
5			Sasol, MTN, Redison blue, Wozani, Yizani

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Extent Assistance/Sponsorship
--



Nothing to disclose		
---------------------	--	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House and Small Holding	Durban and Howick	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament/Legislature	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			



4.199 NXESI THEMBELANI WALTERMADE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in a Corporate Body	ny Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived		
N/A	N/A	N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent	
N/A	N/A	N/A	

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Jonnie Walker Blue Label Whiskey	R2400.00	Platinum Distributors
Vilafonte Red Wine	R1300.00	Platinum Distributors

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------

390



NONE	N/A
------	-----

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey		
NONE	N/A		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Noordwyk, Midrand	1050 square metres
Residential	Midstream	1062 square metres
Homestead in Cedarville	Mvenyane	4050 square metres
Homestead in Maluti Township	Matatiele	1050 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.200 NYAMBI JOMO ARCHIBOLD ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value Name of Comp
--



N/A						
REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT						
Name of Employer		Type of Business				
N/A						
DIRECTORSHIPS AND	PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity				
N/A						
CONSULTANCIES OR I	RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation		Type of Bus Activity	siness		Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A	N/A					
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsorship Description Assistance/S		of Sponsorship		Exte	nt	
N/A						
GIFTS AND HOSPITAL	ITY					
Description		Value	Source			
NA						
BENEFITS						
Source		Description of Benefit				
N/A						
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				
N/A						

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 Bedroomed House	Nelspruit	3 bedrooms
4 Bedroomed House	kaSiboshwa	4 bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.201 NZIMANDE BONGINKOSI EMMANUEL ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1	ORDINARY SHARE	R2000	YEBO YETHU (VODACOM)

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND INNOVATION	R2 401 633 Salary per annum

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



PHAKAMANI PRIMARY SCHOOL	SCHOOL
PHUMELELE & BLADE NZIMANDE FOUNDATION	NPO FOCUSING ON LITERACY & RURAL EDUCATION

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
POLITICAL OFFICE BEARERS PENSION FUND	PUBLIC



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.202 NZUZA NJABULO BHEKA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MASIKHUZA CO-OPERATIVE	AGRICULTURAL COOPERATIVE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Pen	R 800.00	Ambassador of Kazakhstan

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
4 BEDROOM HOUSE	BLUE VALLEY,	1090 Square Meter
	CENTURION	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
POB Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOT APPLICABLE	NOT	NOT	NOT APPLICABLE
	APPLICABLE	APPLICABLE	

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

4.203 PANDOR GRACE NALEDI MANDISA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	Ordinary	R4 000	Old Mutual
54	Inzalo Sasol	Not Available	Sasol
342	Ordinary	R15 000	Sanlam
Unit Trust	Intern Eqi Fund	R260 000	Standard Bank
Trust	Investment	R900 000	Nedbank/ Mutual Wealth

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
2 x hand sanitizers	Estimated at +/- R400	The Kingdom of Eswatini
Aromatic Bar Soap	Estimated at +/- R400	The Kingdom of Eswatini
Fresh and Health	Estimated at +/- R600	The Kingdom of Eswatini
Healthy drink immune booster	Estimated at +/- R500	The Kingdom of Eswatini
Jamoe immune booster dinks	Estimated at +/- R500	The Kingdom of Eswatini
Innistree skin care set	Estimated at +/- R200	Embassy of the Republic of Korea
Tea bag set in a book	R250	
Fabric	Estimated at +/- R1100	Ambassador of China
Painted ceramic	Estimated at +/- R800	the Royal Thai Embassy in Pretoria
Large fruit bowl	Estimated at +/- R1000	Minister of FA of Algeria
Gift box with T-Shit, 2 mugs, water bottle, exercise mat,	Estimated at +/- R600	Motsepe Foundation
Replica of sailing boat and letter opener	Estimated at +/- R1200	Government of Kuwait
Engraved statue / paper weight	Estimated at +/- R300	Government of Saudi
Replica of golden necklace at Riyadh National museum	Estimated at +/- R300	Government of Saudi
Glass Statue of Door	Estimated at +/- R500	Ministry of Foreign Affair of Saudi Arabia
Photo + frame of Minister and Foreign Minister of Kuwait	Estimated at +/- R150	Government of Kuwait
Engraved statue / paper weight of the Princess Nouran bint Abdulrahman University	Estimated at +/- R300	Government of Saudi



Big coffee table book – Crafts of the Kingdom / Culture and Creativity in Saudi Arabia	Estimated at +/- R1400	Government of Saudi
Books:Manuscripts of Al-Madinah Al- Munawwarah -The Illustrated Atlas of Makkah and the Holy Environs from the 11 th Century of the Present Day	Estimated at +/- R800	King Abdulaziz Foundation for research and archives

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



4.204 PAPO ANTHONY HOPE MANKWANA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NOT APPLICABLE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOT APPLICABLE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NOT APPLICABLE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOT APPLICABLE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NOT APPLICABLE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NOT APPLICABLE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	•



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. THREE BEDROOM HOUSE (WITH A COTTAGE)	1. JOHANNESBURG, GAUTENG	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
REPUBLIC OD SOUTH AFRICA NATIONAL TREASURY	PUBLIC (monthly Special Pension of R3000 plus)

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOT APPLICABLE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE			

4.205 PATREIN SIPHOKUHLE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Plot	Thembalethu, George	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.206 PEACOCK NTAOLENG PATRICIA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
WOMEN IN MINING	MINING CORE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	KURUMAN NANANA SECTION BATLHAROS	Built house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---



NPO NTSANTSABANE WOMEN COMMUNITY CENTRE			Chairperson of the Board
---	--	--	--------------------------

4.207 PETERS ELIZABETH DIPUO ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
200	Ordinary	R10	Vodacom
2543	Ordinary	Unknown	Phuthumanathi
234	Ordinary	Unknown	WelkomYizani (Disposed off)
100+ 100+	Ordinary Ordinary	Unknown Unknown	MTNZakheleFuthi Sasol Inzalo

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kathu	3 Bedroom (in process of selling it)
House	Kathu	2 Bedroom (In processing of selling it)
House	Kimberley	4 Bedroom
House	Kosmosdal	4 Bedroom

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Glacier	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.208 PHAAHLA MATHUME JOSEPH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1)1000	Broad Based BEE Trust	R100 000-00	Ubuntu-Botho Trust
2)9200	Broad Based BEE Trust	R92 000-00	African Rainbow Minerals
3)25% Share	Private Company (Dormant)	Nil	Mapha Farming Pty Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
1)Ingwe Trust -Trustee	Family Trust
2)Moshate Trust	Family Trust
3)Mapha Farming	Farming

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nil	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1)Vacant Plot Polokwane	Polokwane	85 hectare
2)Residential Home	Tshwane	430m ²
3)Grazing Farm	Marble Hall	200 Hectare

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nil	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
1)Ingwe Trust	IT13588/07	Trustee	Zero
2)Moshate Trust	IT1440/0	Trustee	Zero

4.209 PHIRI CAROL MOKGADI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
THE WOMEN AND YOUTH EMPOWERMENT TRUST	930070868	Carol Mokgadi Phiri	None. This is non- profit trust that assist disadvantaged youth and women

4.210 PILANE-MAJAKE MAKGATHATSO CHANA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

umber of Shares Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------------	---------------	-----------------



a.774 Shares	-Asonge MTN Shares	-R200.00 per share	-MTN
b. Investment	-Investment	-R900.00	-ABSA Bank
Account	-Medical Aid	-R7000.00 per	
c. Medical Aid	-Hospital Plan	month	-PARMED Medical Aid
d. Hospital Plan	-Motor and	-3600.00 per month	Scheme
e. Motor and	Household Insurance	-R2500 per month	-Liberty Life
Household Insurance	-Short Term	-R263.000.00	-Outsurance
f. Short Term Insurance	Insurance	:paid off	-Momentum

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
a.House	-Neptune Street, Waterkloof Ridge	-R4000.000.00
b.Town House	-Francis Baard Street, Arcadia, Pretoria	-R850 000.00
c.Flat	-Westville, John West Street	-R380 000.00
d Farm		-R5000 000.00
	-Bosbok Street, Pyramid	
e.House(Inheritance)		-R950.000.00
f. Mercedes Benz E200	- Chiloane Street, Attredgiville,Pretoria - Neptune Street,	-R150 000.00
a Maraadaa Banz C190	Waterkloof Ridge	D200 000 00
g. Mercedes Benz C180	- Neptune Street, Waterkloof Ridge	-R300 000.00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Momentum: Matured Retirement Annuity	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



Nothing to disclose Nothing to disclose Nothing to disclose		•		Nothing to disclose
---	--	---	--	---------------------

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

4.211 PILLAY KAVILAN BRANDON ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	Ordinary	R20.00	Oceans Raddison

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Bayview Flats Residents Association Chairperson	Non Profit Organisation (NPO) Civic Association

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisati	on Type of Busi Activity	value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Durban	1 bedroom flat

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Ethekwini Municipality/ Alexander Forbes	Pubic

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.212 QAYISO XOLISILE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
			. ,



1. 26,6667	Easy Equities	R316	Agent Industrial Itd.
	Share Investment scheme	R2000	2. Crowd1
2. R2000 Only			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Thamsanqa Qayiso	R400	From my son (Thamsanqa)

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Houses 3 Cars	 Blomanda Area,9323, Bfn. Rodenbeck, Phase6,9301,Bfn 	6 roomed house (Primary Resident) And 3 roomed house portioned house(Development in progress of premises, not liveable at this stage.

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.213 RADEBE BHEKIZIZWE ABRAM ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mnyezane	Dormant

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. Residential	Vrede, Free State	1400 square metres
2. Residential	Vrede, Free State	400 square metres
3. Residential	Standerton, Mpumalanga	1808 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.214 RAMADWA MATODZI MERRIAM ANC
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to Declare			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to Declare	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to Declare	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to Declare		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to Declare		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to Declare		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to Declare	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to Declare	



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	281 P EAST Thohoyandou	My house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to Declare	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to Declare			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to Declare			

4.215 RAMOLOBENG ANTHEA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Serangwe	Partnership



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Nothing to disclose		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



Nothing to disclose			
Treating to discisse	Nothing to disclose		

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.216 RAYI MANDLA ISAAC ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nil	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



Nil

		•		•	
					Details of Contract and Management thereof
S AWAF	RDED				
Source		Pub	Public/Private		
				4 bedrooms	
erty	erty Location –		Extent of the Property		nt of the Property
TY	1				
		Des	cription	of Jou	ırney
Nil					
		Des	cription	of Ber	nefit
	Name	Location 4 Liddiard	Des Location – Area 4 Liddiard Place, Amalinda,5247 Pub S AWARDED Name of State Value	Description TTY Perty Location – Area 4 Liddiard Place, Amalinda,5247 Public/Priva S AWARDED Name of State Value of	Public/Private S AWARDED Name of State Value of Exter 4 bed Public/Private

4.217 SEABI ALBERT MAMMOGA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nat	ture Nominal Value	e Name of Company
----------------------	--------------------	-------------------



Nothing to disclosed		

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclosed	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclosed	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclosed		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclosed		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclosed		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclosed	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
MULTICHOICE	INVITATION TO THE RUGBY WORLD CUP - JAPAN 2019

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
TOWNHOUSE	POLOKWANE	THREE BEDROOMS
STAND	MOKOPANE	1350m^2
TOWNHOUSE	POLOKWANE	THREE BEDROOMS
STAND	MOKOPANE	1350m^2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclosed	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclosed			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclosed			

4.218 SEMENYA MACHWENE ROSINA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Ordinary	R 6000	Yethu(vodacom)

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



SAWIMI	Mining investment Company
PGM Property LTD	Property Business

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House ERF 409	POLOKWANE	13370000SQM

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.219 SEOPOSENGWE CONSTANCE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10%	Mining	Unknown	Emang Basadi
1%	Ordinary	R3,500	Seed of Life

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ba – Lemamora Farming and Projects	Farming
Big Road Trading	General
Bomme Ba Dira Primary Co – Operative Limited	Farming and Other projects
Chilemade Trading and Projects	Trading and all aspects, Consultancy and other ralated projects
Coal Trading 777	General Trading in all Aspects
Emang Basadi Mining	Mining and Quarrying



Seed of Life	General Business
Silver Streak Trading 612	General Trading in all Aspects
Fundani Training Academy and Developers	General Trading in all Aspects
Inkmate Trading Enterprise	General Trading in all Aspects
Lerwana Trading	General Trading in all Aspects
Letsema Female Enterprise Development	General Trading in all Aspects
Market Demand Trading 685	General Trading in all Aspects
Trifund Investments	General Trading in all Aspects

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.220 SHABALALA LIZZIE FIKELEPHI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
02	BROAD BASED	+- R30 000	SANLAM, OLD MUTUAL
03	INVESTMENT	+-R70 000	OCEAN CITY, SASSOL INZALO AND MTN

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	DURBAN	1500QM
FLAT	DURBAN	2BEDROOM
HOUSE	SOWETO	1000 QM

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
NATIONAL PARLIAMENT	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.221 SHAIKH SHAHIDABIBI ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2922	Unit Trust		Old Mutual

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public
POBPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Trustee/Beneficiary Details of all benefits derived	Name of Trust	•	Trustee/Beneficiary	
--	---------------	---	---------------------	--



N/A		

4.222 SIBIYA DUDUZILE PATRICIA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclosed			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclosed	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclosed	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclosed		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclosed		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclosed		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclosed	



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclosed	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Back rooms	Madadeni, Newcastle	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Glacier	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclosed			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclosed			

4.223 SIHLWAYI NANCY ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
NIL		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NIL		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
My House	12 Wiehah Area	Ben Kamma , PE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

435



NIL	
-----	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			

4.224 SISULU LINDIWE NONCEBA AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	Ordinary	±R30 000	Sanlam
75	Ordinary	R75	Edgebay Investments

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Votani Mawethu	1999 Voter Registration Company (Not for Profit Organisation)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Linden, Johannesburg	House on a 1 494m² plot

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF Special Pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Walter and Albertina Sisulu Trust	IT8590/03	Sisulu family members	None
Constituency Trust	IT438/16	Constituency Projects	None
SADET		History Project	None

4.225 SIWELA ELVIS KHOLWANA ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
200	SHARES	2000	MTN ZAKHELE

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description Value	Source
--------------------------	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
5036 CALAMUS CLOSE, SUMMERFIELDS ESTATE	CENTURION	3 BED HOUSE
URBAN COVE	NELSPRUIT	2 BED APARTMENT

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.226 SIWELA VIOLET ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Family Business	Butchery , Restaurant , bottle store, transport , filling station

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
-Plot of five hectors	- Agricultural activities
-Plot in Nelspruit	- Development

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Ntsungulo	Pty(Ltd),Filling station	None, not yet operating

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Businesses, Butchery , Restaurant , Bottle store, Transport , Filling station	Money and Food



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-Plot	- Dwarsloop	-Five in Hectors
-Plot	- Nelspruit	-1500 meter square
-House	- Johannesburg	-8 Rooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Siwela Trust		11	None

4.227 SIWEYA RHULANI THEMBI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
One investment	Unit Trust Investment	R430 000	INVESTEC

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	NONE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Flowers	R500	Mathapelo and Fionah
Clinique face wash, lotion and toner	R480	Momentum G sports award
Bath salt and soap, Facial Roller, satin sleep eye musk, fragrance pillar candle, rooibos body wash, pink hair bonnet	R800	Matau Ralefeta
Faun scarf	R150	Swazi Mhlanga
Branded Goodie bag, small lunch bag, lite back pack,	R0	GCIS Departmental material



squeeze bottle, key holder, pen, note pad		
MDDA Lite bag pack, MDDA Cap, MDDA diary	R0	MDDA
BrandSA cloth carry bag,	R0	BRAND SOUTH AFRICA
Biltong platter	R150	Mathapelo and Fionah
Sanitizer, Musks, Flowers	R460	Lerato
John Christmas, skipping christmas book	R309	Lonmarie
Flowers	R250	Phetole
Note book, pen, key holder, cap	R0	Artisans & skills training college
Card	R100	Thato

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand-alone residential house	43-unit c Mankweng	R750 000
Residential rooms under construction	Stand No 72 Ga-phasha Limpopo	R350 000
76 clear waters land to build	76 clear waters cove	R780 000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

443



Department of planning Monitoring and Evaluation	Public
--	--------

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

4.228 SKOSANA GIJIMANI JIM ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
JWEDMAG YOUTH BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	CLOSE CORPORATION
TLHOGOMELA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT	CLOSE CORPORATION
MABAPHILE BONKE TRADING ENTERPRISE	CLOSE CORPORATION

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL HOUSE	SIYABUSWA	3 BEDROOM HOUSE WITH EXTRA 4 BACKYARD BEDROOMS
RESIDENTIAL SITE	SIYABUSWA	1296sq.m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

4.229 SKWATSHA MCEBISI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Bhejumzi (PTY) LTD	General (dormant)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
ERF 749 Four roomed Municipal house - residential dwelling	City of Cape Town: Gugulethu Township	Approximately 40 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Salary as Public Representative	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

447



4.230 SOKATSHA MXOLISA SIMON AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Richmond	+- R150 000
House	Richmond	+- R800 000
House	Richmond	+- R800 000
House	Kimberley	+- R2 400 000

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Private
Old Mutual	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.231 SOMYO SAKHUMZI STOFFELS ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
400	Ordinary	10 800	Telkom Yizani

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

449



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
 Housing Development Agency (Resigned 2014) Amatola Water Board (Resigned 2011-2012) Municipal Councillor Pension Fund (Resigned 2012) University of Fort Hare Council Member (Resigned 2014) Mzamo Yethu CC (Not Trading) Intengu Communications (Resigned 2014) 	 Public Agency Public Water Utility Local Government Office Bearers Pension Fund Higher Education Institution Trading and Projects Communications and Media

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Lumoka (Resigned 2014)	Consultancy and Accountancy Firm	Salary plus pension

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Private Residence Erf 03483 (BCM)	East London, Beacon Bay	$1800m^2$
Family Home	KwaGqumashe Village, Alice	$2000m^2$

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private	Value
Old Mutual	Private	Withdrawn
Investec	Private	R 280 000
Liberty Life	Private	Withdrawn
Special Pension	Public	R 5 291.60 pm

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.232 SOTYU MAKHOTSO MAGDELINE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

451



ne	None
----	------

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	17 Graves Road, Bloemfontein, Free State	5 Bedroom House
House	Botshabelo, Free State	2 Bedroom House



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.233 STOCK DIKGANG MATHEWS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY(STAND ALONE HOUSE)	5 SPRONG STREET WARRENTON	1200 SQUARE METERS
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY(STAND ALONE HOUSE)	6 DUNLOP STREET HADISON PARK KIMBERLEY	600 SQUARE METERS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
---	----------------------	--



N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.234 SWARTS-MALABA BERNICE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Tomberry Trading Enterprises	General Trading

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived	
None	None	None	

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None	None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
Private Home	Nelspruite (MP)	Home/ House	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

4.235 TLHAPE MANKETSI MAMOABI EMILY ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



N/A						_
REMUNERATED EMPLO	OYME	NT OUTSIDE	PAF	RLIAMEN	NT	
Name of Employer			Тур	e of Bus	iness	
N/A						
DIRECTORSHIPS AND	PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnersh Corporate Body	nip in	any	Type of Business Activity			
Scenic Route Trading			Acc	ommoda	tion re	ntals
Lizoo Pty Ltd			Sal	es of farr	n prod	luce
CONSULTANCIES OR F	RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation	Name of Organisation Type of Bus Activity		siness		Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A						
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsorship Description Assistance/S		of Sponsorship		Extent		
N/A						
GIFTS AND HOSPITALI	TY					
Description		Value		Source		
N/A						
BENEFITS						
Source		Description of Benefit				
N/A						
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				
N/A						

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Hartbeespoort Dam	612 square meter
Flat	Hartbeespoort Dam	212 square meter
Residential House	Hartbeespoort Dam	914 square meter
Flat	Potchefstroom	256 square meter
Farm	Magaliesburg	112 Ha
Stand x1	Delareyville	340 square meter

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government (current employment)	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Tlhape Mamoabi Trust	IT003704/2015(G	Trustee	Child maintenance and house rental fees

4.236 TLHOMELANG KEITUMETSE BRIDGETTE ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Maiteko A Mosadi PTY (LTD)	Supplying Catering Construction

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Taung-Rural	Built house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

459



None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.237 TLOU MOLOKO MAGGIE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Soshanguve, Pretoria	Extended to 7 bedroomed house and double garage

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Nothing to close			
------------------	--	--	--

4.238 TOLASHE NOKUZOLA GLADYS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Houses	Queenstown / Township East London	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Government	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.239 TSEKE GRACE KEKULU ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Keagile GKT Trading and Projects	catering and clothing business

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Nothing to disclose		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	3297c Neu Halle Section, Marapyane	15 rooms and double garage

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

464



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.240 TSEKI MOHATLA ALFRED ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
EPPF	Pension Fund

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Dawn Park Boksburg	R760 000.00

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Aspire Stanlib	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



4.241 TSENOLI SOLOMON LECHESA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
TRUST-JOE SLOVO FOUNDATION	POLITICAL (NO FEE)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
CHINESE CONSUL GENERAL EDUCATION TRAINING UNIT(CT)	DIRECT PAY FOR 7 EDITIONS OF PCO NEWSLETTER PAY FOR FACILITATION SKILLS	R80.00 + R6000+

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
SALGA	CPT-JHB RETURN

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	BAYSWATER	4 BEDROOMS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GLACIER (MILLION SURE)	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.242 TSHABALALA JUDITH ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	Not applicable



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Not applicable	Not applicable	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not applicable	Not applicable

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	Not applicable

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

469



Parliament. GEPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

4.243 TSHWETE BUSISIWE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			



4.244 TSHWETE PAMELA ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2	Active	Unknown	Mast fishing Investments
5185	Ordinary	0.001	Brimestone Investment Corporation Limited
2246	Ordinary	0.001	Life Healthcare Group Holdings Limited

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
4 BEDROOM STAND ALONE HOUSE WITH A 2 BEDROOM COTTAGE IN THE BACKYAED	KING WILLIAMS TOWN	2236 SQ
3 BEDROOM TOWNHOUSE	QUIGNEY, EAST LONDON	142SQ

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
National Treasury (Special pension)	Public
Momentum	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



4.245 VAN SCHALKWYK SHAROME RENAY ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None		

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
50% of House	Upington	550sq erf

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

4.246 WOLMARANS MATTHEW JOHANNES ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Yebo Yethu		Unknown	MTN

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body Type of Business Activity



Trans York Services	De-registered
Mega Works Trading Enterprise 187	Program/Project Management
SARGB Holdings	Resigned
North West Star- NTI	Resigned
Atteridgeville Bus Services	Resigned
Western Breeze Trading 110	Projects/Program and property
Mosa Projects and Investments	General enterprise/Projects

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



3381 Tshegofatso Street	Tlhabane (joint)	800m ²
3393 Tshegofatso Street	Tlhabane (joint)	600m ²
Portion 8 Erf 1658	Safari Ext 8 (joint)	600m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Tlhabane Taxi Owners			None/ Inactive
Matthew Wolmarans Family Trust		Lillian Wolmarans Limath Wolmarans Mathli Wolmarans	None None None

4.247 XABA VUSUMUZI CYRIL ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ROLDER CC	PROPERTY OWNING
ARGENTO	PROPERTY OWNING

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
WHISKEY	R1500	DASS CO.

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
 FACE BRICKED HOUSE DOUBLE STOREY BUILDING 	WESTVILLE CLERMONT	1800sq 1250sq

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
SANLAM-GLACIER	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

4.248 XASA FIKILE DEVILLIERS ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
SMALL HOLDING	STUTTERHEIM	57 HECTARES

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SANLAM	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



4.249 XEGO SHEILLA TEMBALAM ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Dutywa	180 square metres
House	East London	175 square metres
Apartment /Complex Unit	Johannesburg	75 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.250 YABO BAFUZE SICELO ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1000	Ordinary shares	NIL	Fuzberry Solutions (PTY) Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Fuzberry Solutions (PTY) Ltd	Start-up

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

483



SALARY	PUBLIC
SALAITI	FUDLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.251 ZIBULA BEAUTY THULANI ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Bargaining council	Provident fund

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm house	Amathole Amnyama	7 rooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.252 ZONDI MTHENJWA AMON ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Menopicks	Not Active

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Travel	For work

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Nothing to disclose		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

4.253 ZULU LINDIWE DAPHNE ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
ONE	ZAKHELE BEE	R200 000	MTN

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity
----------------	--	---------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	LONEHILL – JHB	FOUR (4) Bedroom House)
HOUSE	TLHABANE WEST - RUSTENBURG	TWO (2) Bedroom House)

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
SPECIAL PENSION	GOVERNMENT
LIBERTY LIFE	PRIVATE

488



OASIS	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.254 ZUMA SBONGILE AUDREY ANC SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	NA	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



4.255 ZUNGU THANDIWE ROSE MARRY ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property	Claridge-uMshwathi	
Residential Property	KwaPata- uMsunduzi	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

4.256 ZWANE MOSEBENZI JAMES ANC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY (None)

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS (N/A only as per employment contract)

Source	Description of Benefit

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Land – 605 Kerk straat no 5	Warden	1431 SQM
Land 606 Kerk Straat no 3	Warden	1410 SQM
House 608 oosthuis no 2A	Warden	1429 SQM
538 Rutgers street	Pretoria , Moreleta	1265 SQM



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Note	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS (None)

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



5. African Transformation Party

5.1 MARAWU THANDISWA LINNEN ATM

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Barkley East	3 Bedroomed house
Flats	Barkley East	1 bedroomed flats
House	Ugie	4 Bedroomed house
House	East London	5 Bedroomed house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

5.2ZUNGULA VUYOLWETHU ATM

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A		

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in Corporate Body	any	Type of Business Activity
N/A		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Centurion	2 bedroomed apartment

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



6. Congress of the People

6.1 LEKOTA MOSIUOA GERARD PATRICK COPE

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50	AGRICULTURAL	50	TRADEFIRST 2073
			Reg No: 1997/034018/23

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Pietermaritzburg	3979 sqm
Erf	Bloemfontein	1487 sqm
Erf	Pietermaritzburg	2312 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
CIS LIVING	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MOSIUOA LEKOTA FAMILY TRUST	6841/2003	TRUSTEE	RESIDENTIAL BENEFITS

6.2 MADISHA WILLIAM. M COPE

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	NIL

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	NIL

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL	NIL	NIL

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL	NIL	NIL

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NIL	NIL	NIL

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	NIL

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	NIL

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NIL	NIL	NIL



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NIL	NIL

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL



7. Democratic Alliance

7.1 ABRAHAMS ALEXANDRA LILIAN AMELIA DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Salt River, Cape Town	82 m2 . 2 bedroom

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Discovery	Private
Alexander Forbes	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

7.2 AUCAMP WILLEM ABRAHAM STEPHANUS DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
25%	Trust	R 1 500 000-00	Ferlag Trust IT000084002005

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/a	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
1. Tau Aggregates (Pty)Ltd 2015/139387/07 (17,5% Share)	Transport and Earthmoving Farming
2. Spectra Mining Solutions (Pty)Ltd 2016/057334/07 (100% Share)	2. Transport
3. Uqonda Property Investment CC 2002/063118/23 (100% Shares)	3. Property Rental
4. Martellion Consulting (Pty)Ltd 2021/865486/07 (100% Shares)	4. Mining and Consulting
5. PBR Logistics (Pty) Ltd 2014/273589/07 (1.57% Shares)	5. Earthmoving Equipment

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Mr. Tom Haliwell	Purchase of promotional material	R 5 000-00

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/a		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/a	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/a	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House (Owner is Uqonda Property Investment CC of which I own 100% shares)	Marloth Park, Mpumalanga	Three bedroom, three bathroom house on a 2000m2 stand
Farm (Owner is Ferlag Trust of which I am a trustee)	Rustenburg	74ha farm with hunting lodge

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/a			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Ferlag Trust	IT000084002005	Trustee	None

7.3 BAGRAIM MICHAEL DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



Small amount of share holding in public companies due to insurances			
---	--	--	--

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Self employed as consultant in law firm	Law Firm

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Altitude Employment Solutions	Labour Law Consulting
Isamark Investments	Property Holding

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Bagraims Attorneys Altitude Employment Solutions	Labour Law Consulting Labour Law Consulting	Approx. R200 000 per year Approx. R 50 000 per year

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nil		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property Location – Area		Extent of the Property
Personal Property	Vredehoek	6 bedrooms
Apartments	City Bowl	1 bedroom
Apartments	Observatory	1 bedroom

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None other than Parliament	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nil			

7.4BARA MBULELO RICHMOND DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House 1495	MDANTSANE	2 Bedroom House
NU13 Mdantsane		3 Flats and a Garage

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

509



N/A		

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.5 BASSON LEONARD JONES DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
NONE		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	BRITS, NW	540 SQUARE METERS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



D BASSON IT9053/0 UST	1 TRUSTEE	NONE
--------------------------	-----------	------

7.6 BERGMAN DARREN DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nil	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Darren Bergman and Associates CC	Consultancy and trading	R240000 turnover per year

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Discount on car	R15000	Xtreme Auto
Annual upgrades/specials		Cell C
Upgrades/Discounts		Europcar



9 planet ring	R350	Guru of a Temple
Mont Blanc watch	R5000	Constituent
Signed sports jersey	R1000	Contituent
Gift pack	R750	Morocco Embassy
Lunch	R500	Egypt embassy
Lunch and gift	R750	Polish Embassy
Lunch	R500	Swiss Embassy
Aftershave	R750	Constituent
Dinner	R1000	Centre for Foreign and Political Studies France

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Europcar	Upgrades and discounts
Cell C	Annual upgrades
Discovery Vitaliy	Benefits and discounts

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential house	Johannesburg	acre

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Do not receive	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



Mono		
INONE		

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
DMC	TBA	Both	Nil currently

7.7BODLANI TSHOLOFELO KATLEGODA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A		
-----	--	--

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Ester Park, Kempton Park	Residential. 2 bedrooms
Townhouse	Helderwyk, Brakpan	Residential. 2 bedrooms
Duplex townhouse	Sonneveld, Brakpan	Residential. 4 bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Public office bearers fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



7.8BOSHOFF HILDEGARD SONJA DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in a Corporate Body	ny Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Dwelling House	Sterkspruit Estate Lydenburg	Land = 630m2 Dwelling = 250m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/AN	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

7.9BRAUTESETH TIMOTHY JAMES DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



HTB Younique	Trading
--------------	---------

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Erf	Chiltern Hills	2000 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.10 BREYTENBACH GLYNNIS DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	ORDINARY	+-R70 p s	SANLAM

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Extent Assistance/Sponsorship	Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
--	-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



N/A		
-----	--	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
1 BOTTLE SPARKLING WINE	UNKNOWN	SCHALK BURGER

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
SECTIONAL TITLE RESIDENCE	PRETORIA	+-150m sq

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all
	Number		benefits derived



7.11 BRINK CILLIERS DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Shackleton Brink Speechmasters (Pty) Ltd (Dormant)	Dormant
Brinkvill (Pty) Ltd (Dormant)	Dormant

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Pretoria	168 SQM

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam Private Wealth Living Annuity	Private
Sanlam Glacier Retirement Annuity	Private
Parliamentary Pension / Salary	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Brinkorp Trust	IT 2402/12	(1) C. Brink (Trustee and Beneficiary)	None / Trust has no assets or income
		(2) MJ Brink (Beneficiary)	



7.12 BRYANT DAVID WILLIAM DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
l l	



N/A	
-----	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOME	CAPE TOWN	462 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.13 CACHALIA GHALEB KAENE YUSUF DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	ord	No current income/assets	Mentisfactum (pty) Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Director, Mentisfactum (pty) Ltd Advisory

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
none		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
none	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Primary residence	Parktown North	4 bedroomed house. Approx. 800sq m
Flat/apartment Flat/apartment	Cape Town CBD Cape Town CBD	1 bedroom. Approx.100sq m 2 bedrooms.Approx.150sq m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

525



Allan Gray	priv
------------	------

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Luiza Cachalia Trust	IT889/85	Luiza&Chiara Cachalia	No current assets/ income

7.14 CARDO MICHAEL JOHN DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	Unit trusts		Investec World Axis Global Equity Fund
N/A	Retirement Annuity		Allan Gray Balanced Fund

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation Type of Business Value of any Benefits derived	Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
---	----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
APARTMENT	GARDENS, CAPE TOWN	2 BEDROOM

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.15 CHETTY MERGAN DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pietermaritzburg	468m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.16 CHRISTIANS DELMAINE CHESLEY DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



TNERSHIPS			
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity	
N/A			
INERSHIPS			
Name of Organisation Type of Bus Activity		iness Value of any Benefits derived	
Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		sorship	Extent
Value Source		Source	
Source		Description of Benefit	
N/A			
Sponsor		Description of Journey	
N/A			
Description of Property Location – A			Extent of the Property
	INERSHIPS Type of Bus Activity Description Assistance/s	INERSHIPS Type of Business Activity Description of Assistance/Spons Value Description of Assistance/Spons	INERSHIPS Type of Business Activity Description of Assistance/Sponsorship Value Description Description Description

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.17 CLARKE MICHELE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NA		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Boksburg	2700

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Municipal pension fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



NA		

7.18 CUTHBERT MATHEW JOHN DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	Retirement Annuity (Shares)	R 96 147,71	PPS
N/A	Investment Builder (Shares)	R 35 358,83	Liberty

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment (50%)	Kempton Park, City of Ekurhuleni	83 m2
Apartment (100%)	Modderfontein, City of Johannesburg	92 m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

7.19 DE FREITASMANUEL SIMÃO FRANÇA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Johannesburg	Free Standing House 496m ²
Apartment	Cape Town	Sectional Title 47m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.20 DE VILLIERS JAN NAUDE DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Company	R 100 000.00	Millstream Property Solutions (pty) Itd
50% Beneficiary	Trust	R 2 000 000.00	JN de Villiers Trust

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director Key Capital Property Holdings (pty) ltd	Property Investment
Director Millstream Capital (pty) ltd	Property Investment
Director Millstream Property Solutions (pty) ltd	Property Management

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Millstream Property Solutions (pty) ltd	Property Service Agency	Use of company car

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Eikestad Mall Stellenbosch	Free Parking

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Strand, Cape Town	991 square meters



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliament Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Initial Lease: 1 Oct 2016 to 30 Sep 2019 Lease Renewal: 1 Oct 2019 to 30 Sep	Municipality of Stellenbosch	The renewal total value to Eikestad Mall over 5 years is R 7 170 159,69.	The Municipality of Stellenbosch signed a lease agreement with Eikestad Mall in 2016, three years before I became a MP. The lease agreement was renewed in 2019.
2024			I'm a Director of Key Capital (pty) Ltd, a 20% co-owner of Eikestad Mall, Stellenbosch. The Mall is managed by the 80% owner, Attacq listed fund. The municipality leases 484m2 of office space, total Mall area is 48025m2, so 1% of the total lettable area.

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
JN de Villiers Trust	IT451/2006	Trustee & Beneficiary	No benefits received in 2021
Trustee Key Capital Trust	IT 1302/2005	Trustee	No benefits received in 2021



7.21 ENGELBRECHT JANHO DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in a Corporate Body	ny Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
POBPF	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

7.22 FABER WILLEM FREDERIK DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body Type of Business Activity



Senators Wines	Wine trade
	Not active

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NA		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Bedroom Apartment –	Somerset West	104sqm / 2 Bedroom apartment

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

541



NA	
----	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA			

7.23 GEORGE DION TRAVERS DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
UNIT TRUST	TAX FREE SAVINGS	R100 000	CHROME WEALTH
UNIT TRUST	RETIREMENT ANNUITIES	R600 000	CHROME WEALTH

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
FISCAL PRIVATE CLIENT SERVICES	FINANCIAL SERVICE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NIL		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
SECTIONAL TITLE	SEA POINT	117M2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
STANLEY GIBBONS	PRIVATE
ALEXANDER FORBES	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			

7.24 GONDWE MIMMY MARTHA DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Bedroom, 2 Bathroom Apartment	Morningside, Sandton, Johannesburg	90m2
3 Bedroom, 3 Bathroom Duplex	Century City, Cape Town	285m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Lizah Gondwe Family Trust	IT No: 000408/2020	Dr Mimmy Gondwe Franklin Gondwe Lizah Gondwe	Rental (The Trust recently acquired a 2 bedroom and 2 bathroom apartment in Century City, Cape Town)
------------------------------	-----------------------	--	--

7.25 GRAHAM-MARE SAMANTHA JANE DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Vista GRT NPO (Deregistration process)		
Zelpy 1097	Final Deregistration	
Spyline Tracing Agency	Final Deregistration	
Entrepreneurial Business Services	Final Deregistration	
The Owl House Foundation	NPO	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Leather wallet	R650	Karoo Taxidermy

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Graaff-Reinet	625m ²
House (belongs to ex- husband as per Divorce agreement but remains in both names)	Aberdeen	10 000m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



The Giant Flag	IT 61/2012	Trustee	None
Trust			

7.26 GUMBI HLANGANANI SIPHELELE DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1000	Private Company	R1000	HSG Solutions
Unknown	Baskets	R1000	Easy-Equities
Unknown	Unit Trusts	R50000	Momentum

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
HSG Solutions	Online Businesses

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	NA	NA

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	NA	NA

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	NA	NA

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
None	NA

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	NA

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Personal Home	Morningside, Durban	134sq meter sectional title
Plot (33%)	Esikhawini	+/-600sq

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	NA

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	NA	NA	NA

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Gumbi Family Trust	010672/2020	Hlanganani Gumbi Lunga Gumbi Khanya Gumbi Nkanyezi Gumbi Thuthuka Gumbi Nokuthula Gumbi	None



7.27 GWARUBE SIVIWE DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	•



n/a	
-----	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
n/a		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

7.28 HICKLIN MADELEINE BERTINE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
corporate Body	



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Association for Peri- Operative Practitioners of South Africa (APPSA)	NGO	No Remuneration. Journal and Medical Textbook editor

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A other than Parliamentary Pension	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.29 HINANA NCEBA HINANA DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N\A	N\A	N\A	N\A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N\A	N\A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N\A	N\A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N∖A	N\A	N\A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



\A	N\A	N\A
----	-----	-----

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N∖A	N\A	N\A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N\A	N\A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N\A	N\A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Phillipi	06 Rooms and 02 Garages

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N\A	N\A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N\A	N\A	N\A	N\A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N\A	N\A	N∖A	N\A



7.30 HOOSEN MOHAMMED HANIFF DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL	NIL	NIL	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Amarni Gold Investments	Health & Beauty
Durban Advertising Agency	Advertising & Marketing

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Queensburgh Durban	Approx. 800sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MF&HB Patel Family Trust	UNKNOWN	Trustee	nil

7.31 HORN WERNER DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Erf with single dwelling	Bloemfontein	1000 square metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

557



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

7.32 HUNSINGER CHRISTIAN HANS HEINRICH DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
No			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
No	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
No	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
No		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
--	--------



No		
----	--	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
No		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
No	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
No	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House & Flat	Malmesbury	House 500m ² Flat 200m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
No	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
No			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Hunsinger Family Trust	IT/1437/2006	Trustee & Beneficiary	Family home & flat



7.33 ISMAIL HASEENABANU DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2438.36	Sanlam Global Equity Fund	R21275.93	Sanlam

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand alone house	Actonville	355m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

7.34 JOSEPH DENIS DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil	None	Nil	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	Nil

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	Nil

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Legacy Book	R250	Two Oceans Marathon

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	Nil

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	Nil

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Dwelling	Cape Town	548sqm
Residential Dwelling	Stilbaai Western Cape	769sqm
Residential Dwelling	Parklands Cape Town	127sqm
Residential Dwelling	Parklands Cape Town	65sqm

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
Liberty Life	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	Nil	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	Nil

7.35 JULIUS JACQUES WARREN WILLIAM DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Randfontein Publicity Association	No remuneration

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1.Home 2. Student house	1.Toekomsrus, Randfontein 2. Potchefstroom	1. 420 m2 2. 480 m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
none	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none			

7.36 KHANYILE THEMBISILE ANGEL DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

7.37 KHUMALO NTOMBI DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



NA	NA
----	----

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
3AR Coaching and consulting	Coaching and Consulting

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. House	GLENVISTA	1117 SQUARE METERS
2. COMPLEX		NA



ALBERTON	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

7.38 KING CHANTEL VALENCIA DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

7.39 KOHLER BARNARD DIANNE DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
384	Ordinary	R181 000	AngloAmerican
7370	Ordinary	R 72 000	Malbak
998	Ordinary	R162 000	HighPine
30	Ordinary	R 30 000	BoardSyndicteTwo

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
SAA	Voyager Miles
BA	Executive Club Miles

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential house	Morningside, Durban	1 500 sq m
Residential duplex	Umhlanga, Durban	500 sq m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

571



N/A		
IN/A		

7.40 KOPANE SEMAKALENG PATRICIA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. House	Bloemfontein	Four bedroom
2. House 3. Flat	Bloemfontein	Two bedroom
o. Hat	Auckland park	Two bedroom

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none			

7.41 KRÜGER HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN CRAFFORD DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100% Member of Close Cooperation	Property Investment	R1 600 000	Erf 50 Klipfontein Beleggings cc
33,3% ownership in Company	Property Investment	R200 000	



	Brick on Brick
	properties investments
	PTY Limited.

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	xxxxxxxxxxxxx	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent	
N/A	xxxxxxxxxxxxxx	xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx	

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	xxxxxxxxx	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Emalahleni	2 Bedroom Residential *
House	Emalahleni	2 Bedroom Residential *
House	Emalahleni	2 Bedroom Residential *
		*Long term investment

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Alan Gray Balanced Fund	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Pe	eriod of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/	A	xxxxxxxxxx	xxxxxxxxxx	xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	xxxxxxxxxxx	xxxxxxxxxxx	xxxxxxxxxxxx

7.42 KRUMBOCKGREGORY RUDY DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Portfolio	Quoted JSE shares	173 174	SASFIN Harvard House
Portfolio Portfolio	Quoted JSE shares Quoted JSE shares	1 027 922 19 517 147	Personal Trust International
a 50	% cc share	4 600 000	Hyperception Props cc
b. 100 c. 100	% cc share % cc share	219 000 1 200 000	Temeraire Investments cc
e. 100	% cc share	Zero - Dormant	Rupersash Surveys cc
d. 50	% cc share	330 000	Rudann Investments cc



f. 50	% Pty (Ltd) share	7 057 289	Schwartz Properties (Pty) Ltd
			Potgietersrus Plats
1	Equity	As per JSE	Avgold
194	Equity	As per JSE	ISCOR
12	Equity	As per JSE	Durban Deep
1	Equity	As per JSE	
			Bidvest
29.25	Equity	As per JSE	Profurn
25	Equity	As per JSE	Marriot Props
324	Equity	As per JSE	SISA
205	Equity	As per JSE	Waltons
3	Equity	As per JSE	Hartebeesfontein
100	Equity	As per JSE	Centrecity Prop Fund
500	Equity	As per JSE	Libvest
4	Equity	As per JSE	Liberty International
1	Equity	As per JSE	,
			Stanbic
6	Equity	As per JSE	Pepkor
562	Equity	As per JSE	Tradehold
281	Equity	As per JSE	Metro
6	Equity	As per JSE	Pepgro
1 000	Equity	As per JSE	Capital Shopping
1	Equity	As quoted	Centres
			Capital and counties
1	Equity	As per LSE	PLC
		'	
116	Equity	As per JSE	Capital Property Fund
		,	
77	Equity	As per JSE	Hyprop Investments
5	Equity	As per JSE	Standard Bank Group
	Lydity	7.5 por 00L	



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Members interest in items a, b, c and d.	Property development.
Members interest in item e.	Dormant cc.
50% shareholding in item f.	Owns house and Itrix stocks.

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Simplex	Msunduzi	134m2
Land	Wembley, Msunduzi	+- 1000m2
House and land	Howick	Less than 8 000m2
Land	Howick	2000m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
No pensions being received	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

7.43 LABUSCHAGNE CATHLENE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

	Pirectorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N	I/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Durbanville	160sqaure meter



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Momentum	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.44 LEES ROBERT ALFRED DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%	MEMBER	R50	LADYSMITH INDUSTRIAL BRUSHWARE
100%	MEMBER	R100	NAMBITHI TRADING ENTERPRISES CC
100%	MEMBER	R100	
			RNS AGENCIES CC

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body Type of Bus	siness Activity
---	-----------------



LADYSMITH FARMERS' SECURITY	FARM SECURITY - DORMANT
-----------------------------	-------------------------

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Na	me of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	4		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FARM/PLOT	LADYSMITH	APPROX 3 HA

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.45 LONDT JOHAN JACO DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Helicopter flight	R4500	Mr B. Tromp
Accommodation	R4700	Misty Waves Hotel

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flat (sectional title)	Midrand	±100 m²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



7.46 LORIMER JAMES ROBERT BOURNE DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	•



n/a			

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
½ share residential home	Northcliff, Johannesburg	2,000m3

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

7.47 LOTRIET ANNELIE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
11000	Unit	15000	Stanlib

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body Type of Business Activity



n/a	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Bloemfontein	165m²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

7.48 MABHENA THAMSANQA BHEKOKWAKHE DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mbuduma Ncagu HoldingsMaprataPD	N/AProperty development, Electrical, & Plumbing

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



Taiwanese High Commission	Donation of food parcels. (NB: Community of Pimville Zone 9).	R27 886,38
------------------------------	---	------------

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Whiskey	N/A	Taiwan High Commission

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House – Residential	Dawn Park	1190M ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



7.49 MABIKA MANDLENKOSI DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2500	Shares	R50000	Rudisons hotel Umhlanga

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	Not applicable

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not applicable	Not applicable

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not applicable	Not applicable

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	Not applicable

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flats	Manguzi town	12×bachelor flats 4×2 bedroom family houses

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Not applicable	Not applicable

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not applicable	Not applicable	Applicable	Not applicable

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

7.50 MACPHERSON DEAN WILLIAM DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10246.7535	UNIT TRUST	247623.51	ALLAN GRAY

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SHERIDAN TEXTILES	MANUFACTURING

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NA		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NA		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MDR TRUST	IT000892/2017	TRUSTEE	NONE

7.51 MAJOLA THEMBEKILE RICHARD DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	MTN	R75 Per share	MTN Nzala
100	Sasol Inzala	R60 per share	Sasol Inzala

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kraaifontein	720 square meters
House	Jeffreys Bay	555 square meters
House	Saldanha Bay	480 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



7.52 MALATSI MMOBA SOLOMON DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Eduball	Non-Profit Company
SM Legacy Sports Tournament	Non-Profit Company

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Asics South Africa	Running clothes and shoes	R20 000
Deep Heat South Africa	Muscle relaxants	R2000
Thirsti Water	Water and sports energy drinks	R3500
Biogen	Athletic Performance Supplements	R5000

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N?A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Asics South Africa	20% discount on non-sale items in stores.

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Plot/Land	Mamadimo Township	12000 sqm
Plot/Land	Solomondale Township	1200 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



7.53 MARAIS ERIK JOHANNES DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
none	none		

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
none		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
none	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	•



none	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Bellville	1540 m2
Townhouse- 50%	Langebaan	325m2
House- 50%	Wildernis	1789 m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
none	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
The Nadini Investment Trust	IT 3284/2004	EJ & AJD Marais	Rent property
Marais family Trust		EJ & AJD Marais	none

7.54 MARAIS SAREL JACOBUS FRANCOIS DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Refer to "Trusts" below			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SASAPD (Elected Vice President)	Sport Administration (Para Sport)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Clothes	R200	SASAPD

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Free standing HOME	Worcester(W/Cape)	401sq.m-primary residence

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

598



N/A	
-----	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Marais Family Trust	IT 1055/98	l've establish it to the benefit of my disabled daughter	None

7.55 MASANGO BRIDGET STAFF DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Builders Supplies Centre	Building Material Merchant

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



7.56 MASIPA NOKO PHINEAS DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	0WNER	R100	AFRICAN COMPASS TRADING 148 CC (2008239726)
0%	NON-EXECUTIVE	0	DASBERG BOERDERY PTY (K2015294220)
51%	OWNER	0	BYXILUX (In the process of deregistration
Unknown, various listed companies	UNIT TRUST	R60K	UNIT TRUST – ABSA and Old Mutual

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
AFRICAN COMPASS TRADING 148 T/A AGRIPROF	CONSULTANCY
DASBERG BOERDERY (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR)	FARMING OPERATION
BYXILUX (IN PROCESS OF DEREGISTRATION)	ONLINE LIVESTOCK AUCTION

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



AFRICAN COMPASS TRADING 148 CC T/A AGRIPROF	CONSULTANCY	NONE THIS REPORTING
BYXILUX (DEREGISTRATION PROCESS)	CONSULTANCY	NONE
,		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY	PAROW, WC	-/+ 600 m²
RESIDENTIAL VACANT ERF	LANGEBAAN, WC	-/+640 m²
RESIDENTIAL ERF	MERWEVILLE, WC	-/+ 700 m²
RESIDENTIAL ERF, PTO on COMMUNAL LAND	TIBANEFONTEIN, LP	-/+ 700 m²

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.57 MAZZONE NATASHA WENDY ANITA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
PALLADIUM HAIR CO	MONTHLY HAIR TREATMENT	R 2000,00

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



N/A		

7.58 MBABAMA THANDEKA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Not Applicable		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

7.59 MBHELE ZAKHELE NJABULO DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Five-Oh-Two (Pty) Ltd	Social networking gastro-events
Free Concerts in the Park NPC	Family-oriented community concerts
Thoth Media & Events	Media publications & events organising/management

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

7.60 MCGLUWA JOSEPH JOB DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
+_ 20 Shares	BBEEE	R20000.00	PO and Sasol shares

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPSN



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flat	Potch	1 Bedroom flat 45 Square m
Plot/House in building process		3 bedroom house including granny flat 1200 Square m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

7.61 MHLONGO TSEPO WINSTON DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
5TM	Communication

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Athletics South Africa	T-shirt	R750,00

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Athletics South Africa	Sneakers	R2 000,00
SAFA	Tracksuits	R1 500,00

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Regents Park EXT.13, Johannesburg	617sq
House	4290 Orlando East	470sq

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mhlongo Family Trust	17512018G	Children	N/A

7.62 MICHALAKIS GEORGE D

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



150	Ordinary	R53.55	Coronation Fund
1500	Ordinary	R4.15	KAP Industrial Holdings Ltd
50	Ordinary	R63.15	Mediclinic
1093	Unit Trust	R14.09	Old Mutual Gold Fund
72416	Money Market		Stanlib Money Market
15185	Global Equity Fund	R5.43	Stanlib Global Equity Fund
2650	Ordinary	R5.48	Grindrod Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
none		



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
none	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flat	Oranjezicht, Cape Town	70m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
none	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none			

7.63 MILEHAM KEVIN JOHN DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Palladium Hair Stylists	Haircuts and styling

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Liberty Life RA	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Forward Momentum Business Trust	De-registered	Trustee	Nil
Mileham Family Trust	Dormant (deregistering) IT 313/2005	Trustee	Nil

7.64 MPHITHI LUYOLO DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Johannesburg	43m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

7.65 MYBURGH NICHOLAS GEORG DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	CAPE AGULHAS	600M ²
		110M ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
VRYHEID	IT1281/2002	N. MYBURGH	LAND RENTAL
BOERDERY TRUST		B. STREICHER	INCOME

7.66 NGCOBO SIBONGISENI DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable			



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in Corporate Body	any	Type of Business Activity
Not Applicable		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

N	lame of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N	lot Applicable		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Not Applicable		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicablee	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of P	roperty Locat	ion – Area	Extent of the Property
Description of P	roperty Locat	ion – Area	Extent of the Property



House	Pietermaritzburg	 This is a three bedroom property
-------	------------------	--

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Municipal Councillors' Pension Fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable			

7.67 NHANHA MLINDI DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
VACANT PLOT	HUMBURG EC	1000SQM

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.68 NODADA BAXOLILE BABONGILE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SNOMNTU CAPITAL	PROPERTY INVESTMENT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NODADA MVIMBI	IT0000/19/2020	 LWAKHE TILAYI NYAMEKO NODADA LUKHANYO SOMHLAHLO 	N/A

7.69 OPPERMAN GIZELLA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



0					
REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT					
Name of Employer		Туре	of Bus	iness	
Not applicable					
DIRECTORSHIPS AND	PARTNERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnersh Corporate Body	Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity		
Not applicable					
CONSULTANCIES OR F	RETAINERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation	Type of Bus Activity	Type of Business Activity		Value deriv	e of any Benefits ed
Not applicable					
SPONSORSHIPS					
Source of Sponsorship		Description of Assistance/Spons		Exte	nt
Not applicable					
GIFTS AND HOSPITALI	TY				
Description	Value		Source		
None					
BENEFITS					
Source		Description of Benefit			
None	lone				
TRAVEL					
Sponsor		Description of Journey			
None					

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Loeriesfontein	1200m²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not applicable			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not applicable			

7.70 PHILLIPS CHERYL DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2,5%	Private company	Par	Siyanda Chrome Smelting Company (Pty) Limited
1,25%	Private company	Par	Siyanda Platinum (Pty) Limited
6,6%	Private Company	Par	Siyanda tolling and refining (Pty) Limited
35%	Private Company	Par	Prometserve (Pty) Limited

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Richard and. Cheryl Phillips Family Trust	Beneficiary from dividends

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Rustenburg	4 Bedrooms
Attached Town house	Pretoria	2 Bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

626



Parliament RSA	Public
Liberty RA 1	Public
Liberty RA 2	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Richard and Cheryl Phillips Family Trust	IT:90/2015	Trustee/Beneficiary	Dividends from Siyanda Platinum (Pty) Limited and Siyanda tolling and refining (Pty) Limited

7.71 POWELL EMMA DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.72 ROOSADRIAN CHRISTOPHER DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
595	Fund	R71 717	Allan Gray Balanced Fund
7397	Fund	R258 066	PSG Moderate Wealth Fund of Funds
2542	Fund	R34 914	Ninety One Managed Fund

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Propriete Mireille (Pty) Ltd	Property Holding Company

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
Slow Lounge	Variable	Parliament Travel Benefit

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Parliament	Standard Parliamentary Benefits

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Parliament	Standard Parliamentary Travel Benefit

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Tshwane	1200m2
House	Tshwane	2500m2
Townhouse	Tshwane	450m2
Townhouse	Tshwane	450m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Allan Gray RA	Private
Political Office-Bearers Pension Fund	Public
Momentum RA	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Atarah Property Trust	IT000849/2020(G)	Adrian Roos, Lindie Roos	Benefits: 50:50

7.73 RYDER DENNIS DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Rohan Farms CC	Dormant/Deregistered
Ryder Foods CC	Dormant/Deregistered

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nil		



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Smallholding	Walkerville, Gauteng	1.8Ha

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary Pension	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Phinda Futhi Trust	IT743/12 (T)	Trustee	Nil

7.74 SARUPEN ASHOR NICK DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
CORESHARES	EXCHANGE	R1400,00	UNIT TRUST -
PREFTEX EFT	TRADED FUND		VARIOUS



CARTESIAN AGGRESSIVE GROWTH UNIT	UNIT TRUST	R2000.00	UNIT TRUST - VARIOUS
TRUST			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
HELIOSPHERE	DORMANT
AM ZEUS	DORMANT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
CAPS, BAGS, AND STATIONERY	R500	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE
ACCOMODATION FOR PARTY WORK – STELLENBOSCH - JULY 2021	R10 000	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE



ACCOMODATION FOR PARTY WORK – DURBAN – AUGUST 2021	R1 000	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE
--	--------	---------------------

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
BRITISH AIRWAYS SILVER CARD	FREE AIRPORT LOUNGE ACCESS

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
APARTMENT	GERMISTON	89 SQUARE METERS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

7.75 SCHREIBER LEON AMOS DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Princeton University Innovations for Successful Societies	Research
Universiteit Stellenbosch	Research

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Hospitality	R1 500	Gesie van Deventer

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



KykNET Verslag in Gesprek	Flight ticket and hotel accommodation for a TV interview
---------------------------	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Cape Town	570 square meters
Apartment	Cape Town	62 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.76 SEITLHOLO ISAAC SELLO DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	none

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Action for Social Justice International	155-073, Non Profit Organisation (NPO)	0% (NONE)

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	none

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	none

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	none

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MOHADIN POTCHEFSTROOM	5 bedrooms

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
None	none

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	none

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	none

7.77 SELFE JAMES DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
UNIT TRUST	LIVING ANNUITY	R427 000	OLD MUTUAL
UNIT TRUST	RETIREMENT ANNUITY	R147 000	CHROME WEALTH
UNIT TRUST	TAX FREE SAVINGS A/C	R87 000	CHROME WEALTH
UNIT TRUST	ENDOWMENT	R4 300 000	INVESTEC
100		R2 300	SCE PROPERTY HOLDINGS (Pty) LTD

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SCE PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY (LTD)	PROPERTY INVESTMENT

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MUIZENBERG	374 square meters
FLAT	VREDEHOEK	108 square meters

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

7.78 SHARIF NAZLEY KHAN DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Safe Spaces RSA	NPC

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
British Airways	Silver Executive Membership	Airline Status Award

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
National Democratic Institute	PPLI Data Stipend
Mandela Washington Fellowship	Participation Stipend
Hollard	Memorial Back Benefits (as the beneficiary of my late mothers policy)

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.79 SHELEMBE MALIYAKHE LYMON DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
non	Non	non	non

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE ARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
noin	non

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
non	Non

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
non	non	Non

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
non	non	non

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
non	non	Non

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
Nion	Non

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Non	Non

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Estcourt	4000m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
non	Non

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
non	non	non	non

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
non	Nion	non	Non

7.80 SILEKU ISAAC MBULELO DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	
DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS	

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director- Siyabulela Events Management	Events Management 50 % shares

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.81 SMIT CHRISTIAAN FREDERIK BEYERS DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%	Property Investment	R250 000	Cupivision Pty Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director Cupivision Pty Ltd	Property Investment

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
4 Bedroom house with flat	Kameeldoringpark Mokopane	1722m2 erf
4 Bedroom house with flat	Kameeldoringpark Mokopane	1544m2 erf

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.82 SPIES ELEANORE ROCHELLE JACQUELENE DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
1. Epilite 193	Close Corporation
Better Life Community Projects	NPO (Social Development)
3. Logan's Hair Academy	NPO Training
4. Garden Route Connection	PTY LTD

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None		

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Knysna	300sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

7.83 STEENHUISEN JOHN HENRY DA
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Lunch	+/- 500	Taiwanese government
Orchid Plant	+/- 400	Taiwanese government
Hotel Accom. Somaliland	Unknown	Brenthurst Foundation

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
Brenthurst Foundation	Airplane tickets - Part of delegation to monitor Somaliland election.

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

7.84 STEYN ANNETTE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Lake Gariep development	NGO	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None		

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
None		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Plot	Albert District	490На
Residential flat	Witbank	84 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

651



N/A	
-----	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

7.85 STUBBE DIRK JAN DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
+_ 650	Ordinary	R37745.00	Sanlam
400	Ordinary	R5380.00	OU mutal

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
na	na

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
na	Na	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
na	na	na

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
na	na	na

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
na	na	na

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
na	na

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
na	na

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	KIMBERLEY	4 Bedroom. 300Sq M

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none	na	na	na

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none	na	na	na



7.86 TARABELLA-MARCHESI NOMSA INNOCENCIA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1	Equity	254.47 Rands	Aspen (APN)
1	Equity	280.08 Rands	Distell (DGH)

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Inzuzo Financial Cooperative	None / Companies never traded or in
Dupla Agri. Coop	process of deregistration
Corpclo 784 cc	
Famba Group Coop	
Mpilo Clinical Research,	
National Association for Coop	
Tizarex Ltd	
Yowena Ltd	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A		

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Family Home	Bloemfontein	4 Ha
Vacant Land	Bloemfontein	10 Ha

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

7.87 TERBLANCHE OCKERT STEFANUS DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
612	SHARES	R17 405 – 28	OLD MUTUAL
1261	SHARES	R77 778 - 48	SANLAM



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ACT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT (PTY) LTD	ESTATE AGENCY/RENTALS
EDEN BOLD (PTY) LTD t/a KELLER WILLIAMS EDEN	ESTATE AGENCY; SALES
SCENIC OVERBURG t/a KELLER WILIAMS SCENIC	ESTATE AGENCY : SALES

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit



NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	HARTENBOS.	3 BEDROOM
FLAT	HARTENBOS	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	HARTENBOS	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	VOORBAAI	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	MOSSEL BAY	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	DE BAKKE (DIAZ)	2 BEDROOM
DUET HOUSE	SEEMEEU PARK,	3 B EDROOM
	HARTENBOS	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
OCKIE TERBLANCHE FAMILY TRUST	IT 1237597	TRUSTEE	NO BENEFITS HOLIDAY HOME



7.88 VAN DER WALT DESIREE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	n/a

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a	n/a	n/a

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a	n/a	n/a

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	n/a

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	•



n/a	n/a	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Langebaan W Cape	3 bedrooms, 3 bathrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	n/a

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

7.89 VAN DYK VERONICA DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%	Family Trust- dormant	R50	Steenvlei Trust

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Corporate Body	



Partner	Guesthouse
---------	------------

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
2 wheelchairs for constituency	Unknown	Embassy of Taiwan

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Namaqualand	8000ha

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Steenvlei Trust	IT000461/2021(C)	Trustee	None (N/A)

7.90 VAN MINNEN BENEDICTA MARIA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
nil	nil	nil	nil

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
nil	nil

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
RHJ Farm Investments CC (15% member's interest)	Farming activities

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
nil	nil	nil

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
nil	nil	nil



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
nil	nil	nil

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
nil	nil

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
nil	nil

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
A Section in Wembley Square	Gardens, Cape Town	46₂Meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
nil	nil

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Per	iod of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
nil		nil	nil	nil

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
nil	nil	nil	nil

7.91 VISSER CARIN DA
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NO, N/A	NONE	NONE	NONE

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE, N/A	NONE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE, N/A	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE, N/A	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
No Gifts, except from my immediate family for my birthday	I do not know the value, but we give small gifts and rather support projects of need	PERSONAL.

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
NO N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NO LAND N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Not applicable	Not applicable

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NO N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NO/NA			

7.92 WALTERS THOMAS CHARLES RAVENSCROFT DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
n/a		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
I was invited to a year end function as a partner (plus one) on an excursion to the Kruger Game Reserve where my wife received an award. It was sponsored by her company. It was not connected to my role as an MP	It was part of a group booking so any individualised amount is difficult to determine. I would estimate R40 000	Brightrock Insurance

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a. Only as per the parliamentary pension and medical scheme	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
See above. I was a partner to an event where my wife received an award.	A return flight from CT to JHB. A return flight from JHB to Skukuza Airport. Rest was via Land rover.

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential property co- owned with my wife	Bell-Air, CT	950 Square Metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
The Parliamentary Pension Scheme	Parliament

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

7.93 WEBER ANNERIE MARIA MAGDALENA DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	NONE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



Nothing to disclose Nothing to disclose Nothing to	Nothing to disclose
--	---------------------

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Annerie Trust	ITrust 2874/2004	AMM Weber (Mother also AMM Weber)	2 Bedroom house

7.94 WHITFIELD ANDREW GRANT DA SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
(incl. in statements)	INVESTMENT	R 70,384.99	NINETY ONE
	RET. ANNUITY	R 201,668.49	WEALTHPORT RA
	INVESTMENT	\$ 58,591.00	WEALTHPORT

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	n/a

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Sponsorship



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a	n/a	n/a

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	n/a

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	n/a

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL (HOUSE)	PORT ELIZABETH	1621m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	n/a

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Albert Whitfield Family Trust	TMP1840	Beneficiary	R750,000.00



7.95 WILSON EVELYN RAYNE DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NIL		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	•



NIL		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NIL		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NIL	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			

7.96 WINKLER HANNAH SHAMEEMA DA

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body Type of Business Activity



Not Applicable	
----------------	--

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
2 x Isimangaliso Wetland T-shirt	R300	Isimangaliso Wetland
Isimangaliso Lunch (KAUAI)	R250	Isimangaliso Wetland
Underberg Overnight Stay Tourism Oversight	R2000	Moorcroft Manor

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Not applicable	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Howick, KwaZulu-Natal	1474 SQM

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

672



Not Applicable	
----------------	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable			



8. Economic Freedom Fighters

8.1 APLENI THEMBINKOSI EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/.A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
GIFT	R15 000	Church Of Christ

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.2 ARNOLDS ANDREW EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
COLP 2 PTY Ltd, Dormant	All Purpose

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Strand	3 Bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

8.3 ARRIES LAETITIA HELOISE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not applicable	NPO	0	Freddie Arries development Foundation

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
OLAN Impact Training (deregistered)	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pacaltsdorp	10 room House
Groothoek Communial Farm	Pacaltsdorp	

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



None			
------	--	--	--

8.4CEZA KHANYA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organis	sation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.5 CHABANGU MAKHOSINI MISHACK EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.6 CHIRWA NALEDI NOKUKHANYA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
House of La Déesse	Clothing, textile

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



NA NA NA	
----------	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Silverlakes	2 bedroom apartment

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA



8.7 DLAMINI MARSHALL MZINGISI EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Traditional Xhosa attire/ Beads	Unknown	Abathembu King

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N//A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.8 HLONYANA KHONZIWE NTOKOZO FORTUNATE EFF

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hlonyana	Khonziwe Ntokozo Fortunate	EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Non that I know of			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



Non	
-----	--

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Hlonyana Business Enterprise	Building Electrical
Lelau Water	Water and Consultation
5TH Brigade Security Services	Security

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Non		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Non		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Non		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Non	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Non	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Non		



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Non			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Non			

8.9 KHAWULA SIBONGILE MAKOTI EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
			1

8.10 KOMANE ROSINA NTSHETSANA EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N./A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.11 LANGA THOKOZANI MAKHOSONKE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	PTY (LTD)		Zithelozengcebo

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director	Business Trading/Contracting

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.12 LEHIHI BETTA SENEANYE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Sponsorship Extent
--



N/A N/A N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



8.13 LUTHULI S'LINDILE ANN EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.14 MADLINGOZI BRIAN SINDILE EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	MUSIC	Song price	Ringo Madlingozi Music Prod(PTY)Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Ringo Madlingozi Music Productions (RMMP)	Live Performance

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SOLE Director of RMMP	Live Performance

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Events Managers	Going to a performance

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Expecting it from SAMRO- South African Music Rights Assosciation	PUBLIC



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.15 MADOKWE PHIWABA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to declare			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Awo Creatives	Inactive

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare		

SPONSORSHIPS

•	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
---	---------------------------------------	--------

697



Nothing to declare		
--------------------	--	--

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to declare		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to declare	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
Nothing to declare		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to declare	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to declare			



8.16 MAFANYA TSEKO ISAAC WASHINGTON EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Mpumalanga Hut	100sq
Residential	Heilbron House	50sq
Residential	Sebokeng House	40sq

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Military Special Pension	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.17 MALEMA JULIUS EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Co. polato Body	



Director-Mgagao Shamba PTY (Ltd)	Farming	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source	
1. Pride and Prejudice by The Gerald Kraak Anthology 2. As You Like by The Gerald Kraak Anthology 3. The Heart of The Matter by The Gerald Kraak Anthology. 4. Roots 5. Silent no longer 6. When faith does violence 7. Canaries in the coal mines 8. Progressive prudes	Value Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown	Unknown	
9. " No white lies"	Unknown Unknown	Unknown Kim Heller	
10.Xhosa Traditional Attire	Unknown Unknown	Kim Heller Abathembu King Buyelekhaya	
& Beats 11. Music CD 12 Donation	Unknown R1000.00	Manu Dibango Soweto Sympathiser	

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Nothing to disclose		

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Nothing to disclose		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Ratanang Family Trust	IT09/08(T)	Ratanang, Malema	Nothing
Munzhedzi Family Trust	IT000045/2012	Malema, Mantoa, Ratanang, Munzhedzi, Kopano	Nothing
Kopano Charity Trust	00043/2012	Charity	Nothing
Mazimbu Investment Trust	00044/2012	Malema,Mantoa,Munzhedzi,Kopano, Ratanang	Nothing



8.18 MAOTWE OMPHILE MANKOBA CONFIDENCE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Birain Investments	Investments	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pretoria	800 square meters
House	Pitsedisulejang	2025 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Transnet	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Xhanti Family Trust Winne Madikizela	IT001827/2018 IT002014/2021(T)	Xhanti, Omphile Omphile.Lee Mathys	N/A N/A
Mandela Comprehensive School Trust			

8.19 MARAIS PAULNITA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

704



None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

PENSIONS

705



Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

8.20 MASHABELA NGWANAMAKWETLE RENEILOE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100		R8.25	WELKOM YIZANI

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
WIDOW	PUBLIC (GEPF)

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



8.21 MATHEVULA BRENDA TIRHANI EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in a Corporate Body	ny Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Dzumeri	10 Hectors

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.22 MATHULELWA BABALWA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body Type of Business Activity

709



Madlomo Driving School	Teaching Learners Licences
	_

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Parliament	Durban to Cape Town

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Matatiele	Just a Building of 8 Rooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
UIF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

8.23 MATIASE NTHAKO SAM EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	N/A	N/A



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	PELLISSIER, BFN	1028 m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.24 MATUMBA ANTHONY EFF
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Volongonya Pty Ltd	Not operating
Tiff-Jade Pty Ltd	Not operating
Absela Gas Pty Ltd	Not operating
Izerio Construction CC	Not operating

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nome		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Vleifontein	650 Square Meters
Residential	Polokwane	800 Square Meters
Residential	Ha Munzhedzi	1400 Square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
MCPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

8.25 MENTE NTOMBOVUYO VERONICA EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Gin	R300	Russian Embassy

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Cape Town	300sm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

715



N/A	
-----	--

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.26 MKHALIPHI HLENGIWE, OCTAVIA EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
7	Black Economic Empowerment	R3000	Asonge Shares

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Sparkling wine	R100	Hotel (as guest)

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 bedroom house	Glenwood, Durban	3 bedrooms house
4 bedrooms house	Glenwood , Durban	4 bedrooms house
5 bedrooms house	Glenwood, Durban	5 bedrooms house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF- Ex Husband	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

P	eriod of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N	I/A			

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.27 MKHONTO CONSTANCE N EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
83	BEE	7525	SASOL
100	YYLBEE	10000	TELKOM

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	KANYAMAZANE	250m2
PLOT	NELSPRUIT	1Ha
HOUSE	HECTORSPRUIT	520m2

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.28 MOHLALA MATHIBE REBECCA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	NONE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FLAT	AKASIA PRETORIA	NONE



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

8.29 MOKAUSE MMABATHO EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
none	none	none	none

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	none

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	none

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none	none	none



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none	none	none

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
none	none	none

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
none	none

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	none

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
none	none	none

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
none	none

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none	none	none	none

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



none none none	
----------------	--

8.30 MOKGOTHOSHIRLEY MOTSHEGOANE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
119	Sasol Inzalo Public Limited Ordinary Shares	R66.48 per share Sasol	Sasol Inzalo Limited
12	BEE Ordinary Shares	R141.21 per share	Sasol Inzalo Public Limited

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	RUSTENBURG	Four room house
House	Rustenburg	Eight Rooms house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Government

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.31 MOLETSANE MOLETSANE SIMON EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value Name of Company



NONE				
REMUNERATED EMPLO	YMENT OUTSIDE	PARLI	MEI	NT
Name of Employer		Type of	Bus	siness
NONE				
DIRECTORSHIPS AND P	ARTNERSHIPS			
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity		
NONE				
CONSULTANCIES OR R	ETAINERSHIPS			
Name of Organisation	Type of Bus Activity			Value of any Benefits derived
NONE				
SPONSORSHIPS	1			1
Source of Sponsorship	Description Assistance/	of /Sponsorship		Extent
NONE				
GIFTS AND HOSPITALIT	Υ			
Description	Value	Sc	urce)
NONE				
BENEFITS		•		
Source		Description of Benefit		
NONE				
TRAVEL				
Sponsor		Descrip	tion	of Journey
NONE				

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

8.32 MONTWEDI MOTHUSI KENNETH EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Rethuse Redire Primary Cooperative Limited	Agriculture

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Rethuseng Primary Cooperative Limited	Greater Taung, North West	30 Ha of land under irrigation

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



Description

N/A					
TRUSTS					
Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Benef	iciary	Details of all benefits derived	
N/A					
8.33 MOTEKA PE SHARES AND OTHER	BANE GEORGE R FINANCIAL INTE		and o	ther trusts)	
Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Val	ue	Name of Company	
N/A					
REMUNERATED EMP	LOYMENT OUTSI	DE PARLIAMEN	NT .		
Name of Employer		Type of Bus	Type of Business		
N/A					
DIRECTORSHIPS ANI	D PARTNERSHIPS	S			
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Bus	iness	Activity	
N/A					
CONSULTANCIES OF	RETAINERSHIPS	S			
Name of Organisation	Type of E Activity	Type of Business Activity		Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A					
SPONSORSHIPS					
Source of Sponsors		Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		nt	
N/A					
GIFTS AND HOSPITA	LITY		I		

Value

Source



N/A	
BENEFITS	

Source Description of Benefit N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FAMILY HOUSE	VOSLOORUS, GAUTENG	3 BEDROOMS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.34 MOTSAMAI KENNY THABO EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value Name of Company	Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
---	------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



100%	PTY (PTY (Ltd)				Motsamai Empire
REMUNERATE	D EMPLOYME	ENT OUTSIDE	PAF	RLIAMEN	IT.	
Name of Employer		Тур	e of Bus	iness		
N/A						
DIRECTORSH	IPS AND PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity				
N/A						
CONSULTANO	IES OR RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation Type of B		Type of Bus	ısiness		Value deriv	e of any Benefits ed
N/A						
SPONSORSHI	PS			,		
Source of Sp	onsorship	Description Assistance/S		n of /Sponsorship		ent
N/A						
GIFTS AND H	OSPITALITY					
Description		Value		Source		
N/A						
BENEFITS						
Source				Description of Benefit		nefit
N/A						
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				

LAND AND PROPERTY

N/A



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 bedrooms house	Golden Gardens, Sebokeng	3 Bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NIA	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.35 MOTSEPE CILIESTA CATHERINE SHOANA EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DIRECTORSHIP	FUNERAL PARLOUR

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
FUNERAL SERVICES	BURIAL	3400

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	PRETORIA	FOUR BED ROOMS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.36 MSANE THEMBI PORTIA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.37 MTHENJANE DUMISAN FANNIE EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
Government pension	public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.38 NDLOZI MBUYISENI EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 BEDROOM HOUSE	ORANGE FARM, JOHANNESBURG	3 BEDROOM HOUSE

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



N/A		

8.39 NOLUTSHUNGU NONTANDO JUDITH EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10 000	Ordinary	R10 000	WECWIF
1000	Ordinary	R1000	Sasol
400	Ordinary	R2000	Mayibuye
200	Ordinary	R2000	Yizani
3000	Ordinary	R1000	GPI

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Western Cape Women Investment Forum	NONE

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Cape Town (Langa)	3 bedrooms
Business	Cape Town (Langa)	Shop
Business	Cape Town (Langa)	Shop
House	Cape Town (Durbanville	4 bedrooms
House	East London	4 bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Private
GPF	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			



8.40 NTLANGWINI ELSABE NATASHA EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
None		

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



None		
------	--	--

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

8.41 PAMBO VUYANI EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
,	



Bread For Days	Backery

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.42 PAULSEN MOGAMAD NAZIER EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1) House	Bellville	496 sqm
2) House	Bellville	596 sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



8.43 SHEMBENI HENRY ANDRIES EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.44 SHIVAMBU NYIKO FLOYD EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	NA

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
1. Beads	Unknown	King Buyelekhaya Zwelinbanzi. Dalindyebo ka Sabata
Football stadium tickets: Real Madrid. Vs Seville FC	€250	La Liga

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NA	NA	NA

PENSIONS



Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

8.45 SINDANE PATRICK EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



8.46 SIWISA ANNACLETA EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
none			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
n/a		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
n/a	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

8.47 SONTI NOKULUNGA PRIMROSE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.48 TAFENI NOLUVUYO EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

•	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
---	---------------------------------------	--------



Α	N/A	N/A
---	-----	-----

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



8.49 THAMBO SINAWO EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in a Corporate Body	ny Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.50 THEMBEKWAYO SOPHIE SUZAN EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director	Guest Accommodation



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

8.51 TITO LORATO FLORENCE EFF SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
PARTNERSHIP	CIVIL AND OTHERS

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
PARTNERSHIP	CIVIL AND OTHERS	00

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	KIMBERLEY	4 ROOMS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.52 TSHWAKU MGCINI EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

8.53 YAKOYOLISWA NOMAMPONDOMISEEFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
None	None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



None	None	None
------	------	------

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent	
None	None	None	

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
None	None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	None

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

8.54 ZANDAMELA SAM EFF

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



9. Freedom Front Plus

9.1 BOSHOFF WYNAND JOHANNES FF PLUS

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1	Koöperatiewe Bank	R300	OSK Koöperatiewe Bank
60	Stand with house in Orania	60c	Vluytjeskraal Aandeleblok
In total	I own a flat in Kimberley	R680 000	Boerania BK

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Beneficio Finance Corporation	Financing

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House and stand	Hopetown	Approximately 200 square meter

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

9.2BREEDT TAMARIN FF PLUS

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A		

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House (50%)	Bloemfontein	500m ²



PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

9.3 DE BRUYN MICHIEL ADRIAAN PETRUS FF PLUS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



N/A		

9.4 DENNER HELOÏSE FF PLUS

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director in Mediation Incorporated	Alternative dispute resolution

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Johann Jordaan Familie Trust	IT906-96	Trustee	None

9.5 DU TOIT STEPHANUS FRANSZOUIS FF PLUS

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Blaizepoint Trading (Pty) Ltd	Trading

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
 3 Bedroom	Potchefstroom	 3 Bedroom
Residential House Office	Potchefstroom	Residential House Office

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

772



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

9.6 GROENEWALD IGNATIUS MICHAEL FF PLUS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nill			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nill	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MG Developments (Pty) Ltd	Dormant company

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nill		

SPONSORSHIPS

773



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nill		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nill		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
VF Plus NW Provincial leader	Honorarium

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nill	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Matlosana	1200m²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nill			

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Nill			
------	--	--	--

9.7 GROENEWALD PETRUS JOHANNES VF PLUS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
360	Gewoon	R 50-00	Sanlam

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organis	sation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Woonhuis	Stilfontein	400 vkm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Lewende annuïteit	Privaat

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

9.8MEY PIETER FF PLUS

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

9.9 MULDER CORNELIUS PETRUS VF PLUS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
111	Ordinary	1	Anglo American PLC
28	Ordinary	1	Anglogold Ashanti
200	Ordinary	1	African Rainbow Min
940	Ordinary	1	British American Tob
10 200	Ordinary	1	Compagnie Fin Richmont
350	Ordinary	1	Equites Prop Fund Ltd
15	Ordinary	1	Exxaro
250	Ordinary	1	Gold Fields
300	Ordinary	1	MultiChoice
200	Ordinary	1	MediClinic
550	Ordinary	1	MTN
300	Ordinary	1	Naspers Ltd
1189	Ordinary	1	Novus Holdings



300	Ordinary	1	Prosus N.V.
600	Ordinary	1	Reinet Investments S.C.A.
400	Ordinary	1	Sappi Ltd
1200	Ordinary	1	Steinhoff
200	Ordinary	1	Transaction Capital Ltd
10	Ordinary	1	Thungela Resources Ltd
1130	Ordinary	1	Woolworths Holdings
10 000	Ordinary	1	Zeder Inv Ltd
168	Ordinary	1	ArcMittal
2000	Ordinary	1	STXDIV
25 000	Ordinary	1	CFRO Compagnie Fin Richmont Opt

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A



GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
CLOSED PENSION FUND	PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Zemfira Familie Trust	No 3348/2009	Trustee - Beneficiary	None
Connie Mulder Trust	No 2158/92	Trustee	None



9.10 MULDER FREDERIK JACOBUS FF PLUS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100 percent	Property soliciting en development	R500 000	Afsaal Eiendomme (Pty) Ltd (Sole director)
100 percent	Farming and tourism	R4 milllion	Hekpoort Lodge CC (Sole member)
100 percent	Wine producing cellar	R1 million	Vluytjeskraal Boutique kelder CC (Sole member)
100 percent		R1 million	kelder CC (Sole

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Chairperson Sakenet Primêre Koöperasie Bpk/Ltd	SME development

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None



BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential house	Krugersdorp	
		3500 square meters
		House 177 square meters
		Flat 85 square meters
		Garage 100 square meters
		Out buildings 100 square meters
		Tennis court
		Swimming pool
Residential stand	Orania	600 square meters

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Discovery Invest	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



None	None	None	None
140110	140110	None	None

9.11 VAN STADEN PHILIPPUS ADRIAAN FF PLUS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Domino Foods; St.Adens Logistics; P Electrical Fencing	All inactive and dormant

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit



1	N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Town House	Bergtuin Waverley Pretoria	Sectional Title / 02 Bedrooms

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

9.12 WESSELS WOUTER WYNAND FF PLUS SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1212	Ordinary		Arcelormittal SA Ltd
1111	Ordinary		Aveng Group
1600	Ordinary		Jubilee Metals Group PLC



63	Ordinary	Massmart Holdings Ltd
3617	Ordinary	Steinhoff Int Hldgs N.V.
159	Ordinary	Satrix ILBI Portfolio
50	Ordinary	Spur Corporation Ltd
460	Ordinary	Wesizwe Platinum Ltd
1000	Ordinary	Alexander Forbes Grp Hldgs
110	Ordinary	Alaris Hldgs Ltd
1000	Ordinary	Baubu Resources Ltd
200	Ordinary	Efora Energy Ltd
30	Ordinary	Europa Metals Ltd
60	Ordinary	Finbond Group Ltd
10	Preference Shares	Firstrand Ltd B Pref
284685	Ordinary	Sim Reg28 Property Equity Fund

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		



SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential house (50%)	Bloemfontein	500m ²

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------





10. Good Party

10.1 DE LILLE PATRICIA GOOD

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
DMG Events in Dubai / Egyptian Government	Attended The Big 5 Leadership Conference in Cairo hosted under the patronage of his Excellency, Prime Minister of the Arab Republic of Egypt Dr Moustafa Madbouly

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pinelands, Cape Town	1014m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Public Office Bearers	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

10.2 HERRON BRETT NORTON GOOD

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Ordinary		South African Law School (Pty) Ltd

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



None	
------	--

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
South African Law School (Pty) Ltd	Legal Skills Training
ComplexCity OY	Urban Consultancy

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House (50%)	Newlands, Cape Town	+/- 600sqm
House	Napier, WC	+/- 2000sqm



House	Napier, WC	+/- 500sqm
House	Knysna, WC	+/- 200sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
None	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



11. Inkatha Freedom Party

11.1 BUTHELEZI SBUYISELWE ANGELA IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL



Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

11.2 BUTHELEZI ELPHAS MFAKAZELENI (IFP)

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Two sheep	R3000.00	Nkandla Constituency (Party leadership)
Beast	R6000.00	Nquthu Constituency (party leadership)

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

794



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Swelihle Trust	IT000503/2017	N/A	N/A

11.3 BUTHELEZI MANGOSUTHU IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1648.22	Investor F	+/- R71000	Old Mutual
30243	Unit Trust	+/- R183 798	Sanlam
51	Ordinary	R1 each	Kuphelile Investments
37000	Ordinary	+/- R101250	Glen Invest

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to Disclose	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Keldoron Properties 8	Unremunerated

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to Disclose		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to Disclose		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to Disclose	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to Disclose	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Compound – the extent of which has not been determined	Mahlabathini, KZN	
Land	Ubombo	2998 sq.m
Undeveloped land	Kwasishwilli	1517 sq.m

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
KwaZulu Legislature Office Bearers Pension	Public



Sanlam	Private
Momentum	Private

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to Disclose			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose			

11.4 CEBEKHULU RUSSEL NSIKAYEZWE IFP SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD	OBIZO	1 FIVE BEDROOM HOUSE
		8 RONDAVELS
		2 FLATS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
UMBELE DEVELOPMENT SAVINGS TRUST	IT1032/2007/PMB	COMMUNITY OF UBIZO TRIBAL AUTHORITY	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FUNDIMVELO NATURE CONSERVATION TRUST		COMMUNITY OF UBIZO TRIBAL AUTHORITY	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

11.5 HLENGWA MAGDALENE DUDUZILE IFP SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Numbe	er of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD/HOUSE	ULUNDI - KZN	3 Bedrooms house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
RETIREMENT PENSION	GEPF

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

11.6 HLENGWA MKHULEKO IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
			- -



50%		Company Inactive Hermiscape				
REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT						
Name of Employer			Тур	e of Bus	iness	
N/A						
DIRECTORSHIPS AND	PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity				
N/A						
CONSULTANCIES OR	RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation	Name of Organisation Type of Bus Activity		siness		Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A						
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsorship Description Assistance/S		of /Sponsorship		Exte	nt	
N/A						
GIFTS AND HOSPITAL	.ITY					
Description		Value		Source		
N/A						
BENEFITS	BENEFITS					
Source		Description of Benefit				
N/A						
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				
N/A						

LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
King Solomon Maphumuzana Bursary Foundation Trust	IT580/2018	Trustee	None

11.7 LUTHULI BHEKIZIZWE NIVARD IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1, 700	DIVIDENDS	R230, 000.00	ABSA
	INVESTMENT	R3, 000 000.00	ABSA

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



BOXER SUPER STORE	TRADITIONAL LEADER
STANDING COMMITTEE ON LAND	TRADITIONAL LEADER

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD	UMTHWALUME	DOUBLE STORE 5 BEDROOM HOUSE, 2 RONDAVELS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private	
RETIREMENT	METROPOLITANT - PRIVATE	



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

11.8 MAJOZI ZANDILE IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
--	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



11.9 MSIMANG CHRISTIAN THEMBA IFP SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2000	Ordinary	R50	Phuthumanathi (pty)LTD

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
AmasimangoTrading (c4545)	Trading (dormant)

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS: N/A

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY: N/A

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS: N/A

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL: N/A



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Ploughing Residential	Ethalaneni Ethalaneni	4 Morgan 2 Acres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED: N/A

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
King Solomon Maphumzane Bursary Fund Trust	IT000580/2018(D)	Trustee	Provision of Funds Tertiary ED Application

11.10 NGCOBO SIPHOSETHU LINDINKOSI IFP SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A



DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
DWELLING	RESIDENTIAL	+- 1000 HECTORS

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------

808



RETIREMENT	OLD MUTUAL - PRIVATE

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

11.11 NGWEZI XOLANI IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD	EMPANGENI TOWN – KZN	4 BEDROOM HOUSE
BACHELOR FLATS	EMPANGENI TOWN - KZN	2 FLATS (BACK ROOM)

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private	
N/A	N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

11.12 SINGH NAREND IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Investment	R250 000,00	Old Mutual
700	Demutualisation	R 25,00 per share	Old Mutual
1128	Demutualisation	R40,00 ps	Sanlam
159	Shares	R40,00 ps	Adcorp
35	Shares	R350,00 ps	Sasol/Injalo

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
HIM Properties	Property
Cranecrest Investments	Process of deregistration

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

SPONSORSHIPS



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
None		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
none	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Rem of lot 1	Craigieburn / Fifty	300 sq. metres
Sub 2 of Lot 1 (50 %)	Craigieburn	5000 sq. m
Lot 185 of 167 (25%)	Craigieburn	2800 sq. m
Unit sold	Las Palmas	220 sq. metres

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
Closed Pension fund	Public

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			



TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Narend Singh family trust	IT352/2006/Pmb	Trustee	Property ownership
Rai Ramdial Family Trust	171040/2013/DBN	Trustee	No benefits

11.13 SITHOLE KHETHAMABALA PETROS IFP SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY



Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL HOME	SPRUITVIEW	3 BEDROOM HOUSE ON A 600M ² STAND.

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

11.14 VAN DER MERWE LIEZL LINDA IFP
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	DOOR DE KRAAL, BELLVILLE	970sqm
FLAT	MORNINGSIDE, DURBAN	48sqm

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
VAN DER MERWE FAMILY TRUST	N/A	L VAN DER MERWE	R0

11.15 ZONDO SANELE SETHEMBENI IFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
KASI MEDIA CONSULTANT	TRIP TO IVORY COAST	4 days

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
KASI MEDIA CONSULTANT	TRIP TO IVORY COAST

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
PENSION FUND	PRIVATE



PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			



12. National Freedom Party

12.1 SHAIK EMAM AHMED MUNZOOR NFP

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	n/a

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Zia Holdings	Motor Dealer

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	n/a	n/a

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	n/a	n/a

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	n/a	n/a

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Dbn	100sq mt

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	n/a

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	n/a	n/a	n/a

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Benefici ary	Details of all benefits derived
Shaik Emam Family Trust	IT000829/2019 (D)	N/A	N/A
Zora Bee Family Trust	IT000831/2019 (D)	N/A	N/A
Munzoor Emam Family Trust	IT 000818/2019 (D)		

12.2 SIBISICHRISTOPHER HOWARD MZWAKHE NFP SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			



REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property



N/A		
-----	--	--

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



13. Pan African Congress

13.1 NYHONTSO MZWANELE PAC

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



14. United Democratic Movement

14.1 HOLOMISA BANTUBONKE HARRINGTON UDM

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	BUSINESS	N/A	AMALGUM(DORMANT) HOLOMISA
			INVESTMENT (DORMANT)

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ANICIC ENGINEER	ENGINEERING

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



	N/A
--	-----

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	МТНАТНА	4 bedroom house
HOUSE	MQANDULI	4 bedroom house

PENSIONS

Source	Public/Private
MILITARY – GEFT	PUBLIC

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

14.2 KWANKWA NQABAYOMZI UDM

SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

826



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Bentilog Pty LTD	Company dormant

CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mitchells'plain/ Montclair	3 bedroom house

PENSIONS

827



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A